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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To The Members of 

NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES 

PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement 

of Profit & Loss Account including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the (Cash Flow Statement 

and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies act, 2013 (‘the 

Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 

Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) 

Rules 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state 

of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flaws anc 

the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) 

of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Anditor’s Responsibilities 

for the Audit of the standalone finaucial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethies. We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
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efforts, This process also required the 

management to apply significant judgements to 

identify and elect appropriate accounting 

policies suitable for various transactions and 

balances relating to the operations of the 

Company including electing of available options 

for transition of balances as at the transition date 

from the previous GAAP to the new GAAP. 

Further, the first time preparation of the Ind AS 

financial statements involved preparation and 

presentation of additional notes and disclosures 

as required by the Ind AS framework as 

compared to the previous GAAP in addition to 

Note 62 to the financial statements setting forth 

the reconciliation of balances from previous 

GAAP to the new GAAP as at the transition 

date, and the impact of restatement on the 

results of the comparative period due to such 

transition. The areas where there were a 

significant impact on account of first time 

adoption involved the following standards 

amongst others: 

a) Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments - Fair 

valuation of investments 

b) Ind AS 116, Leases 

c) Ind AS 107, Financial Instruments - 

Disclosures 

Considering the significance of the event in the 

current year to the financial statements, the 

complexities and efforts involved, this matter 

has been identified as a key audit matter for the 

current year audit.   

e Assessed areas of significant estimates 

and management judgment in line with 

principles under Ind AS. 
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V. B. Goel & Co 
Chartered Accountants 

  

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the order’) issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in ‘Annexure A’ - 

a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order. 

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) 

(b) 

(¢) 

(d) 

(f) 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audil; 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as appears from our examination of those backs; 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss including the Statement of Other 

Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt 

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone fnancial statements comply with the Indian Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on Mareh 31, 2023 

from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial 

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

Report in “Annexure BY” to this report, 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is a private company 

and therefore reporting under section 197(16) is not applicable, 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best 

of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 
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(3) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 

standalone financial statements as referred to in note 26 to the standalone financial 

Statements; 

(ii) The Company do not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses; 

(iii) There are no amounts during the year which are required to be transferred, to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company; 

(iv) (a) 

(b) 

(c) 

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other 

persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever (“U!timate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries. 

The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including 

foreign entities (“Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in 

writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in 

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security 

or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused tus to believe that the 

representations under subclause (iv) (a) and (iv) (b) contain any material mis- 

statement, 

 



(v) 

(vi) 

Place : Mumbai 

V. B. Goel & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

The final dividend paid by the Company on preference shares during the year in respect of 

the same declared for the previous year is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies 

Act 2013 to the extent it applies to payment of dividend, 

The Board of Directors of the company have proposed final dividend on preference shares 

for the year which is subject to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting. The dividend declared is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it 

applies to declaration of dividend. Further, dividend has not been proposed on equity 

shares for the year, 

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of 

account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 

facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, 

reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable 

for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. 

FOR V. B, GOEL & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg, No, 115906W 

      

MUMBAI . 
63, 

Partner 

Membership No. : 39287 
Date: 30052023 UDIN : 24029284 G19 184514
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V.B. Goel & Co 

Chartered Accountants 
  

In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage 

as followed by management were approptiate. No discrepancies were noticed on such 

Verification between the inventories held in dematerialised form and the book records that 

were more than 10% in the aggregate 

(b) As disclosed in note 60 to the standalone financial statements, the Company has been 

sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in aggregate from banks 

during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. According to the 

information and explanation given to us and based on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the company, we have not come across any material difference between the 

information submitted in the quarterly returns / statements filed by the Company with such 

bank when compared with the books of account and other relevant information provided by 

the Company, 

Further, the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits from any financial 

institution on the basis of security of current assets of the company. 

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not provided any securily or granted 

any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability 

partnership or any other parties during the year. 

The Company has made investments in companies and mutual funds, provided guarantee and 

granted unsecured loans to companies, in respect of which requisite information is as below. 

Further, the Company has not made any investment in or pravided guarantee or granted any loans, 

secured or unsecured, to firms, limited liability partnership and other parties, 

(a) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations 

given to us, the Company has provided guarantee or granted loans to subsidiary as below: 

  

Particulars Loans Guarantees 
  

Aggregate amount provided/ granted during the year 
  

~ Subalcliehy 2,78,24,00,000 |  17,50,00,000 
Balance outstanding as af the balance sheet clate 
  
  

            ~ Subsidiary Nil 17,50,00,000 
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Particulars Related Parties 
  

Aggregate amount of loans 
  

- Repayable on demand 9,78, 24.,00,000 
  

Percentage of loans to the total loans 100%           

The Company has not granted advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand 

or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited 

Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 

{iv) The company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties 

covered under section 185 of the Act. In our opinion and according to the explanation given to us, 

the company has complied with the provisions of sectian 186 of the Act. 

(v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which 

are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed 

thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company, 

(vi) ‘The Company is not in the business of sale of any goods. Accordingly, the requirement to report on 

clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(vit) (a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and 

Value added tax during the year since effective July 1, 2017, these statutory dues have been 

subsumed into Goods and Services Tax. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of 

account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident 

fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Cess and other statutory dues have been 

regularly deposited by the Company with the appropriate authorities, 

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no material 

undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax, Provident func, 

Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Cess and other statutory dues were in arrears as at 

March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, 

MUMBAI 
G2. 
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venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended March 31, 2023. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, 

we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities 

held in its subsicliaries or associate companies (as defined under the Act), The Company does 

not hold any investment in any joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year 

ended March 31, 2023. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not raised 

money through public offers (including debt instruments), Accordingly, clause 3{x)(a) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 

convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year and hence 

reporting under paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company, 

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company ane according to the 

information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality as 

outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the 

Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) 

of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under 

rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auclitors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, 

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by 

the company during the year, 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. 

Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on examination of records of 

the company, the provisions of section 177 are not applicable and transactions with related parties 

are in compliance of section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the details of the related party 

transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the 

applicable Indian accounting standards. 
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(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, 

ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other 

information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of 

Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 

assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 

uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its 

liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year 

from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance ag to the future 

viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of 

the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due 

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and 

when they fall due. 

(xx) (a) Jn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of 

other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred 

to a fund specified in Schedule VI of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with 

second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act, 

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, the company has transferred unspent amount to a special 

account within a period of thirty days from the end of financial year in compliance with 

section 135(6) of the said Act. 

For V. B. Goel & Co, 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 115906W 

ns 
(Vikas Goel) 
Partner 

Place : Mumbai Membership No. : 39287 

Date: 30l05\2023 UDIN 2240 2984 BCr 14 1B75!% 
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Opinion 

V.B. Goel & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 

effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 

by the Company considering the essential components of internal contro] stated in the Guidance Note on 

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI, 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 30)o5!Qo00% 

For V. B. Goel & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

irm Reg. No, 115906W 

Wot 
(Vikas Goel) 
Partner 

Membership No. : 39287 i 

UDIN :23037Q84 Ba T QTE IS!S 

        



ANG SECURITIES PRIVAT! 

LANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 331, 2 

  

(AN antouiis in Rs. Lakhs, niles othertuise statacd) 
  

  

  
  

  

            

Ag at Asat As at Particulars Not we re | March 34, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021 

1, ASSETS 

(1) Finangial Agsets 
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents =~ 4 3,522.37 25,355.88 21,460.44 
(b) Bank Balance othan than (a) above 5 70,082.72 93,064.30 36,444.94 
(c) Recelvables 

Trade Receivables 6 16,224,286 22,560.94 46,710.69 
(ct) Loans 7 4,948.15 4,092.42 4,528.07 
{2} Investnents 8 17,082.90 8,4923,29 16,134.10 
(f) Other flnancial assets 9 1,171.76 1,072,53 928.27 

(2) Non-Finanelal Assets 

(a) Current Tax Asset 10 93.61 238,19 167,95 
{b) Investment Property ll " 145.59 334,63 
(¢) Property, Plant and Equipment 12 1,834.64 2,232.08 2,624.01 
(dt) Other non-financial assets 3 498,21 513.37 552,27 

TOTAL ASSETS 2,15,408.63 1,19,468.59 99,985.38 

1}, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

(1) Financia! Liabilities 

(a) Payables 

Trace Payables 14 

(4) tatal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 15.12 4.79 33.08 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
Hiicro enterprises and sinall enterprises 1,293.01 1,491.21 1,274.84 

(b) Debt Securities 15 2,500.00 . - 
(c) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 16 . 84.69 11,871.40 
(d) Deposits 17 1,146.75 1,258.30 1,158.16 
(2) Subordinated labilides 18 3,250,00 2,250,00 100.00 

(f) Other Financia) Hablites 19 65,754.14 75,857.45 53,749,17 

(2) Nou-Financial Liabilities 

(a) Current tax liabilities (Net) 20 222.43 263,61 225.78 
(b) Provisions 21 411.55 924.15 418.67 

(c) Deferred tax Habillties (Net) 22 320,31 446.36 210.04 
(a) Other nor-finaneial Liabilities 23 289.46 401.40 745,30 

(3) Equity 
(a) Equity Share Capital 24 493.11 493.11 493,11 
(b) Other Equity: 25 40,712.16 36,593.62 29,805.53 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,45,408,63 1,19,468,59 99,885.38 

See accompanying notes to the standalone financial 1-63 
statements 

As per our attached report of even date 

For V. B, GOEL & CO 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg, No, 115906 

Wh 
(Vikas Goel) 

Partner 

Membership No. : 

       

Place: Miunbat 

Date: Zolusho23 

Arr Org. M 

      

For and on the behalf of Boar, 

e 2 
“org 

tes irtihanclari) 
Director 

DIN : 01167387 

(Kishore Bang) 

Director = 

DIN : 00797781 

ht : 

(Namra ta Pai) 

Company Secretary 

Mentbership No, A28477 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 2! 2022 

 



  

NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

  

(All amorats tH Rs, Lakhs, meless othertaise sta ter) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

PARTICULARS NOTE For the year ended For the year ended 

31-03-2023 91-03-2022 

Revenue from operations 

(a) Interest Income 27 9,231.69 8,094,12 

(b) Dividend Income 28 1.33 - 

(c) Fees and conunitsion income 29 

Brokerage and fees lncame 21,786.35 24,475.44 

(d) Net gain on fair value changes 30 128.51 300,21 

(¢) Other Operating Income 41 227.06 224.73 

(I) Total Revenue from Operations 31,374.94 33,094.50 

{) Other Income 32 38.01 42.64 

(IN) Total Tneame (1+1) 31,412.95 33,137.14 

Expenses: 

(a) Finance cost 33 2,047.10 1,741.11 

(b) Fees and commission expense 34 10,598.22 12,012.92 

(c) Impairment on finanetal instruments 38 105,53 (43,52) 

(d) Envployee Benefit expense 36 8,376.31 7,949.65 

(c} Depreciation, amortization and impairment 12 935,84 880,70 

(f) Others expenses 37 3,797.01 3,260.35 

(IV) Total Expenses 25,860.01 25,805.21 

(VY) Profit before tax (ILI - TV) 5,552.94 7,331.92 

Tax Expense : 

(a) Current tax 1,542.01 1,986.50 

(b) Deferred tax (41,90) (31.55) 

(ec) Short/ (Excess) Provision of earller years 97.91 (24.94) 

{V}) Total Tax Expense 1,598.02 1,930.41 

(Vl) Profit/(loss) for the period (V-¥1) 3,954.93 $401.51 

(VIIL) Other Comprehensive Income/Loss} 

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit ar loa and its related income 

tax affects ; 

{i) Actuarial gain/ (loss) on post rethyement benefit plans 40.92 86.72 

(ii) Paty value gain/ (loss) on Equity Instruments 138,52 1,467.44 

(iii) Deferred tax impact on above (15.85) (167.87) 

Other Comprehensive Income 163,60 1,386.29 

(IX) Total Comprehensive Income far the period (VII+VI1I) 4,118.53 6,787.80 

(X} Earning per Equity share of Re, 10 44 

1) Basle (Rs.) 83,52 137.65 

2) Diluted (Rs.) 83.52 137.64 

See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements 4-63 

Ags per our report of even date attached 

For V. B. GOEL & CO 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 

VA 2 

        

oe 

Mi MeA 

     

(Vikas Goel) i, 
Partner EA 
Membership No. : 39287 “SHE AC 

“SS 

Place: Munvbai 

Date: 30)y 5!202.3 

(Kishore Bang} 

Director 

DIN ; 00797781 

nNSS— 
(Namrata Pai) 

Company Secretary 

Membership Na. 428477 

Plage: Mumbai : 

Date: 30 10.61 202.2 

ash Bhandari) 

Director 

DIN + 01167387 

       

   

 



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEME! ED MARCH 31, 2023 

  

(All ninaunts i Rs, Laklis, untoss otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

    

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

    

    

    

Year ended 31.03.2023 Year ended 31.03.2022 

A. Cosh Flow from 

Net Profit /{Loss) before tax and exceptional items 5,552.94 7,931.92 

Adiusted for; 
Depreciation 935.84 880,70 
Dividend income (1,33) - 
Tmpairment on financial instruments 93,55 (109.10) 

Fatr Value changes on investnont (128.51) (300.21) 
Sundry Balance Written back and Unclaimed Suspenge (6,34) 13,29 
Bad Debis written off 21.98 65.58 
(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (3.25) (11.63) 
(Profit}/ Loss on sale of Property 59.66 109.1] 
(Profit)/ Loss On Error Trade 10.03 6,59 
Finance Cost 2047.10 3,01B,74 1,741.11 2,395. 

Operating profit before working capital changes 4,571.68 9,727.36 
Adingtad fori 
Trade Receivables 6,242.57 (5,817.90) 
Margin Trading loans (855.93) 433.54 
Other Financial Assets (109,26) (150,85) 
Other Non-Financial Assets 15.17 (187,79) 
Trade Payables (192.17) 188.09 

Fixed Deposits with bariks 3,958.95 (28,740.63) 
Other Fuvanciat Liabilities (10,028.35) 22,450,92 
Deposits (111,55) 100.44 

Other Non-Financial abilides (111,93) (143,90) 
Provisions 28.32 (1,167.19) 92.20 (11,867.16) 
Cagh generated fron operator 7,404,50 (2,199.80) 
Direct taxes rohund/ (paid) (1,536.53) (1,994.38) 
Net Cash from Operating activitles 567,97 (#.1354¢.18) 

Purchase of Property, Plant ancl Equipment (551.90) (496.40) 
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 16,75 19.26 
Proceeds from sale of Invesunent Property 85.94 306.61 

Sale/ (Purchase) of Investiients (8,572,58) 9,708.46 

Dividend on inwestment Received 133 - 
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (9,020.47) 9,537.93 

fasue of preference shares (net of isgue expenses) . 3,150,00 
Issud of Non-Covertible Debontures 2,500.00 “ 
Increase /{Decrease) in borrowings (828,27) (13,190.94) 

Interest paid (1,878.39) {1,588,63) 
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 293,37 (11,629,57) 

Net Increase/(Pecrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) {2,859,13) (6,225.81) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 

Cash by land 15.27 45.12 
Balances iv current account 6,320.62 11,516.64 
Total Cash and cash equivalents at the beginuling of the period 5,335.94 11,561.76 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 

Cosh in has 15.49 15.27 
Balances in current account 2.461.352 8.320,67 
Total Cash) and cash equivalents at theend of the period : 2,476.81 24) 

       

              

As per our report of even date altached 

     

For V. 8, GOEL & CO For and on behal£of the Boar 

Chartered Accountants 7 i) ¢ mM vee 

Firm Reg. No, 115906W l Pe. } 9 
f (Kishore Bang) (Rake: 

Wy Direstor trector 
—_ DIN ; 00797781 DIN : 01167387 

(Vikas Goel) 

Partner ye 

Membership No. : 39287 (Namrata Pai) 
Company Secretary 

Place: ae i, Mumbetshlp No. A28477 

Date: 40105 /202" 
Plage: Mumbai 

Date; 300s |p 2%



{A
} (B}
 

Eq
ui

ty
 
Sh
ar
e 

Ca
pi

ta
l 

N
I
R
M
A
L
 
B
A
N
G
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
I
E
S
 
P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
L
I
M
I
T
E
D
 

S
T
A
N
D
A
L
O
N
E
 
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
OF
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
S
 

IN
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 

C
A
M
 
a
m
e
o
n
e
t
s
 

in
 

Rs
. 

La
ki
ss
, 

un
le

ss
 
ot

ft
es

ii
se

 
st
at
ed
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

Pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
s 

Fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar
 
en
de
d 

Ma
cc
h 

31
,2
02
3 

| 
Ma

rc
h 

31
, 

20
22

 
Ap

ri
l 

01
, 

20
21
 

Ba
la

nc
e 

at
 
th
e 
be
gi
nn

in
g of
 t
he
 y
ea
r 

49
3.

11
 

49
3.
11
 

49
3.
11
 

Ch
an

ge
s 

in
 e

qu
it
y 

sh
ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l 

du
ri
ng
 

th
e 

ye
ar
 

‘ 
= 

= 
Ba
la
nc
e 

at
 
th
e 

eu
d 
of

 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

49
3.

11
 

49
3.
12
 

49
3.
11
 

Ot
he

r 
Eq
ui
ty
 

(A
ll
 
a
n
o
n
u
t
s
 

in
 
Rs
. 

La
ki

ss
, 

un
le
ss
 
e
t
h
e
n
e
i
s
e
 
st

at
ed

) 

Re
se
rv
es
 

& 
Su
rp
li
rs
 

Ot
he
r 

C
o
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
v
e
 
in

co
me

 

. 
Ac

tu
ar

ia
l 

. 
D
e
b
e
a
h
r
r
e
 

: 
- 

Eq
ui
ty
 
tu
st
re
me
nt
 

i 
es
) 

: 

t
i
t
e
 

Ca
pi

ta
l 

Re
se
rv
e 
| 

Se
cu
ri
ti
es
 
P
r
e
m
i
o
m
 |

 
Re

ta
in

ed
 
Ea

rn
in

gs
 
| 

Ge
ne
ra
l 

Re
se
rv
e 

| 
R
e
d
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
 

Ca
pu
al
yi
ed
an
ag
te
an
 

h
o
e
s
 a
t
e
s
 

e
e
t
 

To
ta

l 
Ot
he
r 

Eq
ui
ty
 

Re
se

rv
e 

c
o
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
v
e
 

- 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 

ia
cu

en
e 

re
Hr

em
en

t 

be
ne

fi
t 

pl
an

s 

Ba
la

nc
e 

as
 

at 
Ap
ri
l 

01
, 
20

2%
 

1,
45

9.
12

 
4,
32
4.
65
 

15
,4

69
.0

2 
2,

27
 
1.
66
 

- 
2,

00
0.

00
 

4,
28
1.
28
 

- 
23
,8
05
.8
3 

Pr
of

it
/ 

fl
os
s}
 
fo
r 
th

e 
ye
ar
 

- 
34

01
.5

2 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

SA
01
 5

2 
Ot
he
r 

co
mp

re
he

ns
iv

e 
in

co
me

 
(n
et
 o

f 
ta
x}
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
1,
29
9.
56
 

86
.7

2 
13

86
28

 

Ba
la
nc
e 
as
 a

t 
Ma
rc
h 

31
, 

20
22

 
1,
45
9.
12
 

4,
32
4.
65
 

20
,8
70
.5
4 

2,
27

1.
66

 
- 

2,
60

0.
08

 
5,
56
0.
94
 

86
.7
2 

36
,5
93
.6
3 

G
a
l
a
n
c
e
 

as
 a
t 

Ap
ri
l 

01
, 

20
22
 

14
59

.1
2 

43
24

65
 

20
,8
70
.5
4 

22
71

.6
6 

- 
20

01
.0

0 
5,

58
0.

94
 

86
.7

2 
36

,5
93

.6
3 

Pr
of

it
/ 

fl
os
s}
 
fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar
 

- 
3.
94
43
4 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
3
5
H
 

Ot
he
r 

co
mp

re
he

ns
iv

e 
in
co
me
 

(n
et

 o
f 

ta
x]
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
12

2.
68

 
40

.9
2 

16
3.

59
 

Tr
an
sf
er
 

tao
 

De
be
nt
ur
: 

Re
de

mp
ti

on
 

7 
12

50
.0

0}
 

. 
25
0.
00
 

7 
_ 

. 
7 

Re
se
rv
e 

Ba
ia

nc
e 
as

 
at

 
Ma
rc
h 

31
, 

20
23

 
1,
45
9.
12
 

4,
32
8.
45
 

24
,5
73
.4
8 

2
2
7
1
.
6
6
 

25
0.

00
 

2,
00

0.
00

 
5,
70
3.
61
 

12
7.
64
 

40
,7

12
.1

6 
 
 

As
 
pe
r 

ou
r 

re
po

rt
 
of

 
ev
en
 

da
te

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 

Fo
r 

¥.
 

B. 
G
O
E
L
 

& 
C
O
 

Ch
ar
te
re
d 

Ac
co

un
ta

nt
s 

Fi
rm
 
Re
g.
 

No
. 

11
59
06
 
W 

W
e
t
 

(V
ik

as
 
Go

el
} 

Pa
rt

ne
r 

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 

No
. 

: 
39
28
7 

Pl
ac
e:
 
M
u
m
b
a
i
 

Da
te

: 
4
p
l
p
s
l
2
o
2
4
 

 
 

Fo
r 

an
d 

on
 
be
ha
lf
 
of

 
th
e 

Be
ar
d 

LA
G.

 
&
F
t
2
_
 
IM
. 

(K
is

ho
re

 
Ga

ng
) 

Di
re

ct
or

 

DI
N 

: 
00

79
77

81
 

N
e
 
.
 

(N
an
wa
ta
 

Pa
i}
 

C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 

Se
cr
et
ar
y 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Me
mb
er
sh
ip
 

No
. 

A2
84

77
 

Pl
ac
e:
 
M
u
m
b
a
i
 

Da
te
: 
$
o
l
o
s
l
a
u
2
3
 

 



  

Notes to Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS 

Nirmal Bang Securities Private Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on September 12, 1997, The Company is 

registered with Securides and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) under the Stock brokers and sub-brokers Regulations, 

1992 and is a member of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited, Multi Convmodity 

Exchangeof India Ltd, and National Comumodity and Derivatives Exchange Limited. The Company acts as a stock broker 

and commodities broker lo execute proprictary trades and also wades on behalf of its cents which include retail 

customers (including high net worth individuals), mutual funds, foreign institutonal investors, financial institutions and 

corporate clients. It is registered with Central Depository Services (Inelia) Limited and National Securities Depository 

Limited in the capacity of Depository Participant 

2 FICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

  

(a) Statement of compliance with Ind AS 

The financial statements of the Company comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 

AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

The financial statements up to and including the year ended March 31, 2022 were prepared in accordance with 

the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) under the 

Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rues, 2014 (as amended), and other generally accepted 

accounting principles in India (collectively referred to as “Indian GAAP” or “Previous GAAP"). 

These financial statesnents for the year ended March 31, 2023 are the first financial staternents of the Company 

uncer Ind AS, The transition to Ind AS has been carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 “First Time Adoption 

of Indian Accounting Standards”. Accordingly, the impact of transition has been recorded in the opening 

reserves as at April 1, 2021, 

The financial statements have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and measurement bases 

sununarized as below, These accounting policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presented in 

these financial statements, except where the Company has apphed certain accounting policies and exemptions 

upon transition ta Ind AS. 

(b) Preparation of financial statements 

The company is covered in the definition of Nor-Banking Financial Company as defined in Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016. As per the format prescribed under Division IIT of Schedule {1] 

to the Companies Act, 2013 on October 2018 (as amended), the Company presents the Balance Sheet, the 

Statement af Profit and Loss and the Statement of Changes in Equity in the order of liquidity. A maturity 

analysis of recavery or settlement of assets and liabilities within 12 months after the reporting date and more 

than 12 months after the reporting date is presented in note 54 of these financial statements. 
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Notes to Accaunts ave integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

Historical cost convention 

The accompanying standalone financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with Generally 

Accepted Accounting Principles (‘GAAP’) under the historical cost convention except for financial instruments 

and plan assets under the defined benefit plan which are measured at fair value at the end of reporting period as 

explained in the accounting policies given below. Further, nominal accounts are presented on the accrual basis of 

accounting, unless otherwise stated. This is to comply with the Indian Accounting Standard (to the extent 

applicable) as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent applicable), 

Use of estimates and judgement 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS which requires management to make 

estimates, judgments, and assumphons that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported 

amounts of assets and liabilites (including contingent liabilihes) and disclosures as of the date of financial 

statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the reporting period. Actual results could 

differ from these estimates, Accounting estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis 

and could change from period te period, Appropriate changes in estimates are recognized in the period in which 

the Company becomes aware of the changes in circumstances swrounding the estimates. Any revisions to 

accounting esHinates are recognized prospectively in the period in whieh the eshimate is revised and future 

periods, The estimates and judgments that have significant impact on carrying amount of assets and liabilities at 

each balance sheet date are discussed at note 3 of these financial statements. 

Revenue recognition 

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model asset out in Ind AS 

115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, to detennine when to recognize revenue and at what amount, 

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in the contract with a customer, Revenue from 

contracts with customers is recognised when services are provided and it is highly probable that a significant 

reversal of revenue is not expected to occur, 

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, Revenue is recognised when (or as) 

the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised service (i.e, an asset) lo a customer. 

Arv asset is transferred when (or as) the customer obtains control of that asset. 

When (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, the Company recognizes as revenue the amount of the 

transaction price (excluding estimates of varlable consideration) that is allocated to. that performance obligation. 

The Company applies the five-step approach for recagnition of revenue: 

* Identification of contract(s) with customers; 

* Identification of the separate performance obligations in the contract; 

* Determination of transaction price; 

» Allocation of transaction price to the separate performance obligations, and 

* Recognition of revenue when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied. 
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Notes to Accounts ave integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(f} 

(g) 

(i) 

(ii) 

Brokerage income 

It is recognised on trade date basis and is exclusive of goods and service tax and securities transaction tax 

(STT) wherever applicable, 

Interest income 

Interest income on a financial asset at amortised cast is recognised on a ime proportion basis taking into 

account the amount outstanding and the effective interest rate (‘EIR’), The EIR is the rate that exactly 

discounts estimated fuse cash flows of the financial assets through the expected life of the financial asset 

or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial instrument. The internal 

rate of retum on financial assets after netting off the fees received and cost incurred approximates the 

effective interest rate method of return for the financial asset. The future cash flows are estimated taking into 

account all the contractual terms of the instrument 

Dividend Income 

Dividend income is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss on the date that the Company’s right to 

receive payment is established, it is probable that the ecanomic benefits associated with the dividend will 

Flow to the entity and the amount of dividend car be reliably measured, This is generally when the 

shareholders approve the dividend, 

Cash and cash equivalents 

For the pus'pase of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, 

deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original 

maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to 

an insignificant risk of changes in value, Outstanding bank overdrafts are nat considered integral part of the 

Company's cash management. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impaitment loss, if any. The 

cost of Property, Plant and Equipment conyprises of purchase price and any athitutable cost of bringhig the asset 

to its working condition for its intended use, 
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Notes to Accounts are integrated part af standalone finanelal statements 

(hh) 

    

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, 

only when it is probable that future economic¢ benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the 

cost of the item can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate 

asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of profit and 

loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, Gains and losses on disposals are determined by 

comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset 

is derecognized, 

Depreciation 

Depreciation is charged on written down value basis so as to write off the cost of assets over the useful lives as 

prescribed in Schedule I] of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company provides pro-rata depreciation froin the date 

on which asset is acquired / put to use, Tn respect of assets sold, pro-rata depreciation is provided up to the date 

on which the asset is sold, Leasehold improvements are amortised over the term of underlying lease. 

  

Class of asset Estimated useful lives 
  

Building (other than Factory Building) 

Building (others) 

Computers 

Computers - Server and networks 

Electrical Installahons and Equipment 
General Furniture & Fixture 

Office Equipment’s 

Vehicle (Motor Car) 

Vehicle (Others) 

Leasehold Property     

60 years 

3 years 

3 years 
6 years 

10 years 
10 years 

5 years 

8 years 
10 years 

Amortised aver the term of underlying lease 
  

Intangible Assets 

Measurement at recognition: 

  
Intangible assets are recognized where it is probable that the future economic benefit attributable to the assets 

will flow to the Company and its cost can be reliably measured. Intangible assets are slated at cost of acquisition 

J Nt 0 
less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any, 

IMM £8



  

Notes to Acconuts are integrated part of stantalone financial statements 

(k) 

Expenditure incurred on acquisition/development of intangible assets which are not put/ready to use at the 

reporting date is disclosed under intangible assels under development. The Company amartizes intangible assets 

on a straight-line basis over the five years commencing front the nionth in which the asset is first put to use. The 

Company provides pro-rata amortization from the day the asset is put to use. 

  

  

    
  

Class of asset Estimated useful lives 
Computer Software 3 years 

Derecognition: 

The carrying amount of an intangible asset is derecagrized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are 

expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing praceeds with 

carrying amount and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognizecl. 

Investment Property 

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or beth, and that is not used by the 

company for business purposes, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured initially at 

its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs, Subsequent expenditure is 

capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future econonuc benefits associated with 

the expenditure will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, Al other repairs and 

maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying 

ainount of the replaced part is derecagnized., 

Lease 

Company as a Lessee 

The Company considers whether a contract is, or contains a lease, A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a 

contract, Hat conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for 

consideration’, The Company assess whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the asset is 

used throughout the period of use. 

Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee 

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” using the cumulative catch-up approach, Company has 

recognized Right of Use assets as at April 1, 2021 for leases previously classified as operating leases and 

measured at an amount equal to lease liability (adjusted for related prepayinents/ aceruals). The Company has 

discounted lease payments using the incremental borrowing rate for measuring the lease Liability. 

The Campany depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to 

the earlier of the end of the useful Hfe of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The Company also 

assesses the right-of-use assct for impairment when such indicators exist. 
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Notes to Accounts are integrated part of staiulalone firdncial statements 

1) 

(m) 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments (including in 

substance fixed) and variable payments based on an index or rate. 

Subsequent to iitial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for interest. It 

is Texneasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in-substance fixed payments, 

When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset, or 

profit and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero. 

The Company has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assels using the practical 

expedients, Instead of recognising a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are 

recognized as an operating expense in Statement of profit and loss on a shraight-hne basis over the lease tari. 

When the Company revises its estimate of the term of any lease, it adjusts the carrying amount of the lease 

liability to reflect the payments to make aver the revised term, which are discounted using a revised discount 

rate. The carrying value of lease liabilities is similarly revised when the variable element of future lease payments 

dependent on a rate or index is revised, except the discount rate remains unchanged. In both cases an equivalent 

adjustment is mace to the carrying value of the right-of-use asset, with the revised canying amount being 

amortised over the remaining (revised) lease term. If the carrying amount of the right-of-use assel is adjusted to 

zero, any further reduction is recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

Company as a Lessor 

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classifiect as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the term of the 

lease transfer substandally all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a 

finance lease, All other Jeases are classified as operating leases. 

Cash flow statement 

Cash flows are reported using the incirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary ttems anc tax is 

adjusted for the effects of tansgactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past / future cash 

receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are 

segregated based on the available information. 

Financial Instrument 

Initial recognition and measurement: 

Finanejal assets and financial fiabilities are recognized when the entity becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions af the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on trade date, 

the date on which the Company comunils to purchase or sell the asset. 
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MAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

At initial recogrution, the Company measures a financial asset or financial lability at its fair value plus or minus, 

in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that 

are Incremental and directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financlal asset or Anancial liability, such 

as fees and corrunissions, Transaction costs of financial assets and financial liabilities carried at fair value through 

profit or loss are expensed in Statement of profit and loss, Immediately after initial recognition, an expected 

credit loss allowance (ECL) is recognized for financial assets measured at amiortized cost. 

When the fair value of financial assets and liabilities differs from the transaction price on initial recognition, the 
entity recognizes the differance ag follows: 

a) When the fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or Hability (i.e. a 

Level 1 input) or based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets, the difference 

is recognized as a gain or loss, 

b) In all other cases, the difference is deferred and the thning of recognition of deferred day one profit or loss js 

determined individually. It is either amortized over the life of the instrument, deferred unt] the 

instrument's fair value can be determined using market observable inputs, or realized through settlement. 

When the Company revises the estimates of future cash flows, the carrying amount of the respective financial 

assets or financial liability is adjusted to reflect the new estimate discounted using the original effective interest 

rate. Any changes are recognized in Statement of profit and loss. 

Fair value of financial instruments: 

Some of the Company's assets and liabilities ave measured at fair value for financial reporting purpose, Fair 

value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transacHon 

between market participants at the measurement date regardless of whether that price is directly observable or 

estimated using another valuation technique, 

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorized into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the 

inputs to the fair value measurement are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value 

measurement in its entirety, which ave described as follows: 

a) Level} quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company 

can access at measurement date 

b) Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 

either directly or indirectly; and 

c) Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable 

inputs) that the Company can access at measurement date, 

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair value of various assets and 

Habilities are disclosed in note 52 to these financial statements. 
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Notes to Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

Financial assets 

a) 

1) 

2) 

3) 

fi) 

Classification and subsequent measurement 

The Company has applied Ind AS 109 and classifies its financial assets in the follawing measurement 
categories: 

. Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); 

. Fair value through ather comprehensive income (FVOCI); or 
* Amortised cost, 

Financial assets carried at amortised cost 

A financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the fallowing conditions are met: 

" The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting 

contractual cash flows, and 

. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments 

of principal and interest (SPPi) on the principal arnount outstanding. After initial measurement, 

such financial assets are subsequenHy measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate 

(EIR) method, Aunortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included 

in interest income in the Statement of Praft and Loss, 

Equity instounents 

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer's perspective; that is, 

insbuments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in the 

issuer's net assets, 

All investments in equity instraments classified under financial assets are initially measured at fair value, 

the Conipany may, on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same either at FVOCI oy FVTPL. 

The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Fair value changes on an equity 

instrument is recognised as revenue from operations in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the 

Company has elected to measure such instrument at FVOCL. Fair value changes exciuding dividends, an an 

equity instrument measured at FVOCI are recagnized in OCI. Amounts recognised in OCI are nat 

subsequently reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividend income onthe Investments in equity 

instruments are recognised as ‘Revenue from operations’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

hivestment in Subsidiartes 

Iiveshnents in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are recognised at cost as per Ind AS 27, Except 

Where investments accounted for at cost shail be accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 105, Non-current 

Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they are classified as lveld for sale. 

Investments in mutual funds 

Investnents in mutual funds are measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL). 
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Notes ta Accounts ave integrated part of standalone financial statements 

b) Impairment 

s) 

The Company recognizes impairment allowances using Expected Credit Losses (“ECL”) method on all the 

financial assets that are not measured at Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): 

ECL are probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. They are measured as follows: 

. Financials assets that are not credit impaired - as the present value of all cash shortfalls that are 

possible within 12 months after the reporting date. 

. Financials assets with significant increase in credit risk - as the present value of all cash shortfalls 
that result from all possible default events over the expected life of the financial assets. 

‘ Financials assets that are credit impaired - as the difference between the gross carrying amount 
and the present value of estimated cash flows. 

Financial assets are written off/fully proviced for when there is no reasonable of recovering financial assets 
in its entirety or a portion thereof, 

However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities under the 

Company’s recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made 

are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, 

Derecognition 

A financial asset is derecognised only when: 

The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or retains the 

contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay 

the cash flows to one or more recipients. 

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred 

substantially al] risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is 

derecognised, Where the entity has not transferrec substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the 

financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised, 

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards 

of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecagrised if the Company has not retained 

control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains contol of the financial asset, the asset ts continued 

to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset, 
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Notes to Accoupts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(n) 

(9) 

  

Financial liabilities 

a) Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provistons of 

the financial insoument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for transaction costs. 

b) Subsequent measurement 

Financial liabilities are subsequently ineagured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Financial liabilities 

caivied at fair value through profit or loss is measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognised 

in the Statement of Profit anc Loss. 

c) Derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract discharged, cancelled or 

expires. 

Offsetting financial instruments 

Financial assets and liabilides ave offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a 

legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an interttion to settle on a net basis or 

realise the asset and settle the liability sinvultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on 

future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or 

bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty. 

Impairment of non financial assets 

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that any property, plant and 

equipment and intangible assets with finite lives may be impaired. If any such impairment exists the recoverable 

amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. Where it is not possible to estimate 

the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash- 

generating unit to which the asset belongs, Intangible assets not yet available for use, are tested for impairment 

annually at each balance sheet date, or earlier, if there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the 

estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects 

current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates 

of future cash flows have not been adjusted. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is 

estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is 

reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized {immediately in the Statement of Profit and 

Loss. 

As at March 31, 2023, none of the Company's property, plant and equipment and intangille assets were 

considered impaired. 
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Nates to Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(P) 

(q) 

  

Borrowing Cost 

Expenses related to borrowing cost are accounted using effective interest rate. Borrowing costs are interest and 

other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are 

regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred in correction with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs 

directly attributable to acquisidion or construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of Hine 

to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are 

recognised as ay expense in the period in which they are incurred. The difference between the discounted 

amaunt mobilised and redemption value of commercial papers is recognised in the statement of profit and toss 

over the life of the instrument using the EIR, 

Employee Benefits 

a) 

b) 

Short-term obligations 

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expanse at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss for the year in which the related services are rendered, The Company recognises the costs of 

bonus payments when jt has a present obligation to make such payments ag a result of past events and a 

reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. 

Compensated Absences 

The Company does not have a policy of encashment of unavailed leaves for its employees. Further, as per 

the policy of the company, balance leaves unutilised as at the end of the financial year is not carry forward. 

Therefore, 1a provision in this regards is made in the financial statement, 

Post-employment obligations 

Defined Contribution Plan 

Contribution paid/payable to the recognised provident fund and Employee State Insurance Corporation, 

which is a defined contribution scheme, is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in 

which they occur, 

Defined benefit 

Gratuity is post-employment benefit and is in the nature of defined benefit plan. The liability recognised in 

the Balance Sheet in respect of gratuity is the present value of defined benefit obligation at the Balance Sheet 

date together with the adjustments for unrecognised actuarial gain or losses and the past service costs, The 

defined benefit obligation is calculated at or near the Balance Sheet date by an independent actuary using 

the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustment and the effects 

Of changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized tn the period in which they occur, directly in other 

comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in 
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Notes to Accounts are lutegrated part of standalone financial statements 

() 

(8) 

(t) 

Foreign Currency Translation 

a) 

b} 

Functional and presentation currency 

Items included in financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary 

economic envirorunent in which the Company operates (‘the funcHonal currency’). The financial statements 

are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the company's functional and presentation currency. 

Translation and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the 

dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such 

fransactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at 

year end exchange rates are recognized in profit or loss. 

Earning per shares 

a) 

b) 

Basic Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the total comprehensive income for the period (excluding 

other comprehensive income) attributable to equity share holders of the Company by the weighted average 

number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus element in equity shares 
isstied during the year, 

Diluted earnings per share 

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the total comprehensive income for the period 

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 

period as adjusted for the effects of all diluted potential equity shares except where the results are anti« 

dilutive, 

Taxation 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based P P pay: p 

on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to 

temporary differences and to unused tax losses. Current and deferred tax Is recognized in Statement of profit and 

loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, 

In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. 

a) Current Tax 

Current tax is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payable on the taxable income for the year as 

determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Cutrent tax assets and current 

tax liabilides are off set when there is a legally erforegable right to set off the recognized amounts and there 

is an intention to settle the asset and the liability ona net basis. 
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Notes ta Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

{u) 

() 

b) Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax 

bases of assets and abilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements, However, deferred tax 

liabilities are not recognized if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill, Deferred tax is determined 

using tax rates (and laws) Hat have been enacted or substantially enacted by the and of the reporting period 

and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset iy realized or the deferred income tax 

liability is settlect. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax Iogses only if itis 

probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences anc losses. 

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax 

bases of investments in subsicliaries and associates where the Company is able to control the timing of the 

reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the 

foreseeable future. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax 

assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate ta the same taxation authority. 

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Aasets 

Provisions are recognised when the Company hag a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 

event, it is probable Hyat an autflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 

obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation, Provisions are measured at the 

best esate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date. 

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash Hows (representing the best estimate of the 

expenctinue required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects 

current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of 

the discount is recognized as finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not provided for, 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is 4 possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of 

which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fulure events nat 

wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either 

not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the 

amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements, 

Rounding of amounts 

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the 

ports 
requirements, 
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Notes to Accotnts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(w) Events after reporting date 

(x) 

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the 
reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements, Otherwise, events after 

the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed, 

Recent Pronouncements 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time ta time, On March 31, 2023, MCA amended 

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below: 

Ind AS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material 

accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this 

amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment 

and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the stancalone Hnancial statements, 

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendment has introduced 

a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes 

in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment 

is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023, The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is 

no impact on its standalone financial statements. 

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes « This amendiment has narrowed the scope of the inital recognition exemption sa that 

it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences, The effective date for 

adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated 

the amendmient and there is no impact on its standalone financial statement, 

3 Key accounting estimates and judgements 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions in the 

application of accounting policies that affect the reported aniounts of assets, liabilides, income and expenses. Actual 

results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on ongoing basis, Any 

changes to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively. 

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, a3 well as estimates and assunyptions that have the 

most significant effect an the amounts recognised in the financial statements are included in the following notes: 

-OAIS
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Notes to Accounts are integrated part of staudalona financial statements 

a) 

b) 

a) 

Business Model Assessment: Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the 

SPPI (Solely Payments of Principal and Interest) and the business model test. The Company determines the 

business modal at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular 

business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the 

performance of the assets is evaluated and their perfonnance measured, the risks that affect the performance of 

the assets and how these are managed. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost or 

fair value through other comprehensive income that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the 

reason for their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the 

asset was held, Fair value through profit or lass (FVTPL), where the assets are managed in accordance with an 

approved investment strategy that triggers purchase and sale decisions based on the fair value of such assets, 

Such agsets are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the 

fair value being recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise. 

Provision ancl contingent liability: On an ongoing basis, Company reviews pending cases, claims by third parties 

and other contingencies. For contingent losses that are considered probable, an estimated loss js recorded as an 

accrual in financial statements, Loss Contingencies that are considered possible are nat provided for but 

disclosed as Contingent liabilities in the financial statements. Contingencies the likelihood of which is remote are 

not disclosed in the financial statements. Gain contingencies are not recognized until the contingency has been 

resalved and amounts are received or receivable, 

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method : The Company’s EIR methodology, recognises interest income / expense 

using @ rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of retwn aver the expected behavioral 

life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates at various stages and 
other characteristics of the financial instuments. 

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgment regarding the expected behavior and life-cycle of the 

instruments, ag well expected changes to India’s base rate and other fee income/ expense that are integral parts 

of the instrument, 

Allawance for impairment of financial asset: The Company applies expected credit loss model (ECL) for 

measurement and recognition of impairment loss, The Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all 

contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. At each reporting date, 

the Company assesses whether the loans have heen impaired. The Company is exposed to credit risk when the 

customer defaults on his contractual obligations, For the computation of BCL, the loan receivables are classified 

into three stages based on the default and the ageing outstanding. The Company recognises life time expected 

credit loss for trade receivables and has adopted simplified method of computation as per Ind AS 109, The 

Company considers outstanding overdue for more than 90 days for calculation of expected credit loss. 
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Notes to Accounts are integrated part af standalone financial statements 

2) 

f) 

8) 

Recognition of deferred tax assets; Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax-logs carry forwards and 

unused tax credits to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit is probable, The assessment of the 

probability with regard to the realisation of the tax benefit involves assuniptions based on the history of the 

entity and budgeted data for the future. 

Defined benefit plans: The cost of defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit obligations 

are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation involves making 

various assumptions that may differ from achaal developments in the future, These include the determination of 

the cliscount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation 

and its long - term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions, All 

assuniptions are reviewed at each reporting date. 

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets: Management reviews the estimated useful lives and 

residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amaunt of depreciation to be reearded during 

any reporting period. The useful lives and residual values as per schedule TI of the Companies Act, 2013 or are 

based on the Company's historical experience with similar assets and taking into account anticipated 

technological changes, whichever is more appropriate, 
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NIRMAI BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless othertvise stated) 
  

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Note As at Ags at Asat Particulars 
No. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 

4 CASH AND H EQUIVALENT: 

Cash on hand 15.49 15.27 15.12 
Balances with banks 

In current accounts 2,449,68 6,287.27 11,546.64 
Fixed Deposit with Bank (Maturity within 3 months)* * 1,045.56 20,019,94 9,898.69 
Bank overdrafts 11.64 33,40 “ 

*Fixed deposits are pledged with banks for bauk guarantee aid with 
stock exchange as margin is Rs. 1,045.56 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs, 20,019.94 
Lukits) 

“ Balance of fixed deposit also includes interest accrued on fixed 

deposit 

TOTAL 3,522.37 25,355.88 21,460.44 

5 BANK BALANCES OTHER THA 

Fixed deposit with original maturity more than 3 months but 
less than 12 months’ ” 66,556.49 48,298 22 35,489,80 

Fixed Deposit with maturity more than 12 months" 13,526.23 6,766.07 955.14 

“Fixed Deposits pledged with following: 
with banks for bak guarantee and with stock exchange as 

margin is Rs, 68,144.34 Laklis (P.Y, Rs. 52,780.98 Laklis) 

toith batks jor overdraft facility Rs. 1,917.36 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 

2,263.32 Lakhs) 

with PERDA for registration Rs. 21.02 Lakhs (PY. 20,00 Laks) 

™ Balauce of fixed deposit also inelides interest accried on fixed 

depostt 

TOTAL 70,082.72 55,064.30 36,444.94 

6 TRADE RECEIVABLES 

Considered good - Secured“ 15,349.16 20,414.71 14,627.76 
Considered good » Unsecured 573.60 2,043.68 1,792.34 
Trade Receivables » Credit impaired 997,78 720.36 1,019.61 
Less: Allowance for {mpairnment loss (696,26) (617.81) (729.02) 

TOTAL 16,224.28 22,560,948 16,710.69 

“Secured against sectirities givert as colloteral by the customer 

a) Debts due from directors or other officers of the company or any Nil Nil Nil 
of then: either scverally or jointly with arty other persou 

b) Debts due from firnis iicluding LLPs or private conypanies in Ni 0.02 0.02 

which director is partner, director or meniber 
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NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, tnless otherwise stated) 

Note Particulars aa ar to Asal No. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 02-04-2021 

7 LOANS 

Atamortised cost 

(A) Others 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Margin trading facility 4,700.96 3,898.83 4,385.80 
Loans to employee 252.03 198,23 144,80 
TOTAL (A} GROSS 4,952,99 4,097,06 4,530.60 
Less: Impairment loss allowance (4.84) (4.64) (2.53) 
TOTAL (A) NET 4,948.15 9,092.42 4,528,07 

(B) Secured/Unsecured 

Secured 2,596.91 1,688.59 2,581.65 
Unsecured 2,356.08 2,408.47 1,948.95 
TOTAL (B) GROSS 4,952.99 4,097.06 4,530.60 
Less ; Impairment loss allowance (4.84) (4.64) (2.53) 
TOTAL (B) NET 4,948.15 4,092.42 4,528,07 

(C) Laan In India 
Public Sector . - - 
Others 4,952.99 4,097.06 4,530.60 
TOTAL (C} GROSS 4,952.99 4,097.06 4,530.60 
Less : Impairment loss allowance (4,84) (4,6) (2.53) 
TOTAL (C) NET 4,948.15 4,092,42 4,528.07 

  

(D) There are no outstanding loans or aclvances in the nature of loans granted to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and their 
related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally ar jointly with any other person, that are: 
(i) repayable on demand; or 

(ii) without specifying any terms or period of repayment. 

(E) Summary of loans by stage distribution 

(AH amonuts in Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

Ag at March 31, 2023 Blage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total 
Gross carrying amount 4,952.95 . . 4,952.99 
Less ; Impairment loss allowance (4.84) - . (}.84) 
Net carrying amount 4,945.15 . - 4,948.15 

As at March 31, 2022 Stage I Stage 2 Stage 3 Total 
Gross carrying amount 4,097.06 - - 4,097,068 
Less: Impairment loss allowance (4.64) - - (4,64) 
Net carrying amount 4,092.42 - : 4,092.42 

As at April 01, 2021 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total 
Gross carrying amount 4,530,60 - - 4+,530,60 
Less : Impairaient loss allawance (2,53) - - (2.53) 
Net carrying amount 4,528,07 . : 4,528,07       

WMS
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L_ BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

Note Particulars As at As at As at 
No, 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 

9 OTHER FINANCIA ETS 

Security Deposits 

With Exchanges and Depositories 757,90 458,15 993.15 
For Rented premises 209,91 201.30 179.69 
Other ceposits 4,48 4.48 6.87 

Deposit paid under Arbitration award (under dispute) 111.98 109.35 47,45 
Amount recoverable from exchanges, clearing houses and 
depasitaries 77.75 287,64 99.58 
Other Receivables 7,99 9.85 0.31 
Error Trade Steck 
(at fair value through profit & loss) 1,79 1.76 1.23 

TOTAL 1,171.76 1,072.53 928.27 

hinpairment loss allownitee recognised on other financial assets Nil 2,50 2.50 

10 RENT TAX ASSET: 

Prepaid taxes (net of provisions) 93,61 238,19 167.95 
(Net of provision for tax of Rs, 2,734.49 Laldis, Prewlons year: 2,181.79 
Lakhs} 

TOTAL 93.61 238,19 167.95 

i INVESTMENT PROPER 

Land at Sanand 
Balance at the beginning of the year 145.59 334,63 334,63 
Add : Additions during the year - - - 
Less ; Deduction during the year (145,59) (189.04) - 

TOTAL - 145,59 334.63 

a) Luipairmeut loss allowance recognised on Tiwestineut Property Nil Nil Nil 

b) The compaity does vot hold any iuoestiment property wise tite 

deeds are not held it Hee mane of te company. 

Lie 
Nie
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Notes to Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, nuless othertvise stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Note Particulars As at As al Ag at 
No. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 

13 NANCIAL ASSETS 

Capital Advances for investnent property - . 226,69 
Prepaid Expenses 479.06 366.74 298.55 
Inventory of Voice Loggers . 0.59 0.59 
Advance for expenses 26.55 146,05 26.44 
Less: hnpairment loss allowance (7.41) . - 

TOTAL 498,21 513.37 552.27 

14 TRADE PAYABLE 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (a) 15.12 4,79 33.08 
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 

sunall enterprises 1,293.61 1,491.21 1,274.84 

TOTAL 1,303.74 1,496.00 1,307.92 

Notes : 

a) Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

. As at Agsat Asat SI. No. Particulars 
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 Q4-04-2021 

(i) Principal and interest amount remaining unpaid 11.52 4.59 23,15 
  

(ii Interest due thereon remaining unpaid 
  

Interest paid by the Company in tenns of Sections 16 of 
(iii) |the Micro, Small ancl Medium Enterprises Development 

Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment mace 
  

Interest due and payable for the period of delay in 
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the} 

(iv) Jappointed day during the period) but without adding 
interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprise Act, 2006 
  

Interest remaining due and payable even in succeeding 

(v) — fyears, until such date when the interest dues as above 

are actually paict to the small enterprises             

Note : ldentification of micro and small enterprises is based ont the intiniations received from vendors 

Oe 
nu’ Nee 

 



  

Notes to Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

Note 

No, 

5 

16 

1? 

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
Pardeulars As at 

31+03+2023 

DEBT SECURITIES 

Atamortised cost; 

Other (Unsecured) 

Market Linked redeemable noi-convertible debenture* 2,500.00 

Aé at 

31-03-2022 

As at 

01-0¢-2021 

  

TOTAL (A) 

Debt securities in India 

Debt securities outsicle Inclia 

2,500,00 

2,500,00 

  

TOTAL (B) 2,500.00 

  

*Particulars of Market Linked redeemable non-convertible debentures 
  

No. of debentures issued 250,00 
  

Face value of debentures (in Rs.) 10,00,000.00 
  

  Date of redemption 05-03-2024 
  

  6.54% GS 2032 (ISIN: 1N0020210244) 

The Coupon rate is linked ta the performance of 10 year Government security     

B NGS (OTHER THAN 

  

At amortijsed cost: 

{a) Term Loan ; 

Vehicle loan from bank (Gecured)* 

* The vate of iuterest uit the abaye tern toa is 7.2% 
The aforesaid term loa from bank was sccnred by 

hypothycation of vehicles repayatte in GO monthly instatnents 
from the cishiorsenené of the loa. 

84.69 

  

Financial Year 

FLY, 2023-2u. 

FLY, 2024-25 

FY, 2025-26 

FY. 2026-27 

Tatal 

(b) Loans repayable an demand 
Overdraft fram batik (Secured)* 

(c) Loans from related parties (Unsecured) 

Amount 

18,45 

19.50 

20,95 

9.18 

67,80 

7,476.40 

4,395.00 

  

TOTAL (A) 

Borrowing in India 

Borrowing outside Incia 

84,69 

84,69 

11,871.40 

11,871.40 

  

TOTAL (B) 

Atgnat af mbove burrawing guiraniced by Directors or others Ni 
i 

Amount of any personal securities give by prottofer, otter 
shareholders oviany third party Nil 

DEPOSITS 

At Amarti : 

Deposit from Sub brokers 1,146.75 

84.69 

Nil 

Nil 

1,258.30 

11,971.40 

7,476.40 

Nil 

1,158.16 

  

TOTAL 1,146.75 1,298.30 

PMS ne \ Cite 
—_———_ 

1,158.16



  

Notes to Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(All amounis in Rs, Lakhs, unless atherwvise stated) 
  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

          

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

Note Particulars Ag at As at Ag at 
No. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 

18 

Preference Shares other than those that qualify as equity* 2,.250,00 2,250.00 100,00 

TOTAL 2,250,00 2,250.00 100,00 

Out of the above 
In India 2,250.00 2,250.00 100.00 
Outside Jnudia . . . 

TOTAL 2,250.00 2,250,00 100,00 

*Particulars erence Share 

7.5% Convertible Redeemable Cumulative preference shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up; 
Particulara No. of Shares No, of Shares 

No. of Shares 10,00,000.00 18,00,000.00 
Allotment Date 25-07-2012 2705-2021, 
Proposed Redemption Date 25-(17-2029 27-05-2041 

5% Convertible Redeemable Cumulative preference shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up: 
Particulars No, of Shares 

No. of Shares 2,00,00,000.00 
Allotment Date 27-05-2021 
Proposed Redemption Date 25-05-2041 

19 

Advance received from Webtors for trading é& as margin 62,383.61 72,558.01 50,574.66 
Interest accrued but nak dug 

on debt securities aad? . . 
on subordinated liabilities 178,75 152,48 . 
on borrowings “ 2.27 38,20 

Employee dues Payable 729,29 666,39 670,62 
Exchange dues payable 182,75 250.47 20.64 
Dividend anc interest payable to customers 624,36 488.47 110.16 
Lease Liability 1,484.84 1,726.14 2,094, de 
Provision for Unspent CSR expense 13,71 . . 
Provision for Legal Cases 9,28 9,28 9.28 
Other payables 3.10 3.80 21.17 

TOTAL 65,754.14 75,857.33 53,749,27 

20 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES 

Income tax provison (net of prepaid taxes)* 222.43 263.61 225.78 
*(Net of ndeance tax of Rs.1,319.55 flatts Previous yenr: 
1,722.89) 

TOTAL 222.43 263,61 225.78 

2 PROVISION 

i for Eniployee Benef 
- Gratuity 411.55 424.15 418,67 

TOTAL 411,55 424.15 418.67 
  

 



RITIES PRIVATE L 

  

Nates ta Accounts aye integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(Al ainounts in Rs, Lakhs, wtless otherwise stated) 
  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

  
  

Note Particulars As at Ag at As at 
No. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 

22 DEFERRED 

Deferred tax asgets 
Depreciation 197.99 191.49 190,65 
Expected credit lass allowance 176.32 156.66 184.12 
Ind AS adjustment on ROU Assets anc Lease liabilitic 40.50 26,47 - 
Unrealised fair value loss on error trade stock - , 0.01 

Deferred tax lj 

Unrealised fair value gain on investments held at FVOCI 736,78 720,93 553,06 
ind AS adjustment on ROU Assets and Lease abilities . - 1.89 
Unrealised fair value gain on investnents held at FVTPL 0,27 . 29,88 
Unrealised fair value gain on error trade stock 0,06 0,05 ’ 

TOTAL 320.31 346.36 210.04 

For the year Particulars 
For the year ended ended March 31, 
March 31, 2023 2022 

Changes in deferred tax liabilities recorded in profit or 

loss 

Depreciation (6.50) (0,84) 
Expected credit loss allowance (21.86) 27.46 
Ind AS adjustnent on ROU Assets anc Lease liabi ie (14.03) (28.35) 

Unrealised fair value changes on investinents held at 0.27 
FYTPL (29.88) 
Unvealised fair value changes on error trade stock 0.01 0,06 

(41.90) (31.55) 

Changes in deferred tax liabilittes recorded in Other 

comprehensive incame 

Unrealised fair value gain on ted securities 2 C © paw aqua: SGC) 15.85 167,87 

held as inveshnents 

15,85 167.87 

243 FINANCIAL LIABILITIE, 

Statutory Ques Payable 289.46 401.40 320,30 
Advance received for hnveshnent Property . - 225.00 

TOTAL 299,46 401.40 545.30 
  

Wn Ls
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IRMAL BANG SE TES PRIVATE LIMITED 

  

Notes to Accownts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(d) 

{e) 

(f) 

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 

  

  

  

As at As at As at 
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 

(No of Shares) (No of Shares) (No of Shares) 

ares of Rs, 10 each 

Kishore Bang & Suman Bang 8,98,390 8,98,390 13,26,840 
Dilip Bang & Kishore Bang . - 4,68,600 
Dilip Bang & Anju Bang 8,98,955 $,98,955 . 
Bang Securities Private Limited 9,25,605 9,25,605 9,25,605 
Mindset Securities Private Limited 8,358,200 8,38,200 8,38,200 
Bang Equity Broking Private Limited 736,700 746,700 736,700 
Shresth Tech Solutions Limited 2,73 ,800 2,71,800 2,71,800 

Aggregate number of bors shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back 
during the period of five years immediately preceeding the reporting date 

  

Particulars 

Equity shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to 
contacts for consideration other than cash 

Equity Shares bought back by the company 

Equity Shares alloted ag fully paid bonus shares 

Shareholding of Promoters 

As at 

31-03-2023 

No. of Shares 

Ag at 

31-03-2022 

No, of Shares 

The details of the shares held by promoters as at March 31, 2023 are as follows ; 

Ag at 

Q4-04-2021 

No. of Shares 

  

"a change during 

  

  

          

  

  

  

          

Promoter Name No. of Shares "A of Total Shares 
the year 

Kishore Bang and Suman Bang 8,98,390 18.22% 0.00% 
Dilip Bang and Anjy Bang 8,98,955 18.23% 1.00% 

Total 17,97,345 36.45% 

The details of the shares held by promoters as at March 31, 2022 are as fallows: 

Fromoter Name No. of Shares " of Total Shares We Seeger ae 
the year 

Kishore Bang and Suman Bang 8,98,390 18.22% 32.29% 

Dilip Bang and Anju Bang 8,983,955 18.23% 100,00% 
Total 17,97,345 36.45% 
  

The details af the shares held by promoters aa at April 01, 2021 are as follows 

  

Promoter Name No. of Shares (% of tatal Shares) 
  

Kishore Bang and Siunan Bang 13,26,840 26.91% 
    Total     [3,26,840 26.91%     

iM 

eee 

 



NG SECURITIES PRIVATE 

  

Notes to Accounts are integrated part of standalane financial statements 

(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Note No. Particulars Ag at As at As ab 
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 

25 OTHER EQUITY 

a) Capital Reserve 
Balance as at the begirming of the year 1,459,12 1,459,12 1,459.12 
Adcldition for the year 7 - - 
Balance ag at the end of the year 1,459.12 1,459.12 1,459.12 

b) Securities Premium Reserve 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 4,324.65 4,324.65 4,424.65 
Addition for the year - - - 
Balance as at the end of the year 4,324.65 4,324.65 4,324.65 

¢) Retained Earnings 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 20,870.54 15,469,02 12,473.52 
Adel: Profit for the year 3,954.94 5,401.52 2,995,511 
Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve 250,00 - . 
Balance as at the end of the year 24,575.48 20,870.54 15,469.02 

Other Reserves 

d) General Reserve 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 2,271.66 2,271 ,66 2,271.66 
Addition for the year z - 
Balance as at the end of the year 2,271.66 2,271.66 2,271,66 

e) Debenture Redemption Reserve 
Balance as at the beginning of the year - - * 
Addition for the year 250.00 : : 
Balance as at the end of the year 250,00 - . 

f) Capital Redemption Reserve 
Balance ag at the beginning of the year 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 
Addition for the year : - : 
Balance as at the end of the year 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

g) Equity instruments through other comprehensive income 
Balance ag at the beginning of the year 5,980.94 4,281.38 . 
Addition for the year 122.68 1,299.56 4,281.38 
Balance as at the end of the year 5,703.61 5,580.94 4,281.38 

h) Other Cotnprehensive [ncome 

Balance as at the beginning of the-year 86.72 . - 
Addition for the year 40,92 86,72 . 
Balance as at the end of the year 127.64 $6.72 : 

TOTAL 40,712.16 36,593.63 29,805.83 

Ke Sen 
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a) 

b) 

c) 

a) 

0) 

f) 

e) 

26 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iti) 

Nature and Purpose of Reserves 

Capita] Reserve 

Amounts set aside from retained profits as a reserve to be utilised far permissible general purpose as per Law, 

Securities Premium 

Securities premiuin is used to record the premium on issue of shares, It can be utilised only for limited purposes in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Retained Earnings 

Retained camings represents profits that the company eamed till date, tess any transfers to General Reserve, Sta tutory 
Reserves, Dividends and other distibutions paid to the shareholders. 

General Reserve 

Amounts set aside from retained profits as a reserve to be utilised for permissible general purpose as por Law. 

Debenture Redemption Reserve 

Amounts set aside from retained profits as a reserve to be utilised for redemption of debentures as per the Company law. 

Capital Redemption Reserve 

Capital Redemption Reserve is created as per the provisions of section 55 of the Act, where an amount equal to the nominal 
value of shares redeemed needs to be transferred to capital redemption reserve when the redemption of preference shares 
is out of profits. 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Other comprehensive income consist of remmeasurement gains / losses on defined benefit plans, gain / (loss) of equity 
bsbuments carried through FVOCI. 

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS 

The company has given guarantee for non-fund based loan taken by subsidiary company "Nirmal Bang Equities Pvt. Ltd." 
amounting to Rs. 1,750.00 Lakhs (PY. Rs. 1,250.00 Lakhs), 

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt Rs. 1,272.63 Lakhs (PY. Rs. 327,67 Lakhs), 

Tis not practicable for the Company to estimate the Umings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above pending 
resolution of the respective proceedings as it is determinable only on receipt of judginents/ decisions pending with various 
forums/ authorities. 

The Company has reviewed all its pening litigations and proceedings and has adequately provided for where provisions 
are required and disclosed as contingent liabilides where applicable, in its financial statements. The Company dogs not 

expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a materially adverse effect on its financial results, 

Demand int respect of income tax matters for which appeal is pending is Rs. 319.58 lakhs i.e. Rs. 7,55 lakhs for assessment 

year 14-15 and Rs. 312,03 lakhs for assessment year 2028-19 (Previous year Rs, 319.58 lakhs). This is disputed by the 

Company and hence not provided for in the books of accounts. The Company has paid tax in protest of Rs. 63,00 lakhs for 
asssessiient year 2018-19 (Previous year Ks, 63,00 lakhs), Above Hability does not include ivterest u/s 234B and 234C from 

the date of demand notice till date as the same depends on the outcame of the demand. 

The Company is contesting the demands and the management believes that its position will ikely be upheld in ure 

appellant process, No tax expenses has been accrued in the financial statement for Ue tax demand raisecl. The management 

believes that ultimate outcome of this proceeding will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial 

position and results of operations, 
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NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
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(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs, naless otherwise stated) 
  

  

Note No, For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
Particulars 

31-03-2023 31-03-2022 

27 INTEREST INCOME 

On Financial a easured at amortised cost 

Interest on deposits with barks 3,826.88 3,491.00 

Interest on loans 3.67 4,01 

Other Interest Income on: 

Margin Funding & Delayed payment by customers 5,380.85 4,980.95 
Interest on security deposits 20.29 18,16 

TOTAL 9,231.69 8,094,12 

28 DI NCOME 

Dividend income from Investment 1.33 . 

TOTAL 1.33 . 

29 

Brokerage and fees income 
Brokerage income 21,394.74 24,090.81 
Depository income 391.62 384,63 

TOTAL 21,786.35 24,475.44 

30 NET GAIN ON FAIR VALUE CHANGE 

Net gain /(loss) on financial Instruments at fair value through profit or loss 

Realised 127.40 299.70 

Unvealised gain/ (loss) 1.11 0.51 

TOTAL 128.51 300.27 - 

31 OTHER OPERATIN: 

Excess turnover charges recovered 207,84 220,47 
Business Support Services 19.21 4,26 

TOTAL 227.06 224,73 

32 OTHER INCOME 

Interest on staff loan 27,08 21.01 

Interest on income tax refund - 9,94 

Prafit/ (loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 3,25 11.63 

Sundry Balance written back (net) 6.34 - 

Miscellaneous income 1.35 0.05 

TOTAL a 38.01 42.64 

he — 

  

   

  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 



  
NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
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(AU amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless othartwise stated) 
  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

Note No. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended ParHeulars 
52-03-2023 31-03-2022 

33 FINANCE COST. 

Measured at amort 

Interest on borrowings 248,67 513,54 
Interest on lease liabilities 172.86 188,68 
Interest on subordinated Liabilittes 178.75 159.98 
Interest on debt securities 142.47 . 
Other borrowing cost 467,78 253.24 

Notional Interest on Staff Loan 5.92 4,29 

Other Interest Expense on: 

Client's fixed deposit* 788,62 586,93 
Incoinée Tax 42,05 34.45 

TOTAL 2,047.10 1,741.11 

“Represents interest paid to eliewts pertaining to fixed deposits created on belulf of clients which are pledged to stock exchanges for 
margin requirenls, 

34 AND COMMISSION EXPENSE 

Sub-brokerage expenses 10,598.22 12,012.92 

TOTAL 10,598.22 12,012.92 

35 MENT GN FINANCIAL INSTRUME 

tAmortised Cost 

ECL on Trade Receivables 78.45 (111.21) 
ECL on Advan¢es 4.91 . 

ECL on Loans 0.20 211 
Bad Debts 21,98 65,58 

TOTAL 105,53 (43.52) 

36 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 

Salaries 7,787.77 7,400.83 
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 446,08 440,97 
Staff Welfare Expenses 142.47 107.85 

TOTAL 8,376.31 7,949.65 
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NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

Note , For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

No. an 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 

37 OTHER EXPENSE 

SEBI, Exchange Expenses & Depository expenses 607,18 404,37 

Legal & Professional Fees 749.43 692,15 

Advertisement And Business Promotion 507.65 382,38 

Electricity Expenses 206,41 186.44 

Rent, Rates & Taxes 77 22 95.40 

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 266.73 164.23 

Conununication cost 146.68 144.58 

Trading Platform & Software Charges 125.89 123.15 

Computer Expenses 170.91 164,00 

Office Expenses 143.97 118.64 

Annual Maintenance Charges 103.08 $5.26 

Insurance expenses 100.21 83,04 

Repairs & Maintenance 90.00 152.52 
Remuneration to Auditors (Refer Note 38) 24.72 14.84 

CSR Expenditure (Refer Note 39) 78.69 23.89 
Membership & Subscription Fees 17,62 29,20 

VSAT & Lease Line Charges 56.10 62.87 

Vehicle Expenses 62.22 59.68 

Printing & Stationery 63.47 46,69 
Stamp & Franking Charges 42.11 32.21 

Arbitration Award Expenses 30,11 - 

Miscellaneous Expenses 19.54 16.56 

Society Maintenance Charges 24,07 35.07 

Lass on error trade 10.03 6.59 

Loss on sale of investment property 59.66 109.11 
Claim Settlement Expenses 3,75 6.96 

Bank Charges 0.83 8.36 

Interest On Late Payment Of Taxes 2,97 1,76 

Donation 5.76 1.12 

Sundry Balance Written Off (Net) - 13.29 

TOTAL 3,797.01 3,264.35 

38 

  

  

  

  

    

Palffol For the year ended For the year ended 
arereulare 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 

As Auditars :* 

Statutory audit 8.00 4.00 

Tax Audit 2.30 6.30 

In other Capacity : 

Other matters 14.42 4.54 

    
"This is inclusive of rentuneration paid to previous auditors 

KMIS 
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40 

41 

ATE SOCI 

  

(Al ainounts in Rs, Lakhs, unless athertulse stated) 
  

  

        

  

For the Year For the Year 
Parteulars Ended Ended 

31-03-2023 31-03-2022 
(8) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 78.69 23.89 

(b) Amount of expenditure incurred on : 
(i) Construction/ Acquisition of asset - . 
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above 62,92 23.89 

(©) Shovtfall at the end of the year 15.77 . 

(d) Total amount of proviaus years shartfall . - 

(@) Reason for shortfall Refer Note 2 NA 

(f) Cantibution to a trust controlled by the company in relation to CSR 61,50 23,89 
Expenditure 

(g) Where a provision ty nade with respect to a Hability ineurred by 13.77 NA 
enterinys inte a contractual ohilpation (Refer Note 3} ‘ 

Notes : 

1) The Company undertakes the following activities in the natura of Corporate social responsibility (CSR): 

(i) Evadicating hunger, poverty and malnutition, promoting health care including preventinve health care and sanitation 
(ll) Promoting of education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially aniong 

children, women, elderly and the differently abled and Ilvelihood enhancement projects, 

(ii) Promotion of health care, including preventive health care and sanitation; 

(iv} Measures for the benefit of aroved forces veterans, war wiclows, and thelr dependents; 

(v) Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balanee, protection of fora and fauna, animal welfare, agToforestry, 
conservation of natural resoqrees. 

2) The company had planned the unspent amount for an ongoing project where cash outflow was expected in March 2023 
but the same was delayed by the intermediary. Due to whiely the canipany could not spend the said amount in FY 22-28 but 
the company has deposited the said ainount in an scheduled bank as per provisions of secton 135(6), 

3) Movement of Provsion 

  

Particulars Amount (11 lalehs) 
  

Opening provision 

Provision created in current year 

Closlig provision   
15.77 
15.77       

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

‘There ave no such tunpaivable assets at the year ended in term af IND AS - 36. Hence company has not made any 
provision for impairment loss. 

SEGMEN 

  

The company has presented segment informetion in the consolidated Anancial statements, Accordingly, iy terns of the IND 

AS 108 ‘Segment Reporting’, na disclosures yelated to segments are presented in this standalone financial statements, 

OATS 
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I) List of related parties and relations ; 

a) 

b) 

c) 

tH) 

Subsidiary company 

(Extent of Holding) 

* Nirmal Bang Equities Private Linuited (100%) 
* Nirmal Bang Insurance Broking Private Limited (97.74%) 

Associates 

* Mindset Securities Private Limited 

« Shresth Securities Private Limited 

Key Management Personnel 

* Kishore Bang 

* Dilip Bang 
¢ Samir Kamdar 

* Rakesh Bhandari 

* Sunil Jain 

Other Related Party 

* Bang Equity Broking Private Limited 
* Nirmal Bang Comnodites Private Limited 

« Bang Securities Private Limited 
* Rockhard Tech Solutions Private Limited 
* Nirmal Bang Niveshalaya Private Limited 
* Nirmal Bang Financial Services Private Limited 
* Shresth Tech Solutions Limited 

Disclosure of transactions between the company and related parties and the status of outstanding balances as on 
March 31, 2023 as per Indian Accounting Standard 24 is given below; 

(All amonuts int Rs. Lakhs, unless atherwise stated) 
  

Closing Balance as Closing Balance 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

5 A 2022-) as on March 31 Transaction Sr No. on March 31, 2023 | TransacHon , 
. Papisculars Recelvable/ 2023 2022 Recelvable/| = 2021-2022 

(Payable) (Payable) 
I. Subsidiary Company 

Nirmal Bang Equities Private 

. Limited 
(i) 

Loan Given . 27,824.00 . 35,845.50 

Loan Repaid . 27,824.00 . 25,845.50 
> Interest Income - 3.67 2.68 4,01 

(ii) Nirmal Bang Insurance Broking 
Private Limited 

Current Account 0.10 - - - 

I]. jAssociate Compani 

Mindset Securities Private 

Limited 

Rent Expense . 45,90 . 48.00 
Brokerage Income . 15,01 ” 54.91 
Preference Share Dividend - 152.49 - 7.50 

rem fs : 

 



  ne financial st: 

42 Related Party Diseloguye : 

(All ainouuts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  
            

Closing Balance as Closing Balance 
; on March 31, 2023 |Transaction 2022-) as on March 31, | Transaction Sr No, P ‘ ‘ 70 ericolee Recelvable/ 2023 2022 Receivable/| 2021-2022 

(Payable) (Payable) 

Il, her Related Par 

(i) Bang Equity Broking Private 
Limited 

Brokerage Income . 0.57 - 1.10 

(ti) Nirmal Bang Commodities 
Private Limited 

Brokerage Income “ 2.39 - 3.15 
Current Account . - 0.05 . 

(iii) | Bang Securities Private Limited 

Rent Expense . 90,00 - 90.00 
Brokerage Income . 0.76 . 4,17 
Balance Receivable / (Payable) . - 100,38 

(iv) Nirmal Bang Niveshalaya 
Private Limited 

Current Account 0.20 . - - 

(w) Nirmal Bang Financial Services 
Private Litnited 

Loan Taken “ 90,950.00 - 1,03,883.00 
Loan repaid - 90,950.00 - 1,03,883.06 
Interest expense . 101.25 (2.27) 135.98 
Brokerage Income - 9.58 “ 14,35 
Current Account 0.04 - r - 

tv, 

(i) |Dilip Ban } & 
Director Reuwuneration (15.72) 300,00 . 300,00 
Brokerage licomre - 0.39 ” 141 
Current Account 1.55 . 7.13 . 

(ii) |Kishore Bang 

Director Remuneration {U.G2) 300.00 . 300,00 
Brokerage Income 7 1.89 . 0,92 

(iii) |Samir Kamdar 

‘Director Remuneration (2.43) 30,81 (0,26) 28,52 
Brokerage Income - 0.00 - 0.05 
DP Charges - (104 - 0,01 

(iv) |Sunil Jain 
Director Remuneration (749) 49.06 (7,89) 51.73 
Brokerage Income - 0.01 - 0.02 
DP Charges - . - 0,00 

(v) |Rakesh Bhandari 

Director Renwneration (3.67) 94.43 (1.14) 80.06 

[> £3 
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44 

43 

INCOME TAX 

The components of Income tax expense for the years ended 31 March, 2023 and 2022 are: 

(All amtowits in Rs, Lakhs, wuless othertvise stated) 
  

  

  
  

  

  

      

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
March 32, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Current tax 1,542.01 1,986.50 
Adjustment in respect of income tax of prior years 97.91 (24.54) 
Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of temporary 
differences (31.90) (31,55) 
Tatal tax charge 1,598.02 1,930.41 

Reconciliation of income tax expense and effective tax 
reconciliation 

Profit before tax 5,052.94 7,431.92 
Tne AS adjustments on profit before tax (320,44) (597,30) 
Profit before tax after Ind AS adjustments 5,973.38 7,929.23 

Tax on above at corporate tax rate of 25,168% (P.Y, 25.168) 
1,478.21 1,995.63 

Tax impact for below adjustments 
Other clisallowances/ allowances (net of allowances/disallawanges) 36,07 (36.59) 
Tax expense at effective tax rate of 25.78% (P,Y, 24.71%) 

1,514.28 4,959.04 

Utilizahon of tax losses of previous periods - 2746 
Carry forward of tax losses 27.73 - 
Tax expertise a3 per profit and loss account 1,542.01 1,986.50 
  

ARNINGS PER SHAR 

  

The eartung considered in ascertaining the Company's earning per share contprises the net profit after tax. The number of 
shares used in calculation of basic/diluted EPS is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period 
Which fs calculated as below ; 

(All amounts ia Rs, Lakhs, unless athertise stated) 
  

For the Year For the Year 

  

      

Particulars Ended Ended 

31-03-2023 31-03-2022 

Caleulation of weighted average number of shares 

No. of Equity shares at the beginning of the year 49,31,070 49,31,070 
No. of shares issued curing the year : . 
Total Weighted Equity shares O/s, at the end of the year ew Y : 49,31,070 49,31,070 

tines prehensive income available for equity shareholders (in 4,118.53 6,787.80 

Weighted average number af Equity Shares 49,341,070 49,531,070 
Basic / Diluted Earnings per share (in Re.) 83.52 137.65 

  

LEASES 

The Company has taken various office premises on operating lease for the various periods with an option to renew the 

lease by wumial consent on mutually agreeable terms, 

Information about teases for which the company is a lessee are presented below: 

  

  

  

A) Right of use assets 

(All amounts in Rg, Laklis, unless otherwise stated) 
Particulars As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 
Balance as at 1st April 1,620.98 2,101.95 
Movement curing the year 314.90 81.93 
Depreciation on Riglit-Ol-Use (ROU) assets (611,97) (562.20) 
Balance as at 31st March 1,323.92 1,620.98         

LAL ES 
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(A) 

(B) 

(a) 

B) Lease Liabilities 

(Al anonuts in Rs. Lakits, unless athervise stated) 
  

  

  

  

Particulars As at 31 March 2 Ag at 31 March 2022 
Balance as at 1st April 1,726,344 2,094.44 
Net movement during the year 312,83 79,67 
Add: Interest cost accrued during the periad (554,13) (447,98) 
Balance as at 31st March 1,484.84 1,726.14       

C) Maturity analysis - Discounted Cashflows of Contractual maturities of lease liabilities 

(All amonitts ia Rs, Lekhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

Particulars Ag at 31 March 2023 Ag at 31 March 2022 As at 01 April 2021 
Less than three months 11.95 43.17 - 
Three to twelve months 181.16 129,82 . 
One to five years 1,089,20 1,593,14 2,094.44 
More than five years 202,53 ” -           

D) Amount recognised in statement of profit & loss 

(All amounts ta Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

For the year ended For the year ended 
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Interest cost on lease liabilities 172.86 188,68 
Depreciation on right of use assets 611.97 962.20 
Rental Expenses recarded for short-term lease payments and payments 

for leases of low-value assets not included in the measurement of the i .   Jlease liability       
E) Amount recognised in statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2023 

(All qinounts in Rs, Lakhs, wrless otherwise stated) 
  

Particulars As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 
  

Cash payments for the principal & interest portion of the lease liability (241.30) (268,31) 

      within financing activities 
  

E FIT PLANS 

Defined Contribution Plans 

The Company operates defined contribution plan (Provident fund) for all qualifying employees of the Company. The 

employees of the Company are members of a retirement conbibution plan operated by the goverrunent. The Company is 

required ta contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement contribution scheme to fund the benefits, The 

only obligation of the Company with respect to the plan is to make the specified contributions. 

The Company’s contribution to Provident Fund aggregating Rs, 231.50 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 202,44 Lakhs) has been 

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head Employee Benefits Expense, 

Defined Benefit Plans 

of defined benefit plan 

  

The entity has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (funded), The entity’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary 

plan for employees, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund. 

The fund is managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of Trustees, The Board of Trustees are responsible for the 

administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the investment strategy, 

ram 2 
e- Nt   
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(b) 

(2) 

(d) 

(e) 

  

Gratuity isa defined benefit plan and company is exposed to the Following Risks: 

Interest rate risk 
A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the Government securities, Rate will increase the yresent value of the Habitity 
requiring higher provision. A fall ln the discount vate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending 
on the duration of asset 

Salary Risk 
The present value of the defined benefit plan tiabil{ty is calculated by reference to the future salaries of uembers. As such, an 
increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan's lability. 

Investment Risk 

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference ta 
market yields at the end of the reporting period on govetunent bonds. if the return on plan asset ts below this rate, it will 
create a plan deficit, Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balaneed mix of investments in govennment securities, 
and other debt instraments. 

Asset Liability Matehing Risk 
The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since te plan is invested {n lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax Rules, 
1962, this generally reduces ALM risk. 

Mortality risk 
Siivce the benefits under the plan is not payable for life tine and payabte till yetivement age only, plan does not have any 
longevity risk. 

Concentration Risk 

Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance conipany and a default will wipe out all 

the assets. Alliough probability of this is very low as insuranee companies have to follow stringent. 

ics of defined benef} 

  

Char 

  

During the vear, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements, 

Maintenan 

  

A separate trust fund is created to manage the Gratuity plan atid the contributions towards the trust fund is done as guided 
by rale 103 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, 

isclosures 

  

The prinelpal assurnptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows : 

1) Previous year: 

  

  

      

Particulara el AG Gl 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Expected Return on Plan Assets ' 7.33% 6.95% 
Rate of Discounting 7.33% 6.95% 
Rate of Salary Increase 8.007% 8.00% 
Rate of Employee Turnover 3.00% 3.00% 

Indian Assured Lives Inclian Assured Lives 
Mortality Rate During Employment Mortality (2012-14) Mortality (2006-08) 

Urban Ultimate 
Mortality Rate After Employinent NLA NA. 
   



  

$ PRIVATE LIMITED   

ii) Current year: 

Notes to Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

  

  

Mortality Rate During Employment     Indian Assured Lives 
Mortality (2012-14) Urban   

Particulars — a March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.49% 7.33% 
Rate of Discounting 749% 7.33% 
Rate of Salary Increase 9,00% 8.00% 
Rate of Employee Turnover 3.00% 3,00% 

Indian Assured Lives 
Mortality (2012-14) Urban 

  

Categary of Plan Assets 

Insurer managed fund 100% 

Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit Obligation are as follows : 

100% 

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

Particulars oe para 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Opening defined benefit obligation at the 1,496.99 1,401.53 
beginning of the period 
Interest cost 109.73 97.4] 
Current service cost 165.35 167,81 
(Liability Transferred Out/ Divesonents) (17,27) . 
Benefits paid from the fund (57.83) (80.00) 
Remeasurements (gains)/losses: 
Actuarial (gain)/loss from change in 

; ; - (0.39) demographic assumptions 
Actuarial (gain)/loss from change in financial 

(34.53) (79.63) assuinptlons 
Actuarial (gain)/loss from change in experience (8.78) (9.74) 
adjushnents 

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the 
1,653.66 1,496.99     end of the period     

Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets are as follows; 

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

Particulars Ag at Ap at 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of 1,072.84 982.86 
the period 

Interest income 78.64 68.31 
Contributions by the Employer 168.13 104.71 
(Assets Transferred Qut/ Divestments) (17.27) - 
Benefils paid from the fund (57.83) (80,00) 
Return on Plan Assets excluding interest 

income (2.39) (3.04) 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the 1242.11 1,072.64 
end of the period 
  

    
Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss are as follows : 

  
(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

  

  

  

      

As at As at 
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
Curent Service Cost 165,35 167.81 
Net Interest Cost 31.09 29,10 
Total (Income)//Expenses recognised in the 
statement of profit or loss 196.44 196.91 
  

ris /\- a 
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Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income are as follows : 

(All amounts iu Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

    Comprehensive Income   

Ag at Ag at 1 Pole March 32, 2023 Mach 31, 2022 
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation For the Period (43,31) (89.76) 
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 2.39 4,04 
Total (Income)/Expenses recognised in the Other (40.92) (86.72) 

  

Reconciliation of Net (Asget)/Liability 

(All amounts it Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

        

Particulara Apat rr 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Net defined benefit liability/(asset) as at the beginning 424.15 418.67 
of the year 
Expenses Recogruzed in Statement of Profit or Loss 196.4 196.91 

Expenses Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (40,92) (86.72) 
Employer's Contribution (168.13) (104.71) 
ver ee benefit liability/(asset) as at the end of the 411.55 424,15 

  

Expected Contribution to the fund in the next year 

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, untess otherwise staterl) 
  

Particulars As at 

Mareh 31, 2023 
As at 

March 31, 2022 
      Expected contibution to fund in the next year   345,68 322.14 
  

Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments From the Fund are as follows : 

(All antounts in Rs, Lakhs, wuless otherwise stated) 
  

  

      

Particulars aap at ae 
March 31, 2023 March 314, 2022 

Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years From the Date 
of Reporting 
1st Following Year 66.89 46,75 
and Following Year 63,29 51.62 
3rd Following Year 62.78 73,55 
4th Following Year 94.63 57.78 
5th Following Year 80.93 86,39 
Sum of Years 6 To 10 546,79 456,14 
Sum of Years 11 and above 4,727.45 4,466.02 
  

Sensitivity analysis for significant assunyptions is as shown below : 

(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs, untess othertvise stated) 
  

  

      

Particulars As at As ak 

March 32, 2023 March 31, 2022 
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 1,653.66 1,496.99 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting (193.26) (182.84) 
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting 234.83 223.64 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary increase 178.63 174,00 
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (162.16) (137,09) 
Delta Effect of 1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 404 (0.34) 
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate af Employee Tumover (6.11) 0.13 
  

  

  

  

  

  
The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring 

at the end of the reporting periad, whilg holding all other assumptions constant, 

AMES 
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The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected benefit 
obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the 
assumptions tay be correlated. 

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected benefit obligation has been 

calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied 

in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet. 

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years. 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSA 

  

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

        

paren hes For the year Ended For the year Ended 
31-03-2023 34-03-2022 

CIF Value of Import Nil Nil 
Expenditure in Foreign Currency 3,87 4.96 

‘Total value of imported & indigenous raw material, spare Nil Nil 
parts and components consuined and percentage thereof. 

Remittance of Dividend in Foreign Currency Nil Nil 
Earning in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil 

REVENUE FROM 

  

The Company derives revenue primarily from the share broking business. Its other major revenue sources are 

conunission income and Interest income , 

Disaggregate revenue information 

The table below presents disaggregate revenues from contracts with customers for the year ended 31 Marcl 2023 and 34 

March 2022. The Company believes that this disaggregation best depicts how the nature, amount, taning and uncertainty 

of revenue and cash flows are affected by market and other economic factors, 

Nature of Services 

Broking Income - Income from services rendered as a broker is recognised upon rendering of the services, in accordance 

with te terns of contract. 

Depository Income - Income from services rendered on behalf of depository is recogrised upon rendering of the 

services, {rn accordance with the terms of contract 

Interest Income - Interest is earned on delayed payments from clients and amounts funded to them. Interest income is 

recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding from customers or on the financial 

Disageregale revenue information : 

(All amounts tn Rs. Lakhs, unless atherwise stated) 
  

  

  

      

. For the year Ended For the year Ended 

Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 
Brokerage Income 21,394,74 24,090,81 

Interest income 9,231.69 8,094.12 

Depository Income 391,62 384.63 
  

Nature, timing of satisfaction of the performance obligation and significant payment terms : 

Incaine from services rendered as a broker 1s recognised upon rendering of the services. 

Income from services rendered on behalf of depository is recagnised wpon rendering of the services, in accordance with 
the terms of contract, 

rms r= 
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ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY 

The carrying amounts of assets pledged as security for borrowings are: 

(AL anonats it Rs. Lakhs, unless othertvise stated) 
  

  

  

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 Ag at April 01, 2021 
Elnancigl Assets: 

Bank Balances 

Fixed deposits 71,128.28 73,084,23 46,343.63 
Receivables 

Trade receivables 16,920.54 23,178,75 17,439.71 

Total assets pledged as security $5,045,982 98,262.98 63,783.34         
Terms and conditions : 

Trade receivables and Fixed deposits are pledge with Banks against borrowing facilities taken by the company. Further debtors 
of cash segment which are outstanding for more than 7 days are not considered by bank for the purpose of security. 

SUBS EVENTS 

There were no significant events after the end of the reporting period whieh require any adjustment ar disclosure in the 
financial statements, 

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

The primary objectives of the Company's capital management policy are to ensure that the Company maintains strong credit 

ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximise shareholder value. 

The Company manages its capital structure and invakes adjustments to it according to changes in economic conditions and the 

risk characteristics of its activities, In order to maintain oy adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of 

dividend payment to shareholders, retuin capital to shareholders or issue capital securities, No changes have been made to the 

objectives, policies and processes during the year ended March 31, 202% and March 31, 2022. However, they are under constant 

review by the Board. 

As regards to return of capital ta shareholders, the company has not proposed ar paid dividend on equity shares during the 

financial year 2022-2023 and 2021-2022. 

The company monitors capital using a gearing ratio which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt, The company 

includes within net debt, trade and other payables less cash and cash equivalents. 

(AU mounts it Rs. Laklis, unless otherivise stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Parhculars As at March 31, 2023 As at Mareh 31, 2022 

Debt Securities 2,500.00 - 
Borrowings : $4.69 
Subordinated Liabilities 2,250.00 2,250,00 
Net Debt (A) 4,750.00 2,334.69 

Equity Share Capital . . 493,11 493,11 
Retained Earnings 24,721.02 21,037,270 
Securities Premium 4,324.65 4,324.45 

Capital Reserve 1,459.12 1,459.12 
General Reserve 2,271.66 2,271.66 
Capital Redemption Reserve 2,000.00 2,000.00 
Debenture Redentption Reserve 250.00 - 
Total Equity (B) 35,519.55 31,586.24 

Capital and Net Debt (C) = (A) + (B) 40,269.55 33,920.93 
Gearing Ratio (A) /(C) 11.80% 6.88% 
  

KM IS 
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Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the 
Principal (or most advantageous) atarket at the measurement date under current market conditions (1, an exit price), 

regardless of whether that price Is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique. 

In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation 
tecluuques. 

This note describes the fair value nieasurement of both financial and non-financial instruments. 

(1) Categoriaation of financial instruments 

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories i.e; Fair vale through profit and loss (FVTPL), Fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVOCI) and Amortised cost is presented below : 

  

  

  

As at March 31, 2023 (ALL amounts in Rs, Lakhs, unless othervise stated) 
Particulars FVTPL FVOCI Amartized Cast 

Financial Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - . 4,522.37 
Bank Balance othan than Cash and Cash 
equivalents . - 70,182.72 
Trace Receivables - - 16,224,28 
Loans . - 4,998.15 
Inveshnents 8,701.09 6,924.64 1,407.17 
Other Financial Assets - “ 1.171,76 

Tatal 8,701.09 6,924.64 97,356.45 
  

Financial Liabilites 

  

  

  

  

  

Trade Payables - . 1,308.74 
Debt Securities . - 2,500.00 
Deposits + . 1,146.75 
Subordinated liabilities - - 2,230,009 
Other Financial liabilities - . 65,754.14 

Total a - 72,959.63 

As at March 31, 2022 (ATT amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
Parhculars FVTPL EVOCI Aamortized Cost 

Tinanesal Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - . 25,355.88 
Bank Balance othan than Cash and Cash 

equivalents - ” 35,064.30 
Trade Receivables . - 22,560.94 
Loans - “ 4,092.42 

Investments - 6,786.12 1,407.17 
Other Financial Assets - . 1072 531668 

Total - : 6,786.12 ~ 1,09,553,.23 
  

Financial Liabilitas 

        Trade Payables - - 1,496.00 
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) - . S449 
Deposits - . 1,258.30 
Subordinated liabilities . - 2,250.00 

Other Financial liabilities - . 75,897,353 

Total > . 80,946.32 
    

KMES 
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As at April 1, 2021 (AU mnonnts th Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
Particulars FVTPL FVOCI Aniortized Cost 

Financial Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents . - 21,460.44 
Bank Balance othan than Cash and Cash 

equivalents - - 36,444.94 
‘Trade Receivables - . 16,710,69 
Laans - “ 4,528.07 
Investnents 7,503.74 5,318,69 4,311.68 
Other Financial Assets - - 928.27 

Total 7,503.74 5,918.69 83,384.09 

Financial Liabilites 

Trade Payables - . 1,307,92 
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) . - 11,871.40 
Deposits - - 1,158.16 
Subordinated ltabliihes - . 700,00 
Other Financial liabilities “ . 53,749.17 
Total - " 68,186.64           

(IT) Fair Value Hierarchy 

The Company determines fair values of its financial instruments according to the following hierarchy: 

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in actlve markets (such as publicly waded derivatives, and equity 

securities) is based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period, These instruments are included in level 1. 

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, mutual funds) hence the 

fair value is determined using observable market data such as latest declared NAV/ recent market deals, 

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument ig Included in level 3. 
This is the case for uiisted equity instruments, 

Valuation Techniques used to determine fair values : 

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include : 

a) Quoted equity investinents - Quoted closing price on stock exchange as at the reparting cate. 
b) Mutual Funds - Net asset value (NAV) of the scheme reported by the Asset Management Company as at the reporting date, 

¢) Unquoted equity investments - Intrinsic value of the equity shares derived by the management using the fair values of assets 

and liabilities of the equity Issuing companies as at the reporting dates. 
d) Unquoted preference investments ~ Intrinsic value of the preference shares derived by the management. 

Quantitative Disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2023 ; 

(ALT angunts in Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

          

Particulars Level 1 Levol 2 Level 3 
Investnent of Quated Mutual Funds - 8,701.09 . 
Investnent in Unquoted Equity Instruments . “ 8,331.81 

Inventories of Quoted Equltv Shares 1479 7 : 

Total 1479 8,701.09 8,331.81 
  

Quantitative Disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2022 

(All aionuts tu Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

          

Particulars Leyel 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Iiveshnent in Unqyoted Equity Instruments . - 8,193.29 
Inventories of Quoted Equity Shares 1.76 - . 

Total 1.76 r 8,193,29 
  

(MES 
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(1) 

Quantitative Disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy For assets as at April 1, 2021 
(All antouits in Rs, Lakhs, unless othertvise stated) 

  

  

    

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Investinent of Quoted! Mutual Funds 7,503.74 - - 
Investment in Unquoted Equity Instruments : - 6,530.36 
Inveshnent in Unqueted Preference Shares - - 2,100.00 
Inventories of Quoted Equity Shares 1.23 : . 
Total 7,904.97 . 8,630.36         
(III) Financial instruments not measured at fair value 

Financial assets not measured at fair value includes cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and other financial assets. 

These are financial assets whose carrying amounts approxiniate fair value, due to their short-term nature, 

Additionally, financial liabilities such ag trade payables and other financial liabilities are not measured at FVTPL, whose 

carrying amounts approximate fair value, because of their short-term nature. 

(IV) Valuation inputs and relationships to fair value 

The quantitative information about the significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 fair value measurements is summarised 

(All aniounts in Rs, Lakhs, untess otherwise stated) 
  

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 Ag at March 31, 2022 Ag at April 01, 2021 
  

Fair Valye of instruments 8,331,817 $193.29 8,630.36 
Significant unobservable inputs 
Intrinsic value of equity shares of Bang Securities 

- increase by 5% 346.23 339.31 265.93 
- decrease by 5% (346,23) (339,31) (265.93)           

FINANCIAL RIS ANAGEMENT 

  

  

Risk ig an integral part of the Company's business and sound risk management is critical to the success of Healthy Business 
Model. As a financial intermediary, the Company is exposed to risks that are particular te its lending and investment and the 
environment within which it operates and primarily includes credit, liquidity and market risks. The Company has a risk 
management policy which covers risk associated with the financial assets and liabilities. The risk management policy is 
approved by the Board af Directors. 

The Company has identified and {implemented comprehensive policies and procedures to assess, monitor and manage risk 

throughout the Company, The risk management pracess is continuously reviewed, improved and adapted in die changing risk 

scenario and the agility of the risk management process is monitored and reviewed for its appropriateness in the changing risk 

landscape, The process of contixwous evaluation of risks includes taking stock of the risk landseape an an event-driven basis. 

The Company has an elaborate pracess for risk management Major visks identified by the businesses and functions are 

systematically addressecl by implementing required preventive, detective and corrective controls, and through mitigating 

actions on a continuing basis. 

The financial instruments of the company have exposure to the following risks: 

Liquidity risk 

The Companys Management monitors asset liability mismatches ta ensure that there are no imbalances or excessive 

concentrations on either side of the Balance Sheet, 

The Company condnuously monitors liquidity in the market; and as a part of its liquiclity strategy, the Company maintains a 

liquidity buffer managed by an active investment desk te reduce this risk. 

] oe £% 
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Liquidity risk refers to the visk that the Company may not meet its financial obligations. Liquidity risk arises due to the 
unavailability of adequate funds at an appropriate cost or tenure. The objective of liquidity risk management, is to maintain 
sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company consistently generates 
sufficient cash flows from operating and financia) activities to meet its financial obligations as and when they fall due. Our 
resource mobilisation team sources funds from multiple sources, including from banks, financial institutions and capital 
markets to maintain a healthy mix of sources, The resource mobilisation team is responsible for diversifying fund raising 
sources, managing interest rate risks and maintaining a strong relationship with banks, financial institutions, mutual funds and 
rating agencies to ensure the liquidity risk is well agddressect. 

Refer Note 54 For analysis of maturities of Aancial assets and finanelal liabilities. 

Market Risk 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future Cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market prices, The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable 

paraineters, while optimizing the retum. 

Foreign currency risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or fature cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in 
foreign exchange rates, 

Foreign currency risk management 

In respect of the foreign currency transactions, the company does not hedge the exposures since the management believes that 

the same is insignificant in nature and will not have a material lmpact on the Company. 

Interest rate risk 

The Company is exposed to Interest risk if the fair value or future cash flows of its Ananecial instraments will fluctuate as a 

result of changes in market interest rates, Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing 

investinents because of fluctuations in the interest rates, 

The Company's interest rate risk arises from interest bearing deposits with bank and loans given to customers, Such 

instruments exposes the Company to fair value interest rate risk. Management believe that the interest rate risk attached to this 

fivancial assets are not significant due to the nature of this financial assets. 

Interest rate risk exposure 

The exposure ta interest rate changes at the end of the reporting perlod are as follows: 

(AL amounts in Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

          

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 Aa at April 01, 2021 
Loans 4,952.99 4,097.06 4,530.60 

Borrowings 4,750.00 3,334.69 11,971.40 

Sensitivity Analysis 

Profit or lays is sensitive to higher/lower interest inzome/expense from loans/borrowings as a result of changes in interest 

rates, 

The follawing table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all ather variables being 
constant) of the Company's statement of profit and loss and equity. 

(AU amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

        

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 As at April 61, 2021 
Loans: 

Interest rates - increase by 1% 49.53 40,97 45,91 
Interest rates - decrease by 1% (49,53) (40.97) (45.31) 

Borrowings : 
Interest rates = increase by 1% (47.50) (23.35) (119.71) 
Interest rates - decrease by 1% 47,50 23,35 119,71 
  

VOATA 
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Market Price Risk 

The Company is exposed ta market price risk, which arises from FVTPL investments. The Tlanagenient mionilora the propertion af these 
investmente in fla Lwestment portfolio based an market indices, Malerial securities within the portfolia are managed on an individual basis 
and all buy and sell decisions are appraved by the appropriate authority, 

(Al amounts ta Rs, Lakle, mrtegs othenvise stated) 
  

Particulars Aa at March 31, 2023 | As at March 34, 2022 As at April 01, 2024 
  

  Exposure to price risk 8,701.09 . 7,503.74           

Sonsitivity Ananlysis to price clak 

The followlng table sunutarises the (mpact of sensitivity of NAVs / price with all other variables hold constant, The below Liaypact or the 

Company's profit bafore tax is based an chaayges in the NAVs / price of the itvestngnts held at FVIPL at balance sheet date; 

(All mmnonats in Rs, Lakhs, trless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

    

2 Profit/ (lass) 
* of Change Mareh 31, 2028 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2031 

taypact on profit before tax for 5% iicraake in NAV/ price 435.05 “ 375,19 
[Laapact on profit before tax for $% inevease in NAV/ price (435.05) “ (375.29)       

Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk that the Company will incur 4 loss because its customers or couslerparties fail to discharge their contractual obligation, 

The Company manages and controls ¢rudlit isk by setling limits on the ammount of risk it is willing to accepl for Lidividual counterparties, 

and by monitoring exposures in relallons ta such limits, The maximum exposure to eredil risk for each class of fivanclal instruments is the 

carrying amount of Uhat clasa of fianeial jnstrumonts presentedt in (he financial statements, The Company's major clavses of Fauincial assets 
ary cash and cash equivalents, loans, investucis, deposits, trace receivables and security deposits. 

Deposits with banks are considered io have negligible risk or nll riak, as they are maintained with high rated banks /fianyia) institutions as 
approved by the Bard of directors 

Divestnents include invesiayent in tiquid mutual fund wills Gal ary unarketable securities of eligible financial inslitutions for a specified 
tine period. 

The management has established accounts receivable poligy undor which customer accounts are regularly monitarnd. The Conypany lias a 

dedicated risk management team, which monitors the positions, exposures and margins on a continuaus basis. 

Following provides exposure to ctedtil risk for (rade receivables and margin trading facility loans 

(AU minoiyta in Re, Lakhs, unless otlentelse stated) 
  

  

    

Particulars As at31 Margh 2023 As at3 March 2022 [As at 01 April 2024 
Trade Recoivaliles (Net of inypatrnent) 16,229.28 22,560.94 16,710.69 
Margin trading facility Joans (Net of inyrairment) 4,696,12 3,894.19 4,383,27       

The finaneta] iwtrinenss coversd within the scape of ECL tisglude Jinancial assats measured at amortised cost auch ag trade receivables and 
loans, 

Trade Recelvables: 

The loss pllowance has been measured using Lfetbne BCL, except for financial assels on which there has been no significant increase in vredit 
visk since initial recognition. At each reporting date, the Company assessess whelley financial assets carried at amortized coat is eredil- 
impaired, A financial asset Lo evedit Lupaived when one or more events dhal have a detrimental impact on the eslimated future cash flows of 
the financial asset have oceuredt site intial recognition. 

A simplified approach las been considered for measuring expected eredil losars (ECL) of trade receivables at a amount equal to Hfeline 
ECLs, The ECLs on trade reveivables are calculated based on actial historis credit loss experience aver the preceding low years on the (otal 
balance of lade receivaller. 
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Based on industry practices and business environment in which the entity operates, Management considers unsecured 
receivables as default if the payment is overdue for more than 90 days, Management would consider Anpairment on client 
balance which are unsecured and overdue for less than 90 days on case to case basis, based on their scope of recoverability. In 
cases where the payment {s overdue for more than 1 year, the management treats all such customers as credit impaired anc 
probability of default (PD) on these receivables is considered at 100%, 

Loans 

Loans include Margin Trading Facility(MTF) and Loans to Staff for which staged approach is taken into consideration for 
determination of ECL. 

Stage 1 
All positions in the MTF loan book are considered as stage 1 asset for computation of expected credit loss. For exposures where 

there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition and that is not credit impaired upon origination, 

Margit trading facility and loans to staff are consicered in stage 1 for determination of ECL. Exposure to credit risk in stage 1 is 

computed considering historical probabitity of default, market movements and macro-economic environment, 

Stage 2 

Exposures under stage 2 include overdues up to 90 days Pertaining to principal amount, interest and any other charges on the 
MTF Joan book whieh are unsecured, While arriving at the secured position of the chient, management has considered the 

securities pledgect with the company as collateral and also securities lying in the demat account of the customers where the 
customer has given power of attorney to the campany. 

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there hag been a significant increase in credit risk for financial assets 
Since initia] recognition. In determining whether credit risk has increased significantly since inital recognition, the Company 
uses days past due information and other qualitative factors to assess deterioration in credit quality of a financial asset. 

For credit exposures where there has been a significant inerease in credit risk since initial recognition but that are not eredit 
impaired, a lifetime ECL is recognised, 

Stage 3 
Exposures under stage 3 include overdues past 90 days pertaining to principal amaunt, imerest and any ather charges on MTF 
lean book which are unsecured. 

Financial assets are assessed as credit impaired when ong or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future 
cash flows of the asset have occurred, For financial assets that have become credit impaired, a lifetime ECL {s recognised 

Falowing table provides information about exposure to eredit risk and ECL on Margin Trading Faciilty Loans, 

As at March 31, 2023 

(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

  

      
  

  

  

    

Particulars Carrying Value ECL 
Stage 1 4,952.99 1.84 

Stage 2 . 7 
Stage 3 - . 

As at March 31, 2022 

(All amounts in Ks, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
Parheulars Carrying Value ECL 
Stage 1 4,097.06 4,64 
Stage 2 - - 
Stage 3 . - 
  

As at April 01, 2022 

(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
  

        Particulars Carrying Value ECL 
Stage 1 4,530.60 2.55 
Stage 2 . - 
Stage 3 . -     
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ANALTYI TIOS 

Additional regulatory information required under (WB) (xiv) of Division II! of Schedule M1] amendment, clisclosure of ratias, is 

not applicable to the Company as it is in broking business ard mot an NBFC registered under Section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934, 

  

During the year, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 

1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). Accordingly, there are no 
transaction which are not recorded in the bouks of accounts. 

E ION OF CHARGES OR H REGISTRAR OF 
  

The company has vegistered all the charges with Registrar of Companies (ROC) except for those mentioned below ; 

Location of Registration : ROC (Mumbai) 
  

  

  

  

          

Period by which such R for delay i 
Name of Bank : Nature of facility Amount (In lakhs) charge had to be Se ee 

registration 
registered 

Axis Bank : Overdraft against fixed deposits 3,000.00 30 days 

Axis Bank ; Overdraft against shares 100,00 30 days There ip an inadvertent 
- - 7 delay far the 

ae Bank : Bank Guarantee against fixed 55,000.00 30 days registration of charges 
deposits till balanve sheet date 

HDFC Bank : Overdraft against fixed deposits 1,000.00 30 days 
  

COMPLIANCE WITH NUMBER OF LAYERS OF COMPANIES 

The Company has complied with the requirements of the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 

  

Details of transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

Current Year: (AU amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)   

Nanie of struck off companies: Relationship 

with the companies 

Relationship 

with the company 

Nature of transaction Balance outstanding 

  

        

CP and Sons Trade Technic Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage . 
Agamvya Argha Consultancy Services Private|Sub-broker Sub-brokerage . 

Bustling Securities Private Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage - 
Capable Infrastructure Private Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage (0,04) 
Mortal Realestate Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage (0.06) 
Romy Realty Private Limited ‘Trade Receivable Brokerage (0.19) 
Yashshree Capital Private Limites! Sub-broker Sub-brokvrage - 
Yashshvee Capital Private Limited Sub-broker Deposit (0.02) 

Arky Financial Services Pvt Ltd Sub-broker Sub-brokerage - 
Arky Financial Services Pur Ltd Sub-broker Deposit (0.83) 

Gagan Investmnet Cons Pvt Ltd Sub-broker Deposit - 
Sg Investment Professionals Pvt Lt Trace Receivable Brokerage - 

Shalimar Multi Trade India Ltd Sub-broker Sub-brokorage . 

Shalimar Multi Trade India Ltd Sub-broker Deposit “ 

Turtle Investinent Adv Pvt Ltd Sub-broker Sub-brakerage - 

Turtle Investment Ady Pvt Ltd Sub-broker Deposit : 

Win Track Multitrade Pyt. Ltd, Clased Sub-broker Deposit . 

Wisrnorce Trading & Investment Consultancy Pvt|Sub-broker Deposit (0.44) 

Chitra And Co. - Chennai-1040 Trade Payable Repairs and - 
Knb Investment Consultancy Pvt. Ltd, Sub-broker Sub-brokerage (0.26) 
Knb Inveshnent Congultaney Pvt. Ltd. Sub-braker Deposit (0,50) 

Money Builder Financial Services Pvt, Ltd. Sub-broker Sub-brokerage - 
Money Builder Financial Services Pvt Ltd, Sub-broker Deposit - 
Khandelwal Construction Co. Trade Payable Rent - 

Khandelwal Construction Co. Trae Payable Rental Deposit 105.96 

Darshana Trading Private Limited Sub-broker Sub-brakerage - 

Darshana Trading Private Limited Sub-broker Deposit - 
  

-OMS \Peee— 
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Previous Year : (All amounts int Re, Lakhs, nuless otherwise stated) 
  

  

    

Namie of struck off companies ; Relationship Relationship Nature of transaction |Balance outstanding 
with the companies with the company 
CP and Song Trade Techni¢ Linvited Trade Receivable Brokerage (0.07) 
Agamya Argha Consultancy Services Private|Sub-broker Sub-brokerage . 
Agamya Argha Consultancy Services Private|Sub-broker Deposit (0.04) 
Bustling Securities Private Limited Trace Recetvable Brokerage - 
Capable Infrastructure Private Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage : 

Mortal Realestate Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage . 
Romy Realty Private Limited Trace Receivable Brokerage (0.19) 
Yashshree Capital Private Limited Sub-broker Sub-brokerage - 
Avkr Financial Services Pvt Ltd Sub-broker Sub-brokerage - 
Arkr Financial Services Pvt Ltd Sub-broker Deposit (0.83) 
Gagan Investmnet Cons Pvt Ltd Sub-broker Depasit (0.49) 
Sg Investment Professionals Pvt Ltd Trade Receivable Brokerage - 
Shalimar Multi Trace India Ltd Sub-broker Sub-brokerage . 
Shalimar Multi Trade India Ltd Sub-broker Deposit (0.71) 
‘Turtle Investment Adv Pvt Ltd Sub-broker Sub-brokerage . 
Turtle Investment Ady Pyt Lid Sub-broker Deposit (0.33) 
Win Track Multitrade Pvt. Ltd. Closed Sub-broker Deposit (0.05) 
Wismore Trading & Investnent Consultancy Pvt|Sub-broker Deposit (O44) 
Kanb Investment Consultancy Pvt, Ltd, Sub-broker Sub-brokerage (1.83) 
Knib Investment Consultancy Pvt Lte. Sub-broker Deposit (2.10) 
Money Builder Financial Services Pvt, Ltd, Sub-broker Sub-brokerage - 
Money Builder Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. Sub-broker Deposit (01,27) 
Khandelwal Construction Co, Trade Payable Rent . 
chandelwal Construction Ca, Trade Payable Rent Depasit ‘107,85 
Darshana Trading Private Limited Sub-broker Sub-brokerage . 
Darshana Trading Private Limited Sub-broker Deposit (0,02)       

  

WED FUNDS 

Quarterly statements of current assets filed with banks for fund borrowed from those banks on the basis of security of current 

assets are in agreement with the books of account. Further, no fands have been borrowed from financial institutions where 

current assets have been placed as collateral security, 

ADDIT. 

No transactions or disclosures to report against the following disclosure requircanents as notified by MCA pursuant to 
amended Schedule IIL of the Act: 

Ageing schedule of CWIP and Intangible under development 

Benaini Property held under Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder 

Wilful defaulter 

Scheme of arrangements in terms of section 230 to 237 of the Act 

Otilisation of borrawed funds/ share premium 

Crypto currency or Virtual currency 

FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS 

These are the Campany’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS, 

The Campany has prepared its Ind AS compliant financial statements for year ended on March 21, 2024, the comparative 

petiod ended on Mareh 31, 2022 and an opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2021 (the date of transition), as described 

in the summary of significant accounting policies, This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in 

restating its previous GAAP financial statements, including the Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2021 and the financial statements 

as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023 

[AMIS 
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Notes ta Accounts are integrated part of standalone financial statements 

{A) 

(ii) 

(Hi) 

(iv) 

(B) 

For periods enced wp to the year ended March 31, 2022, the Conipany had prepared its financial statements In accordance 
‘with the accounting standards notified uncer section 133 of the Companies Act 2014, read together with paragraph 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Previous GAAP), 

Mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions availed 

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 mandatory exceptions and optlonal exemptions applied in the transition from 

previous GAAP to Ind AS, which were considered to be nuaterial ar significant by the Company. 

Mandatory Excaptions 

Estimates 

Ind AS 101 prescribes that an entty’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be 
consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustients to reflect any 

difference in accounting palicies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error, 

The Company's Ind AS estimates as at the transition date are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in 

Derecognition of financial assets and Financial Habilities 

As set out in Ind AS 101, the Company has applied the derecognition requirements of Ind AS 109 prospectively for 

transactions accuiting on or after the date of transition to Ind AS. 

Classification and measurement of financial assets 

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts and 

circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. 

Empainnent of financial assets 

As set out in Ind AS 101, an entity shall apply the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively if it does not entail 

any undue cost or effort. The Company has assessed impairment of financial assets in confarpity with Ind AS 109. 

Optional Exemptions 

Deemed cost 

The Company has adopted the carrying value determined in accordance with GAAP for all of its property plant & 

equipment and inveshuent property as deemed cost of stitch assets at the transition date, 

Reconciliation bebyveen IGAAP and Ind AS 

Ind AS 101 requires a first time adopter to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flaws for prior periods. The 

following tables represent the reconciliations from previous GAAP ta Ind AS, 

ram {S
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( 

(i) 

i) 

Reconciliation of Total Equity 

(All amounts tt Rs. Lakhs, unless atherwise stated) 
  

  

        

Partewwars Foat Note No, As at March 31, 2022 As at April 01, 2022 
Equity as reported under IGAAP 34,010.68 25,928.65 

Adjustments 
Instruments 1 6,301.87 4,834.44 
Fair value gain/{loss) on Mutual Funds 1 - 118.71 

Fair Value changes in Error trade stock 2 0.19 (0.33) 
Interest on Subordinated Liabilities 4 (152,48) - 
Reclassifivation of Redeemable Cumulative 

Preference shares to Subordinated Liabilities 4 (2,250.00) (100.00) 
linpact of expected credit loss allawance 5 12.38 137.54 
Impact of leases under Ind AS 116 6 (105.15) - 
Impact of EIR on staff loans 7 1.2] - 
Impact of EIR on security deposits & (3,32) - 
Total Adjustments 3,804.70 4,990,35 
Deferred tax impact (OC) a (720.93) (553,06) 
Deferred tax impact (P&L) aa (7,7) (87,00) 
Equity as reported under Ind AS 37,086.74 30,298, 9%       

Reconciliation of profit as per Ind AS with profit reported under previous IGAAP for the year ended March 31, 2022 

(AL aitouits in Ra. Laks, uuless othertvise statcad) 
  

  

    

Particulars Foot Note No. As at March 31, 2022 

Net profit ag per the erstwhile IGAAP 
$/939,52 

Adjustments 

Fair value yain/ (loss) on Mutual Funds 1 (118.71) 

Fair Value changes in error trace stock 2 0,51 

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on post retirement benefit 3 (86.72) 

plans reclassified in OCI ; 
Interest on Subordinated Liabilities 4 (152.48) 
LVidend on rrererence snares cnarged in 
IGAAP 4 (7.50) 

Impact of expected ¢redit loss allowance 5 (125.15) 
Impact of leases under Ind AS 116 6 (105,15) 

Impact of EIR on security deposits 8 (3.42) 
Inipact of EIR on staff loans 7 1,2] 

Deferred tax impact on the above ve 59,29 

Net profit after tax (before OCI) as per Ind AS I ee 5,401.51 | 
Adjustments for Other comprehensive income 

plans 3 86.72 

Fair value gain/ (loss) of investnent held through 1 14G7.444 
' ’ y ‘ 7 

fair value through ether comprehensive income 

Tax impact on the above it (167.87) 

Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 6,787.80 
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(il) 

(iv) 

1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

5) 

Impact of Ind AS adoption on the statement of cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2022 

There are yo material adjustents to the statement af cash flaws as reported under the IGAAP 

Foot Notes to to first-time adoption 

Fair valuation of investments 

Under the previous Indian GAAP, investments in equity instruments and nuutual funds were classified as long-term 

investments ox current inveshnents based on the intended holding period, Long-term investments were carried at cost less 

provision for other than temporary decline in the value of such investments, Current investments were carried at lower of cast 

and fair value. Uncler Ind AS, these investments are required to be measured at falr value. The resulting fair value changes of 
these investments have been recognised in othey equity as at the date of transition and subsequently in the profit ar loss / 

other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2022 

Faiz valuation of securities held as inventories 

Under the previous Indian GAAP, listed equity shares weve classified aa stock-in-trade as the shares are held for trading and 

error trade stock. Under, IGAAP, the stack-in-trade were valued at lower of cost or market value, computed category wise 

and vesulting valuation loss was debited to the prafit and loss account, Under Ind AS, these investments are required to be 

measured at fair value, The resulting fair value changes of these invesonents have been recognised in other equity as at the 

date of transition and subsequently in the profit or loss for the year ended March 31, 2022, 

Remeasurement of post-employment benefit obligations 

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e, actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in 

the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or 

loss uncer the previous GAAP. There is no impact on the total equity ag at March 31, 2022, 

Reclassification of Redeemable Preference shares (CRPS) to Subordinated Habilites 

Cumulative and Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares (CRPS) forms part of the Share Capita) under IGAAP, As per 

Ind AS 32, since terms of these preference shares requires mandatory redemption for the fixed and determinable amount and 

hag a contractual obligation to deliver cash at redemption, such instrument are classified as a lability and interest cost is 

accrued at the rate of dividend applicable, Due to such adjustinent, paid up share capita) has decreased and classifed as 

subordinated liabilities as a separate line item in the balance sheet, Interest cost, if any on account of dividend on these 

preference shares has been reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head Finance cost. 

Inpact of Expected Credit Loss Allowance 

Under previous GAAP, losses and provisions on trade receivables were computed based on credit risk assesament where the 

management used to create provision for doubtful debts on unsecured receivables for move thar 180 days. Under Ind AS, the 

same is required to be computed as per the inpairment principles laid out in Ind AS 109 - ‘Financial Instruments! which 

preseribes the expected credit loss model (ECL model) far the same. Accordingly, the difference between losses and 

Provisions as computed under previous GAAP and as computed under Ind AS is adjusted in retained! eaninys as at the clate 

of transition anc subsequently in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022. 

bOMLS 
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6) 

7) 

§) 

9) 

10) 

Impact of accounting under Ind AS 116 ‘Leases! 

Under previous GAAP, for the purpose of operating leases, the lease rentals were charges to the profit & loss account as and 

when they were due. Under Ind AS, the Company recognises right-of-use assets and correponding lease liabilities on such 

operatiig lease arrangements, Depreciation is charged on such right-of-use assets on straight line method and interest cost is 

charged on incremental borrowing rate on the lease liability and both these cost are charged to the profit & loss account, 

Accordingly, the company has recognized Right of Use assets as at April 1, 2021 for leases previously classified as operating 

leases and created a correponding lease liability. Subsequently, the lease rentals charged in the profit & loss account under 

previous GAAP are reversed anc depreciation on right of use assets and finance cost on lease liability are charged in the 

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 32, 2022. 

Impact of EIR on staff loans 

As per the conipany policy, the company grants its emplayee loans at an concessional rate which is lower than the market 

vate, Under previous GAAP, interest income from such loans at the concessional rate was charged to the profit and loss 

account, Under Ind AS, these loans meet the criteria to be classified as financial instrument under Ind AS 109 "Financial 

Instruments". These loans are valued at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) which is the prevailing market 

rate for similar loans. As on the transition date, the loans outstanding are discounted using the EIR and valued at amortised 

cost. Subsequently, interest income is calculated using the EIR method and charged to profit and loss account and 

corresponding expense on discounting of such loans is charged to profit and lass account under Finance Cost for the year 

ended Mareh a1, 2022. 

Impact of EIR on security deposits 

Under Ind AS, the security deposit given by the company are discounted at the effective interest rate (EIR) as on the transition 

date, Subsequently, interest income and prepaid expense ts charged to the profit & loss account for the year ended March 31, 

2022. 

Tavestinent Properly 

Under the previous GAAP, investment properties were presented as part of non-current investments. Under Ind AS, 

investment properties are required to be separately presented on tlhe face of the balance sheet. There is no impact an the total 

equity or profit as a result of this adjustment, 

Other comprehensive income 

Under Ine AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or lass for the periad, 

unless a standard requires or permits otherwise. ltems of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are 

shown in the statement of profit and loss as 'ather comprehensive income’ includes fair value gains or (losses) on FYOC} 

aqguity instruments. The concept of other comprehensive incame did pat exist under previous GAAP, 

(- -
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11) = Deferred tax 

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the profit and loss approach, which focuses on differences betveen 

taxable profits and accounting profits for the period, Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance 

sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the tarrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance 

Sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary 

differences which was not required under Indian GAAP, 

In addition, the various transitional adjustments have lead to temporary differences, Deferred tax adjustments are recognised 

in correlation to the underlying transaction either in retained earnings or a separate component of equity, 

63 Previous year's figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary to confirm with this year's classification. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying consoliclated financial statements of NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES 

PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding 

Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”) and its associates, which comprise the 

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including 

the other comprehensive income, the Consolidated Cash Flows Statement and the Consolidated Statement of 

Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on 

the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of the subsidiary, the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associates as at March 31, 2023, and 

its consolidated profit including other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the 

consolidated satatement of changes In equity for the year ended on that date, 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143 (10) of the 

Act (5As). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for 

the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and its 

associates in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated 

financial statements in Incia in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL and the relevant provisions of 

the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 

these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 

 



Key Audit Matters 

V. B. Goel & Co 
Chartered Accountan ts 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment and based on the consideration of the 

reports of the other auditor on separate financial statements and on other financial information of the 

subsidiary, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated Financial statements of the current year. 

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in 

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have 

determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

  

Sr. Na Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter 
  

  

1. 

  

First time adoption of Ind AS framework 
Refer note 3(a) for significant aceounting 

policies and note 63 for reconciliation. 

As disclosed in note 3(a) to the financial 

statements, the Group has adopted the Indian 

Accounting Standards notified under seetion 

133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together 

with the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) (‘Ind AS’) 

with effect from April 1, 2022 (April 1, 2021 

being the transition date) and prepared the 

first set of financial statements under Ind AS 

framework in the current year, 

For periods up to and including the year 

ended March 31, 2022, the Group prepared its 

financial statements in accordance with 

accounting standards notified under section 

133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together 

with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 (‘previous GAAP’), 

This change in the financial reporting 

framework required an end-to-end evaluation 

of the potential impact on each component of 

statement which involved the financial 

significant efforts, 
    

Our procedures in respect of the first time 

adoption of Ind AS framework Included, but were 

not limited to, the following: 

$ 

a.
 

Design/controls 

Assessed the design, implementation and 

operating effectiveness of key internal controls 

aver management's evaluation of transition 

date choices and exemptions availed in line 

with the principles uncer Ind AS 101. 

Substantive tests 

the « fvaluated implementation — of 

exemptions availed by the Group in 

accordance with the requirements of Ind 

AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS 104), 

* Evaluated the accounting policies adopted 

by the Group on transition to Ind AS and 

and the assessed its appropriateness 

requirements of relevant accounting 

standards under the Ind AS framework. 
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Sr. No Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter   

    

This process also required the management to 

apply significant judgements to identify and 

elect appropriate accounting policies suitable 

for various transactions and balances relating 

to the operations of the Group including 

electing of available options for transition of 

balances as at the transition date from the 

previous GAAP to the new GAAP, 

Further, the first time preparation of the Ind 

AS financial statements involved preparation 

and presentation of additional notes and 

by the Ind AS 

framework as compared to the previous GAAP 

Note 62 to the financial 

disclosures as required 

in addition ta 

statements setting forth the reconciliation of 

balances from previous GAAP to the new 

GAAP as at the transition date, and the impact 

of restatement on the resulls af the 

comparative period due to such transition. The 

areas where there were a significant impact on 

account of first time adoption involved the 

following standards amongst others: 

a) Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments - Fair 

valuation of investments 

b) Ind AS 116, Leases 

c) Ind AS 107, Financial Instruments = 

Disclosures 

Considering the significance of the event in the 

current year to the financial statements, the 

complexities and efforts invelved, this matter 

has been identified as a key audit matter for 

the current year auclit,   

« Assessed areas of significant estimates 

and management judgment in line with 

principles under Ine AS, 

  

   

  

    att 
amar meh, 

Dace 
a 
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Sr. No Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter 
  

  

Z. 

  

Valuation of investments carrled at fal value 

Refer note 3(n) for gignificant accounting 

policleg and note 9 and pote 54 for financial 

digelogures. 

As at March 37. 2023, the Group held 

investments amounting to Rs. 286.0) crores 

which represent 22.00% af the total assets af 

the Group as at March 3T, 2023, 

The investments which are valued paing Level 

3 inputs comprise 66.81% of the total 

investments of the Group as at March 31, 2023. 

The aforesail investment — represents 

investment in unquoted equity instruments 

which are nat traded in the market, These 

investments are fair valued using Level 2 and 3 

Inputs. 

The fair valuation of these investments is 

determined by management using the intrinsic 

value method. The process of computation af 

fair valuation of investments include use of 

unobservable = Inputs oo and management 

judgements and estimates which are complex. 

"The valuation of these investments was 

considered to be one of the areas which 

required significant auditor attention and was 

ene of the ciatters of most significance in the 

consolidated Financial statements due te the 

inalerlality of total value of investments to the 

consolidated financial statements and the 

complexity involved in the valuation of these 

investraciits,   

Our audit procedures in relation to valuation of 

Investments fneluded, but were net limibed to, the 

following: 

* Design/Controla: 

Obtained a detailed understanding of the 

management's process and cantrals for 

determining the fair valuation of these 

‘The 

obtained by performance of walkthroughs 

investments, uiderstanding was 

which included ingpection of documents 

produced by the Group and discussion 

with those involved in the process of 

valuation; 

Bvaluated the design and the operational 

effectiveness of relevant key conirala aver 

the valuation process, including the 

Group’s review and approval af the 

ustimates and assumptions used for the 

valuation ticluddig key authorization and 

data Input controls; 
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5r. No _ Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter 
  

  

  

* For these investments, critically evaluated 

the valuation assessment anc resulting 

conclusions by the Company in order to 

determine the appropriateness of the 

valuations by performing reasonableness 

tests and evaluating sensitivity analysis 

for the key inputs and assumptions 

* Ensured the appropriateness of the 

carrying value of these investments in the 

financial statements and the gain or loss 

recognised in the financial statements as a 

result of such fair valuation; and 

* Ensured the appropriateness of the 

disclosures in accordance with the 

applicable accounting standards 

* Obtained written representations from the 

management and those charged with 

governance whether they believe 

significant assumptions used in valuation 

of the investments are reasonable.       
Emphasis of Matter 

We draw your attention to note 7 and note 16 to the consolidated financial statements where the group has 

disclosed the ageing schedule of trade receivables and trade payables respectively as per the format 

prescribed in Division III of Schedule II] to the Companies Act, 2013, The said information disclosed in the 

ageing schedule is inaccurate to the extent it relates to trade receivables and trade payables which are 

oulstanding for more than 1 year from the balance sheet date. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this 

matter, 

Other Information 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other information 

comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include the consolidated financial     statements and our auditor's report thereon 

 



V. B. Goel & Co 
Chartered Accountants 

Qur apinian on the conselidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

Information and, In doing ao, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the 

consolidated financial statemenis or our knowledge obtained in the audlt ar otherwise appears to be 

materially misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 

regard, 

Reaponalbiliies of Management for Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated liv section t34(5) of the Act 

with reapect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a rue and fair view of the 

consolidated Financial position, consolidated financial performance including the other comprehensive 

Income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group including its 

associates in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted [n India, tneluding the indian 

Accounting Standards (ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standard) Rules, 2075, as amended, The respoctlve board af directors of the companies includad 

i the Group and of its associates are responsible for maintenance of adequate accoynting records in 

accordance with the provisions af the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection anct application af appropriate accountng polleles; making 

judgments and catimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

Completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consalicated 

financial statements that give.s true and fale dew and are [roe from material misstitement, whether due to 

fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of presentation of the consealidaled finanelal ataternents 

by the Ttrectors af the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies 

included in the Graup ani of its associates are reaponsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its 

associaies to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 

using the golng concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the 

Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic afternative but ta clo go. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and af its associales are 

responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group aitd of its associates.    
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auclitor’s report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

consolidated financial statements, 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also: 

i) 

ili) 

iv) 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are 

responsible for expressing an opinion on whether the Holding company has adequate internal financial 

controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates to continue asa 

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 

our auditor's report to the relatecl disclostires in the consolidated financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 

obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 

Group and its associates to cease to continue as a going concern, 
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such entities or 

business activities within the Group and its associates of which we are the independent auditors and 

whose financial information we have audited, to express an opinion on the consolidated financial 

statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial 

statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the 

independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which 

have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, 

supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our 

audit opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities 

included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, 

among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance of the Holding Company with a statement that we have 

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where 

applicable, related safeguards. 

Other Matters 

The consolidated financial statements include the Group's share of total assets of Rs. 208.24 lakhs as 

at March 31, 2023, Group's share of total revenue of Rs, 113.95 lakhs, Group's share of total net profit 

after tax of Rs. 59.24 lakhs and Group's share of net cash inflow of Rs, 37.52 lakhs for the year ended 

March 31, 2023, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of 1 subsidiary 

conipany, whose financial statements have not been audited by us. These financial statements have 

been audited by other auditors, whose financial statements and auditor's report have been furnished 

to us by the Management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates 

to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of subsidiary company and our report in terms of 

sub-seetions (3) af section 143 of the Act, insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary company, is 

based solely on the reports of other auditors, 
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on 

the work done and the reports of the other auditors. 

We draw your attention to Note No, 11 of the consolidated financial statements where pursuant to 

the disclosure requirements of Ind AS 40, “Investment Property”, the group has nat disclosed the fair 

values of the investment properties held by the company as on March 31, 2022 and April 1, 2021. Our 

opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

The comparative consolidated financial statements of the Group ag stated in the Financial Statements 

for the year ended March 31, 2022, were audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed an 

unmodified opinion on those financial statement on July 28, 2022, Accordingly, we do not express 

any opinion on the figures reported in the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, based on our audit and on the 

consideration of report of other auditor on separate financial statements of the subsidiary 

company, as noted in ‘other matter’ paragraph we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the 

matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) of the order, 

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of 

the other auditors on separate financial statements of subsiciary as noted in the ‘other matter’ 

paragraph, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated 

financial statements, 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those 

books and the reports of the other auditors. 
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The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss including the 

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the 

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 

books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 

statements. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amencled. 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as 

on March 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the 

reports of the statutory auditors of subsidiary company and its associate companies incorporated 

in India, none of the directors of the Group's companies and its associates is disqualified as on 

March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act, 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Holding Company, its subsidiary company and associate companies and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure B’. 

Acearding to the information and explanations given to us and based on the consideration of 

reports of other statutory auditors of the subsidiaries, the Holding Company, Subsidiary Company 

and Associate Companies are private companies and therefore reporting under section 197(16) is 

not applicable, 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 

of the Companies (Audit and Auclitors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the 

report of the other auclitors on separate financial statements: 

i) The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 

consolidated financial statements as referred to in note 29 to the consolidated financial 

statements; 

li) The Group and its associates did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; 
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There are no amounts during the year which were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Group and its associate companies incorporated in 

India. 

(a) 

(b) 

The respective managements of the Holding Company, associate and subsidiary whose 

financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented to us and the 

other auditors of such subsidiary respectively that, to the best of its knowledge and 

belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds 

or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or 

any of such subsidiaries or associate to or in any other person or entity, including 

foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing 

or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest 

in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiary (Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: 

The respective managements of the Holding Company, associate and subsidiary whose 

financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented to us and the 

other auditors of such subsidiary respectively that, to the best of its knowledge and 

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 

received by the respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiary from any person 

or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties"), with the understanding, 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or any of such 

subsidiary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

Based! on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under subclause (iv) (a) and (iv) (b) contain any material mis-statement, 

The final dividend paid by the Holding Company on preference shares during the year in 

respect of the same declared for the previous year is in accordance with section 123 of the 

Companies Act 2013 to the extent it applies to payment of dividend, 

The Board of Directors of the Molding Company have proposed final dividend on preference 
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shares for the year which is subject to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting, The dividend declared is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the 

extent it applies to declaration of dividend. Further, dividend has not been proposed on 

equity shares for the year, 

vi) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of 

account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 

facility is applicable to the Group with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting 

under Rule 11(¢) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2023, 

FOR V. B, GOEL & CO, 

Chartered Accountants 

  

(Vikas Goel) 
Partner 

Place: Mumbai Membership No. : 39287 

Date: 21eSi2024 UDIN : 23034284 BO TG TC5°SS
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‘ANNEXURE A* TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our 

report of even date 

According to information and explanations given to us, out of the companies incerporated in India, 

following companies are also included in consolidated financial statements, have certain remarks included in 

their reports under Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (“CARO”) which have been reproduced as per 

the requirement of the Guidance Note on CARO: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

51. Holding Clause 
No. Name of the entities CIN Company/Subsidiary number of 

. /Associate CARO Report 
1. Nirmal Bang Securities | U99999M1H1997PTC110659 Holding Company 3 (vil) 

Private Limited 

2. Nirmal Bang Equities | UG7120MH1995PTCO086575 Subsidiary Company 3 (vii) 

Private Limited 

3, | Nirmal Bang Equities | U67120MA1995PTCO80575 | Subsidiary Company 3 (xvii) 
Private Limited 

4, Nirmal Bang Insurance | U66030MH2001PTC133638 | Subsidiary Company 3 (xvii) 
Broking Private Limited mt 

5. | Mindset Securities | U72900MH2000PTC1 27287 Associate Company 3 (IN) (a) 
Private Limited 

6. | Mindset Securities | U72900MH2000PTC127287 | Associate Company 3 (iit) (b) 
Private Liniited 

7. Minclset Securities | U72900MH2000PTC1 27287 Associate Company 3 (iii) (c) 
Private Limited gl! 

8, Mindset Securities | U72900MH2000PTC127287 Associate Company 3 {iv} 
Private Limited 

0. Mindset Securities | U72900MH2000PTC1272387 Associate Company 3 (xvii) 

Private Limited       
  

Place : Mumbai 

Date ; 2olo5be24 

FOR V. B. GOEL & CO, 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg, No, 115906 W 
    

    

(Vikas Gocl) 
Partner 

Membership No. : 39287 

UDIN :230 372889 BT] To 6053
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and its associates for the 

year endecl March 31, 2023, we have auclited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

holding company, its subsidiary companies and its associate company, which are companies incorporated in 

India, as of that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, its subsidiary companies and its associate 

companies, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal 

control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include 

the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, ancl the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 

required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audil of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by ICAI and the 

Standards on Auditing, deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to 

an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 

operated effectively in all material respects. 
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Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financlal coritrols 

over financlal roporting, assessing tle rigk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 

design and operating effectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 

depend on the aucitor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement af the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or ecrory, 

We believe that the adit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auuitors 

in term of thelr reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a baals for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting, 

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial contol over financial reporting {3 0 process designed to provide reasonable 

asarance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Hnancial statements for 

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 

financial control over Hnancial reporting includes those policies and procedures thal (1) pertaln to the 

maintenance of tacards that, In reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable aggurance that transactions are recorded as 

necessary to permit preparation of financial staternents in accordance with geverally accepled accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the campany are bolng made only ln accordance with 

authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable nsaurance regarding 

prevention ar timely detecHon of unauthorised acquisition, use, ar disposition of the company's assets that 

could havea material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the Inherent limitations of loternal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due te error or 

fraud may eccur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls 

over financial reporting to future perlods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 

financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree af 

    

   

compliance with the policies or procedures. may deteriorate, 
ars,
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Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the 

consideration of reports of other auditors, as referred to in Other Matters paragraph, the Holding Company, 

its subsidiary company and its associate companies have, maintained in all material respects, an adequate 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal contrel over financial 

reporting crileria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal 

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued 

by the ICAI. 

Other Matters 

Our Report under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company, in so far as it relates to separate financial 

statements of subsidiary company is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of the subsidiary 

company, 

FOR ¥V. B. GOEL & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

o Firm Reg. No. 115906 W 

‘sk { 2 — 

(Vikas Goel) 
Partner 

Place : Mumbai Membership No, : 39287 
Date : 3clos} 2023 UDIN :30 84999 Ba7Q IC S065 

    



SUTMIAL BANG SECURITIES PUVATE LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SUEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 

(Al amounts in Rs, Lakhs, auless othanvise stated) 
  

    

  

  

              
  

    

Particulirs Note | As ar Mareh 31, 2023 | As at March 31,2022 | As at April 01, 2021 

I, ASSETS 

(1) Financial Assis 

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalonn 5 dla d2 25,424.05 21,994,583 

(b) Bank Balaeo athan than fa) abe a 70,871.67 55.45.90 37,086.49 
(ce) Receivables 

Tide Revelvalloa 7 16,292.24 Wet 16,747.69 

(1) Loans a 4 {ME G8 4242 4.5248.07 
to) Investments 4) 28,601 17 20,270,711 24,194.44 

(0 Gilwer (nancial assets iu 1,544,24 L278 L.355.73 
(p) Socurlilog held ay invertoricg in 1,014.47 127645 mel 

(2) Non-Financial Assets 

(b) Current ‘Tax Assel 12 442,78 276,41 208,19 
(ec) Investinent Property ia a 145,59 344.63 

Gl) Property, Plat and Reprod ld 1,496.93 3,24. KH 2.604, 
io) Other noiediinaiwial indicia 1h 53.50 S6LHH 571,40 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,30,009,91 134,408.80 108,977,158 sieete 

IL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

(1) Pinaielal Lialilithes 

fa) Payables 

Trove Mayall 16 
(i) tota ouleLAning dita af micros enterprises And small 

wnlerprises (7.8 734 45.00 
(i) Lotal Guistancling dies af creditors ether than micra 
enlerprisos and small onjerpriges 1207 1815.12 1,219 

(hb) Bola Sevirdiies 1? 2500.00 " . 
fe) Lorrowvinga (Other than Debt Securities) 18 a Kou LAF LaAb 
(ul) Depomile 9 1,146.75 1,258.40 1,158.16 

(e) Subordinaied liabiiies 2 5,450.00 5,450.01 180.00 

() Oller Finaieial labiliies al 67,435.90 77,296.22 54,07, id 

(2) Non-Financlal Liahilities 
(a) Current Lax liabilities (Met) 2 ees kel 225,78 

(h) Provisions a 426,18 ad. g9 407.70 
(e) Delerren! tax Habilities (Not) uM 8.01 206.14 2hade 
fd) Oller nonefinaneial Linbilities 25 A1h,22 450.54 506.66 

(3) Equity 
(a) Rquily Share Capital 26 4a. 499.11 493,11 

(h) Quer Kayuity Ped 40,5570 tj V2H,29 47, 10.Bo 

(¢) Man Conlralliiip literest 24 436 Ld “ 

TOTAL LIAMILITIES AND EQUITY 1,30,009.99 1,34 ,408.89 1,00,577,145 

Letvid 

See acconipanying notea to the comaolidated financial statements 

Aa per our allached report of even date 
For ¥. B. GOEL & CO For and on the behalf of Dageyl 

Chartered Accountants {5 

Firm eg. No, 115906W \ Kralove pur 

\ 

(Vikas Goel) (Kislire Bang) (akent 1 

lariner Direetor Director 

Membership No, 1 39287 GIN : 00707781 DIN +: O0167087 
’ 

Place - hist (Mamata lal) 
Dai: Soly S/2o2 4% Company Secretary 

Membership No. AlBd?? 

Place: Mumnbal 

Date  Goleglao2 'b



IRMAL BANG RIV 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

(All anions in Rs, Lakhs, anless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  
  

For the year ended For the year ended 
PARTICULARS NOTE 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 

Revenue from aperations 

(a) Interest Income 30 9,272.93 8,134.20 

(b) Dividend Income 31 8.38 4.50 

(c) Pees and commission income 32 

Brokerage ane fees income 22,898.16 25,872.87 
Other conumission income 128,12 25.44 

(d) Net gain on fair value changes 33 F 251.68 

(e) Other Operating income a4 227,06 224,73 

(I) Total Revenue from Operations 32,534.64 34,513.42 

(I) Other Income a5 38.12 44.50 

(11) Total Income (I+11) 32,572.76 34,557.92 

Expenses: 

(a) Finance cost 36 2,319,62 1,960.75 

(b) Fees and commission expense a? 10,598.22 12,012.92 
fe) Impairment on financial instruments 38 105.53 (44.07) 
(c) Met loss on fair value changes a9 125.46 = 

(d) Employee Benelil expense 40 9,192.26 8,736.06 

(e) Depreciation, amortization and impairment 14 947 Aad 88,92 

(f) Others expenses 41 4,135.11 3,528.82 

(IV) Total Expense 27,413.64 27,079.01 

(¥) Profit before Tax (U-TV) 5,159.12 7,478.90 

(V1) Tax Expense 

(a) Current tax 1,544.66 1,989.44 

(b) Deferrect tax (133,97) (174,19) 

(c) Short/ (Excess) Provision of earlier years 98,05 (24.53) 

Tolal Tax Expense 1,508.73 1,790.62 

(VII) Profit/(loss) For the period (¥-VI) 3,650.39 5,688.29 

(VIL) Share of profil/(loss) of associates (net of taxes) (399.84) 1,958.45 

(IX) Profil/(loss) after tax and share in profit of associates 3,250.55 7,646.74 

(X) Other Comprehensive Lneome/(Loss) 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss and its 
related lax income effects : 
(i) Actuarial gain/ (loss) on post reirement benefit plans 69.67 100.58 
(i) Fair value gain/ (loss) on Equity Instruments 355,60 3,182.40 

(ii) Deferred tax impact on above (16.99) (167.87) 

Other Comprehensive Income 408.28 2,115.30 

(X1) Total Comprehensive Income for the periad (IX+#X) 3,058.83   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

             

   



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs, wuiless otherwise stated) 
  

: For the year ended For the year ended 
roe nenene rn 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 
  

(XIT) Net profit/(loss) attributable to : 

Owners of parent 3,249.21 7,647.78 

Non-controlling interests 134 (1.04) 

(X11) Other comprehensive income attributable ta: 

Owners of parent 408.20 3,115.30 

Nan-controll ing interests 0.08 = 

(XIV) Total comprehensive income attributable to : 

Owners of parent 4,657 41 9,763.09 

Non-controlling interests 1.41 (1.04) 

(XV) Earning per Equity share of Rs. 10 4G 

1) Basie (Is. 74.20 197,97 
2) Diluted (Rs.) 74.20 197.97           
  

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements = 1-641 
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VY 2 ' Director 
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Company Secretary 

Place: Mumbai Membership No. A28477 
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SIEMAL DANG SRCUNITIES PRIVAT LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH %i, 2025 

  

(All wiiiaiits in Ra. Laklin, iilean vihermise atatcal) 

  

  

  

    

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

    

  

Particulars Year ended 31.03.2023 Year onded 31,03,3023 

A. Cash Flow fromoperating activities s 
Met Frofit/(Lods) before tax and exceptional itema 189,12 7,478.90 

Adjusted for 
Darecialiens A? 44 Hao 

Dividend ineoru (8.38) (4.50) 
hnpairment on financial imirinente 8105 (105.01) 

Fade Value changes on investinent (i.97) (251. GH) 
Stites Hala Writhen back and Uneliined Suspense ‘ 13,29 
Bal Debia wrilien olf 21.98 65,58 
(Profit}/ Loss on aaleof Fixed Assets (1.25) (11.63) 
(Profil}/ Lowe ct ale af Property "4.06 109,11 

Profit? (Loas) On Error Trace 1,03 6,54 

Pinowe Coal 231902 3414.09 L975 26d 70 
Operating profil bufory working capital changes 8,574,81 10,140.69 

Auljusted for: 
Trade Kerrivables 205,98 (5.944,27) 

Marylin Travel tinge havin (256,27) 445.05 
Other Cinaneiil Adicia CLO) (.61) 

Sevurities held ae inventories 261 G (1188, 18) 

Oller Non-livwnelol Assets 28.29 (217.27) 
Tract Payablon (180,12) Ad? 

Fised Deposits willy biivks 3048.00 (28,4880,05) 

Wher Pinal Liki tities (10,039.03) 22,454.40 

Depoaila (111,35) 10014 
Other Son-linanelal Liabilliles (18.01) (2.13) 

Provisions dole (826,30) 112.57 (A06941) 
Cash generated from opention Pia a (2.924,72) 

Diredt taxin refine / (pualcl) (1,.550,37) (1,095.00) 

Net Cash from Operating activities 6,097,049 (4,923.81) 

B. Cash Flow from Investinent Aciivities ; 
Tirchase of Mant, Preperiy ail Bqulpaient (S94,.20) (497 5B) 
Sale of Fined! Asaeta 16.03 19,20 
Proceeds from gale af Investment Ueopery B5.94 hie 
Sale /{Porclianwe) of lnvestiivwrits (H.508, 73) FAlOSS 

Divklenel on iwestine 8.38 AG 

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (8,810.70) 148,94 

G 

Teste al prefereiee shares (nel ol leaue expenses) - 5361.00 

lage of NoneCovertible Debeiniires 2500.00 (i 

loerepsc/ (Decrease) in barrevwings (180) (12, 187.93) 

Jitergst & Mink Commission pail GC 37.45) 3 O1.0-Lo0 

Net Cash used in Financing Activities 274.25 (8,481.43) 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash lquivalent (Avec) (2.440.597) {6,226.20} 

Cash and cash equivalents al the beiginning of the period 

Casals in han [74 17.55 

Halances in current account 5,700.07 12,017 58 
Total Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 5,808.0] 12,055.13 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 

wilt lin haatel W.i6 (7,04 

Tlic in curren derouil AMadO 5,790.97 

Total Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 4,408.46 5,508.91 

  
  

    
  

As perour report of oven dale allached 

For ¥. 8. GOEL & CO 

Chariered Accountants 

    (Vikas Coinel) 
Partner 

Menibership No.) 39207 

Phe Mumbial 

Dat: 26! oS 3 

        
   
   

Vor and on behalf of the Noarg 

(Kishore Borys) 

Direcior 

DIN | 00797781 DIN : O1167387 

(Naititala Pai} 

Company Secretary 
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TE LIMITED 

Notes to Accounts are hitegrated part of consolidated financial statements 

(All ainouits in Re. Lakhs, wniless otherwise stated) 

1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS 

Nirmal Bang Securities Private Limited (‘the Holding Group’) was incerporated on September 12, 1997, The Group is registered with 

Securities and Exehange Board of India (SEBI) under the Stock brokers and sub-brokers Regulations, 1992 andl is a meniber of 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited, Multi Commodity Exchangeof India Ltd, and National 

Commoadity and Dorlvatives Exchange Limited, The Group acts as a stock broker and commodities broker to execute proprietary 

trades anc also trades on behalf of its clients which Include retail customers (including high net worth individuals), mutual funds, 

foreign institutional investors, financial institutions and corporate clients, It js registered with Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited and National Securities Depository Limited in the capacity of Depository Participant, 

2 7 r 7 " ap 

A common control business combination, involving entities or businesses in whieh all of (he combining entities or businesses are 

ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before ard after the business combination and where the control is not 

transitory, Is accounted for in accordance with Appendix C to Ind AS 103 ‘Business Combinations’, 

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for using the 

pooling of Interest method as follows! 

= The assets and liabilithes of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts. 

= Neadjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities, Adjustinents are made only to harmonize 
significant accounting policies. 

The identity of the reserves are preserved and appear in the financial statements of the transferee in the same form in which 
- they appeared in the financial statements of the transferar 

The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the form of cash or 

other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is transferred to capital reserve and is presented separately trom other 

capitil reserves with disclosure of its nature and purpose in the nates 

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(4) Statement of compliance with Ind AS 

The financial statements of the Group comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under 

Seclion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other 

relevant provisions of the Act. 

The financial statements up to and Including the year ended March 31, 2022 were prepared in accordance with the accounting 

standards notified under Companies (Accounting Stiundard) Rules, 2006 (os amended) under the Act read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended), and other generally accepted accounting principles in Inia (collectively 

referred to as “Indian GAAP" or “Previous GAAP"). 

These financial statements for the year enidled March 31, 2023 are the first financial statements of the Group under Ind AS, The 

transition to Ind AS has been carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 “First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting 

Standards”, According |y, the impact of transition has been recorded in the opening reserves as al April 1, BO21, 

The fineincial statements have been prepared wali the significant aceaunting policies and measurement bases suiimarized as 

below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presented in these fnanclal slatemwents, 

except where the Group has applica certain accounting policies and exemptions upon transition to Tid AS, 

AMS AV- Ni a



MIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Nates ta Accauuts are tutegeated part of consatida hed flamneted sda tenenta 

(P) 

te} 

(a) 

«) 

(AL tioiinds in Re Ladies, safest otherveise stated) 

Preparation of financial statements 

Thy halting Group ls covered in the definitlon of Non-Banking Finaitclal Group aa defined in Corsponies (ivian Accounting 

Standards} (Amerimont) Rules, 2006, As per Ue format prescribed wrder Division 1] of Sebedule UE to the Companies Act, 

2003 on October 2074 Gar amended), Ihe Group prude the Balance Sheet, bie Suitenieot of Profit and Loss and the Stalunent 

of Changes In Equity in the order of thpuledity. A matuciby anolydia of meovery or settlement of pascts and Habllitigs within 12 

mothe aller the reparling date art mere than 12 months ales the reporting date lx presented In nate 55 af those financial 

shilaiesits. 

tistarical coat convention 

The accompanying vonsalhdated financial statements ane prepared and presented in aecardance wilh Generally Accept 

Actourillny Principles (GAAP) ondur thy bintorlcal cost convention oxcepd for financial thatruments and plan aagets under the 

defiled benefit plan wlth are ceddured al bar value ad ihe end of reporiing period os pxplalged dn the secaualiny polleles 

Biven below. Further, nominal aocauinla are presented on lhe accrual bagia of accounting, unless otterwide atated. Thin fa ta 

coinply with the Indian Accounting Standard {to the extent applicable) as proscrlbog analer section 133 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rule ? of the Companies (Accounta) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Companioa Act, 2013 (fo the extent 

applicable}, 

Use of catlmates and judgement 

The preparation of these consntitaled fliaanchat stots dn contacally wilh Sint AS whieh reyiires uteaigerdent lo make 

esilindles, Jddgaieais, ark) aauarptions Ebat alfect the application af agyrunting paticles and the reporled amauta ef agiets 

and Habilitivs {inchuding contingent lobllites) and dlinclosures as of the date of tinanclal steers and the reported amounts 

of revenue and expenses for Uke reperilng period. Actual results cou allffer from thesy estimates. Accounting estimates ard 

underly ing aSSuAp is are reviews on an angelng bowl and could change from period to period. Appropriite chanpes in 

PAineH ARE fecogrtaed tin he perlaed int which the Group becotties aware of the changes in circumstances surrounding [hu 

eatimates, Any revisions io aceuding cslimaign are cognland proaaevdvely (nthe perlowl dia which the esliiate is revised 

and future purlals. The estintates anil judgments that have significant impact on carrying amount of angela anel Hablliies al 

each balance shect date are digcuseed at note 2b these finanekad aladernnerts, 

Principles of consdlidation ard equity accounting 

1) Subsidlartes 

The consati¥qated Anencal alatoment hive comprised flannel stalemenia of the Company and itt subsidiaries, subsidiaries 

are all enildes Giochiding structures) entities) aver wich the Group haa control. The Group controla an entity when the Graup 

fmepoRe lo, oF fad eights to, varlabie reliris fra its invelvensert wilt the entily aml tag die ability to affect those repairs 

through ta power to direct he selevant achvities of the entity. Subsidiaries are futly conaniidaled from ihe date on which 

cena fy Geaisherred Lo Lae Group. They ace deconsatidiied From the ete thar conbrot cases. 

The acquisition melhor of accouling, is aed bo acecnt fey busineas contbiiatiens by the ary, 

The Group vonbines the flpancial slitements of the Holding Company and 14 subsidiaries dine by ling adding together like 

Homes af aasets, Unbiiitivn, equity, Income and expences, Tntercempany tranaiciinds, balatder amt unreqiized) gains on 

Lranaartions within the Group are elimina, Unreatiaed tones are alee el indnited unless the lzaisaction provides evidence of 

an impairment of the transferred assed. Accouiling petleles af pobyilipelos lave heen chanel where teevsdry bo ciiee 

consistency will the policies adepled by the Group. 

KAT Oe Ne



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to Accounts are integrated part of consolidated fluanecial stelements 

(AN anronnta in Ra. Lakhs, wiless otherwise stited) 

Non-eontrolling inlerests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated statement of profit 

or loss, consolidated statenient of changes in equity and balance sheet respectively. Statenient of Profit and Loss including 

Other Comprehensive Income (OCT) Is attributable to the equity holders of the Holding Company and to the non-controlling, 

interest basis the respective ownership interest and such balance is attributed even If thls results in controlling interest ts 

having a deficit balance, 

The excess of cost to the Group of its investments in the subsidiaries over its share of equity of the subsidiaries, at the dates on 

which the Investments in the subsidiaries were made, is recognised as "Goodwill on Consolidation” and is tested for 

impairment on annual basis. On the other hand, where the share of equity in the subsidiaries as on the date of investment fs in 

excess af coat of investinents of the Group, it is recognized are apie Reserve’ and shown under the head ‘Reserves & 

Su rus in the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

ii) Associates 

Associates are all entities over which the Group his significant lafuence bul nat contrel or joint control, This is generally the 

case where the Group holds betweon 20% and 30% of the voting rights, Investments in associates are accounted for using the 

ejuity method of accounting (see (iii) below), after initially being recognized at cost. 

The difference between the coat of investment in the associate and the share of net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in 

the associate is Identified in the Consolidated Financial Statements a8 Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be and 

adjusled against the carrying amount of investment in the associate, 

iil) Equity Accounting 

Under the equity method ef accounting, the investments are Initially recognized at cost and adjusted thereafter to recopnize 

the Group's share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investve in profil or loss, and the Group's share of other 

comprehensive income of the investee in ather comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable from associates and 

joint ventures are recognized as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investinent, 

When the Group's share of losses in an equily-accounted investinent equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any 

other unsecured long-term receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made 
payments on behalf of the other entity. 

Unrealized gaing on trangactions between the Group and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the 

Group's interest in these entities, Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an 

imypairinerit of (he aadel transferred. Accounting palicies af Gquity accounted investees have been changed where hocessary [eo 

ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. 

iv) Changes in ownership interest 

The Group treats Ironsactions with non-controlling interests that do not result ina loss of control aa transactions with equity 

owners of the Group, A change in ownership Interest results in an adjustment between the carrying, amounts of the controlling 

and non-controlling interests to reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount of the 

adjustment lo non-controlling interests and any consideration paid or reevived is recognized within vquity. 

KM E> A) _ Nite



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to Accouits are litegrated part af consolidated financial statements 

(f) 

(AN amounts in Ra. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment because of a lons of control, joint contral ar 

significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its falr value with the change in carrying amount 

recognized In profit or loss, This fair value becomes the Initial carrying anvount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for 

the retalied interest as an associate, joint venture or finanelal asset, In addition, any amounts previously recognized in other 

comprehensive Income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or 

liabilities. This may moan that amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclagsifled to profit or loss. 

lf the ownership Interest in an associate is reduced but joint control or significant influence is retained, only a proportionate 

share of the amounts previously recognized In other comprehensive income are reclassified te profit or loss where appropriate. 

Revenue recognition 

The Group recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a flve step model asset out in Ind AS 115, Revenue 

from Contracts with Customers, to determine when to recognize revenue and at what amount, Revenue is measured based on 

the consideration specified In the contract with a customer, Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when 

services are provided ariel it is highly probable that a significant reversal of fevenui is nol expuctod lo occur, 

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is recognised when (or as) the Group 

silisfies & performance obligation by transferring a promised service (ic, an asset) to a customer, An asact is transferred when 

(or as) the customer oblains control of that assei. 

When (or as) 4 performance obligation is satisfied, the Group recognizes as revenue the amount of the transaction price 

(excluding estimates of variable consideration) that is allocated to that performance obligation. 

The Group applies the fivesstep approach for recognition of revenue; 

* Identification of contract(s) with customers; 

* Identification of the separate performance obligations in the eantrach 

® Delermination of transaction price; 

* Allocation of transaction price to the separate performance obliga tions: aril 

. Recoynition of revenue when (or as) each performance obligation ls satlafled, 

(i) Brokerage Income 

[tis fecoynised on trade date basis and is @xclusive of goods and service tax and securities transaction lax (S5TT) wherever 

applicable. 

(il) Interest income 

Interes! Income on a financial asset al amortised cost ia recognised on a line proportion basis Wiking: inbe account the 

ainount ou tstanel iy and the effective interest rate (EIR'). The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash 

flows of the financial assets through the expectid life of the financial asset or, where ippropriate, a shorter period, to the 

pot carrying, amount of the financial instrument, The internal rate of return of financial asseis aller netting off the fees 

received and cost incurred approximates the effective interest rate method of return for the financial asset, The future 

cash flows are estimated taking Into account all the contractual terms of the Instrument, 

IAM [S NP



NIRMAT, BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Noles fo Acconits are integrated part af consolidated financial stertenieiits 

(#) 

(Al muoimite ii Rs. Lakhs, unless athertvise stated) 

(iii) Dividend Income 

Dividend income is recognized in the Statement of profit ane loss on the date that the Group's right to receive payment is 

established, it is probable that the economle benefits associated with tho dividend will flow to the entily and the amount 

of dividend can be reliably measured. This is penerally when the shareholders approve the dividend. 

Cash ane cash equivalents 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits hela 

at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid Investments with original maturities of three months or less 

that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Outstanding bank overdrafts are not considered integral part of the Group's cash management. 

Property, plant and oqulpment ave stited at cost less accumulated depreciation and Impairment loss, if any. The cost of 

Property, Plant and Equipment comprises of purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to ite working 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate qssel, as appropriate, only when it is 

probable that future econerile benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be 

measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced, 

All other repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are 

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecopnized on disposal or when po future economic 

benefits are expected from lis use or disposal, Goins and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with 

carrying amount and are recoynized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecopnized. 

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 

condition for its intended use. 

incurred, 

(i) Depreciation 

Depreciation is charged on written down value basis so a8 to write off the cost of assets over the useful lives as prescribed in 

Schedule (of the Companies Act, 2013. The Group provides pro-rata depreciation from the date on which asset |y acquired / 

put to use, In respect of assets sold, pro-rata depreciation is provided up to the dale an whieh the asset is sold, Leasehold 

improvemonts are amartised over the term of underlying lease. 

  

Class of asset Estimated useful lives 
  

Building fother than Factory Building) 

Building fothers) 

Computers 

Computers - Server and networks 
Electrical Installations and Equipment 

General Furniture & Fixture 

Office Equipment’s 

Vehlele (Motor Car) 

Vehicle (Others) 

Leasehold Property     

60 years 

A years 

A years 

6 years 

10 years 

10 years 

5 yCurs 

B years 

10 years 

Amortised aver the term of underlying: lease 
  

(i) Intangible Assets 

Meastirement at recognition: 

Intangible assets are recognized where it is probable that the future economic benefit attributable to the assets will flow to the 
Group and its cost can be reliably measured, Intangible ass 

HM F2 
and impairment, if any. 

al cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization    

 



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Noies to Accoiits ate tetegricted part af consolidates finan chad Ria feMenn 

{k) 

{lt} 

(Ad monte da ta, Coktia, adess obiertuine statert) 

Fxpondiiaee dneuiredd on acqaindtion/ development of intangible saacts which are nol put/ready to use at thy reporting date ia 

disclosed under intangible asaats urider developoienl The Group amordzos intangible oaseia ona elraight-line basis aver lhe 

five years commencing frum the manth in which the assal is fret put to usa, The Group provilos proiata amerdzation freon 

Hie day the aspect is pruk bes gaay. 

  

  

      

Class of asset Estimated useful livet 

Contpulet Software 5 years 

Derecognition: 

The carrying amount of an injangible asset ia Jerecognized on deposal or when no futife economic bouefite are expected (rom 

it ust or disposal. Gaing and logaga on dispoanis are dotermined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are 

recognized In the stalement of provit and loss when the asset bs durocapnlenl, 

fnvestinent Property 

Proparty that ip hytdl for dong-terin rental yiehia ar for caplial apprectation oc both, aid thal ty not use! by the Croyp for 

buriness purposes, lo clogsifial aa invealment property. investment properly és neqzuyed Laialty al ite com, lnedidiiy: relaled 

trawuction costs aid where applicable borrowing costs Subaxyuent expenditure is capllalised to the asset's carrying aniount 

eaty when dels probable (hat future eeonemic beneltts associated with the expenditure will flnw to the group and the coat of 

thy ikem con be measpred refinbly, All other repairs anst maintenance corte ant eapended wher incited. When par of an 

investnant property 19 replaced, Une carrying Anu of the coplaced part is derecognizcl. 

Lease 

Group as a Lessce 

The Group consldars whether a cenbract i, o¢ conto a kee. A ldaete in defined ais ‘na contract ar part of o contract, that 

sunweye the Aight bo ae ast adsel (Uhre underlying ated) for a period of Hee in exchange for consideration’, The Group assoss 

whether it fag die he todiceel low: anil for what purpos’ the nsavt fused throughoul ie period oF usu. 

Measuzement and recognition of leave a4 a Ieuan 

The POA has adopted Ind AS P16 *Ledaea* UA He cumtlalive datch-up approach. Group hus recognized Right of Way 

aggels ak at Aprll 1, 203) for leaner previously clagelfhedl as operating leases and measured at an unicunt equal te lease lability 

faujusted for related propayments/ accruals). The Group has discounted vege payments using the incremental borrowing rale 

ior myeusiirdyygy (hie leane timbillty. 

The Group deprecites We righl-oPune uel on a abaiph line basis from the lease commugncenvent dae la dhe eariign al Ube 

and of the useful Yfe of The righteous) apact on ibe end of the lasek, The Group abet asaiiges the rightofeuse assel for 

TPMT Whe suet tdicators exis 

Lease paychonts inchled ji the mwasurement of the lease flability am made up af aed poyments (including in anbrtancy 
Head) and variable payments based on an index ar rate. 

Subsequent to initial migakurement, the alulity will be rowliced for paymunts indde and Ineredaedt fur Interest. [Eis remensured 

lorefleedl any pragsessinentorminlificadion, qe UC ihre are changes in ie-substanee fixed payments, 

When ihe tease Hobillly [a remeadited, Lhe corresponding adjustment is reflected in (he rig hi-ofayey assed or pratt and bors UI 

Phos riplst-ing-uise nee Ie atredy vediced to azure, 

[OAES ao” NP 
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Notes to Accounts ore in fegrat tent part af consolidated fina nehat stapes 

ni} 

n) 

(Ad aerate tn Re, Lakhs, aides efterttiae aa tent) 

The Group tiv elected to account for shortterm beases and leases of low-value mets using the practical expedicnts. trptitael ul 

recognising a right-of-way ngsel ond lease lability, the payriiente in relation te these are recorded! ag an operating expense in 

Sialement of profitatd logs cnn straiph tllng Puals over thir lease bern, 

When ihe Group revises lta eatiinate of Ure lord any lenge, ib adjusts the esrrying atrioqunt of the leane Hability to reflect the 

payments Lo make over the revised terin, which are discoid ublag a revided clitcount rale. The carrying value of lease 

lial Wer te slindiarly revwiaed when the varie ehinent ef future lense pay mentia depenitent en arate or index is revised, 

except the dlseouad rate remains unchanged, Th ah cnsce an equivalent adjustment ik rainde to tha carry [ng vale of thre right 

of uae asset, with dhe reviked currying dimuunt boing amortisad over the remaining (revised) tease torin, TE the carrying amount 

of the righ beeaLine naiut La adjusted ta xere, any Further ryductlon ba recog mind in atatement of profil and logs, 

Group af a Leddor 

Leases for whieh the Group la a lessor 15 clagalfied un a flraince or operating leas. Whenever the lyrm of the Ioase transfor 

substavilally all tho risked rwanda of wield te dite lage, (he coniract Is elagalfied aa Ciuice lease. Al other leases 

are ciassified as operating leaxes. 

Caah flow statement 

Coal flows are reported aainy, the indirect method, whereby prod / (loss) before extraordinary ites and tax 16 del|iéleat foe 

Ihe 2lfeels of Leansaetions of norecash aalure dtd any deferrals or aceruals of past / futare cash receipts or payments, The cash 

flows fran operallng, lovesting aed Ginancig aclivilles af lie Group dee deere baged wo the available Uivfetirative, 

Findndial lostrument 

Initial recagnl ton and magaguregmnank 

Financial asaetd and financial liabilities ate recognized when the entily becomes a party to the contractual provisions af ihe 
instrument. Repular way purchases and dates of financial sasedsx are recognized on trace dake, the dak on which the rou 

Cucuiniis be purchase ar sell Ua: asst. 

AL inital recognition, the Group measures a financlat asset or floetal Uobilliy ob iba dade value plus er mits, in the ende of o 

financhal asset ot (inanelal llabiiy not al fair value through peofit or loss, Granaction coats Uat acu iacremyntal art levctly 

attribulably ko the aqudeliion or issue of the financhid aretha finance Habiily, mulch aa Ad aml couiiisalins. Tranmacticn 

costs of Ainanelat assets and Abnanell iatililes carricel at Foir valu Htreuigh profit or Lowa are eKpOTR] in Statement of pret 

and fos, Dralialely afl delefah recall, ae expend erg ives allawanee (ECL) la ticeginiécel for Giaiiielal asset 

measured al amortised cost. 

When the Jalr valug uf financial apseda aiid dibiiithe ahllers fram the teangiction price wit Wiillal recegidilon, the endiny 

rondyguiniaes tie: difference as follows: 

wy) When the fale valog ie ovine by a quail price In an acti narket for an idvntical asset or Hablily fia. a Level ] 

fipuly or based ona yvehatlon techohgue thal user only dala fom observable markets, Hho dl Feree (4 revegnivant aa 

galn or leas. 

B) In al ather canes, the difference Ih defence anal ie ding al recepmilion of loferrea aly are profit or losis delermiripe 

julividually. Tha thar aniethadt avi a Tie od THe disheueietit, abafereet Gl thet Lavine’ fale veri: cit Tat 

dtermind using marker observable inputs, or realiaed through retilement 

When the Group reviaes Wie dedibades of Padure coal flaws, Uae carding detent of the respective financial astecs or financial 

Habillty Ix adjusted to reflect the now axtimate iiscountod oping: He ordinal ofyelive dndgrest rate. Any changes are recognizes 

in Statement of petit wad Los, 

AM : O)- Nea



NIRMAL BANG SHCURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Mates ta Acconiin are dateganted part af caaaadidn teed fivaectied abetentetity 

(Attensa it Re Laka, wedese adhertodde stated} 

Fair value of financial instmtmentsi 

Some af the Group's assets and llabliiilos are measured at fait vaiae for Ananchl reporting purest. Fait value is the price that 

would be recuived to sctl ap asret or paid to transfer a flabllity in an orderly Wansaetion between mitrket participants at the 

measurement date rogardicss of whother that pres is liroctly observable of estimated valine anther valdatho technique, 

Paly value miaaureniente Urea Gil AS aie categorieed Unie Level 1.2, of 3 Dade ont the degree bo wihtich the boputa bey Uhy fale 

value moedaurement ore obacrvably anit the stynificance of the inpula ta the fair value measurement i lta entieaty, which are 
clagerlbual ae faflaya: 

a) Level Dt quotal prices (unmdjugted) in actlee markels for Identical assets or liabilities (hat ihe Giroup can acecas af 

measurement date 

by Level 2: inpule ether than quoted prices included fi Level] that are observable for the asset or labillty, either directly or 

indirectly; anu 

é} Level ai inputs for the asset or ability that are nol based on observable market dato (unobservable inputs) bhak the 

Caruiup can arcosa ad maaayrement daly, 

Infoomadion about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair value of various assets and liabilities are 

clitchosidl in cede 52 te these Flouveia) status. 

Flanncial asain 

6) Claadification and subsequent measurement 

The Group has applied Ind AS 1 and classides itp Crancial apaets in lhe following medairenannt eateries: 

Pair vale through protitor toss (FY TPL 

= Paty value through other comprebensive ince (FVOCT oe 

mA ET oial coal, 

1) Financial asscis cacricd at amortiged gost 

A figanclal asset le mgasyeed al the amortiseal goal [bath the fallewing condions are met 

. The asset fs held wiih 4 business thodel whose objective ix to hol assets for callyctiog contragtaat cash flows, 

anil 

. Contractual tere of the adel give rise on specified dates io cash flows that are solely payments of prinelpal and 

interes! (SPP) ou the puinglpal amend qutalanatiiyg. After dalital tedaiitededt, sued) Mnaiedat aisdedt ute 

subscyuently moasuruad at amartiiod cont weing dhe effeclive interest ratw (EIR) medal, Antartived! cowl ly 

nitédiated by taking into account any elidcount or prema on agyqulaliien an fogs ar costa that are ant Integral 

par of the BIE. The EDR surtiaition ix tacloded In intercst incom In lhe Statoemont of Profit aru! Lesa. 

2) Equity Inatrumonis 

Eyully Ingiruments are ingteubnents that cect the deficdilon of aijuily froun dhe issuer's perapective; that ix, instruments 

thal de na carlin a contiacluad obtliallon bo pay anal hat evince a resid dal intecesd in he duer's net asus. 

AMES nw NP ge



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to Accounts are integrated part af consolidated finaicial statements 

b) 

‘) 

(All amounts in Re, Laliis, wiles otlertise stated) 

Allinvestments in equity instruments classified under financial assets are initially measured at fair value, the Group may, 

on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same cither at PYOCT or FVTPL, The Group makes such election on 

an inistrument-by-ingirument basis. Fair value changes on an equily instrument ls recognised as revenue from operations 

in the Statement of Profit ancl Loss unless the Group has elected to measure such instrument at FYOCL. Fair value 

changes oxcluding dividends, on an equity insirument measured at FYOCT are recognized in OCI, Amounts recognised in 

OCT are not subsequently reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividend income on the investments In equily 

instruments are recognised as ‘Revenue from operations’ in the Statement ef Profit anc Loss, 

Investments in mutual funds 

Investments in mutual funds are measured at fair value through profit and logs (FYTPL). 

Impairment 

The Group recognizes impairment allowances using Expected Credit Losses (“ECL”) mothod on all the financial assets 

that are not measured at Fair value through profit or loss (FY TPL): 

ECL are probability-weighted estimate of credit losses, They are measured as follows: 

* Financials assets that are neat credit impaired = a8 the present value of all cash shortfalls that are possible within 

12 months afler the reporting date. 

‘ Financials assets wilh significant inerease in credit risk - as the present value of all cash shortfalls that result fren 

all possible default events aver the expected life of the financial aasets, 

* Financials assets that are credit impalred = as the difference between the pross carrying amount and the present 

value of estimated cash flows, 

Financial assets are written of /fully provided for when thore is no reasonable of recovering financial assets in its entirety 
ora portion thereat, 

However, financial assets thal are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities under the Group's recovery 
procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate, Any recoveries made are recognised in the Statement of 
Profit and Logs, 

Derecognition 

A financial asset is derecoymised only when; 

The Group has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financlal asset or retains the contractual rights te 

receive the cash flows of the finanelal asset, bul assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more 

recipients. 

Where the Group hos transferred an asset, the Group evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks ancl 

rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, (he financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not 

transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset Is not dereeopnised, 

Where the Group has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of 

the financial asset, the fnaneial asset is derecopriged if the Group has net retained control of the financial asset Where 

the Group retains contrel of the financial asset, the assel is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing 

invalvement in the financial asset. 

rors re- Nr



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to Accounts are iitegra tei part af consolidated financial slalom 

P) 

(All amounis ft Rs, Lakhs, anless otherwise stated) 

Financial liabilities 

a) Initial recognition and measurement 

All finaneclal Nabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions af the financial 

instrument and are moasgured initially at faly value adjusted for transaction costs, 

b) Subsequent measurement 

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method, Financial labllitles carried at fair 

value through profit or loss is measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit 

and Leos. 

¢) Derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires, 

Offsetting financial instruments 

Financial assets and Nabilities are offset and the net amount ia reported in the balance shvet where there is a legally enforceable 

right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention te settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability 

simultancously. The legally entargoable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal 

course of business and in the event of default, Insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or the counterparty. 

Impairment of non financial assets 

Alt each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether there is any indication that any property, plant and equipment and 

intangible assets with tinlle lives may be impalred, Hany such impairment existe the recoverable amount ef an assel is 

estimated to determine the extent of impairment, iF any. Where it in net possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an 

individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generaling unil to which the asset belongs. Intangible 

assets not yet available lor use, are tested for impairment annually at each balance sheet date, or earlier, if there is an indication 

that the asset may hue impaired. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use, In assessing value in use, the estimated future 

cash flows are discounted to their present value using, A pretax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the 

time value of money and the risks specific (0 the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows haye not been adjusted. If 

the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-yenerating unit) is estimated ta be less than ils carrying: ameunt, the carrying 

amount of the asset (or cash-penerating unit) if reduced to ita recoverable amount, An impairment loss is recognized 

immediately In the Statement of Profit ane Loss, 

As at Mareh 31, 2023, none of the Group's property, plant and equipment and intangible assets were considered impaired. 

ON der” “yitane



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes ta Accounts are integrated part of consolidated financial statements 

(All ainonutes in Rs, Lakhs, wiless othenvise stated) 

q) Borrowing Cost 

Expenses related to borrowing cost are accounted using effective interest rate. Borrowing costs are interest and other costa 

(including exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings ta the extent that they are reparded as an adjustment 

to interest costs) incurred In connection with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or 

construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended vse are ca pl taliseed as 

part of the cost of thal asset. Other borrowing costs are rocopnised os an expense in the period in which they are incurred. The 

difference between the discounted amount mobilised and redemption value of commercial papers is recognised in the 

staloment of profit and loss over the life of the instrument using the EIR, 

tT) Employee Benefits 

a) Short-term obligations 

Short-lorm employee benelits are recognized as an expense al the undiscounted amounl in the Statement of Profit and 

Loss for the your in whieh the related services are rendered, The Group recognises the costs of bonus payments wher it 

has a present obligation to make such payments as a result of past events and a reliable estimate of the obligation ea be 

made. 

Compensated Absences 

The Group does not have a policy of encashment of unavailed leaves for its employees. Further, as per the policy of the 

Group, balance leaves unutilised as at the end of the financial year is not carry forward, Therefore, no provision in this 

regares is made in the financial statement, 

b) Post-employment obligations 

Defined Contribution Plan 

Contribution pald/ payable to the recognised provident find and Employee State Insurance Corporation, which is a 

defined contribution scheme, is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they oceur, 

Defined benefit 

Gratuily is post-employment benefit and ls in the nature of defined benelil plan. The lability recognised in the Balance 

Sheel in respect of pratuity is the present value of defined benefit obligation al the Balance Sheet date together with the 

adjustnents for unrecognised actuarial gain or losses and the past service costs. The defined benefit obligation is 

calculated at or near the Balance Sheet date by an independent actuary using, the projected unit credit method, Actuarial 

gains and losses comprise experience auljustment and the elfects of chanjyes in actuarial AssLuM ptlong are recoils liv the 

period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income, They are included in retained carnings in the 

atalement of changes in equity and in ihe balance sheet, 

8) Foreign Currency Translation 

a) Funetional and presentation currency 

liems inclidled in financial statements of the Group are nicasured using the currency of the primary economic 

environment in which the Group operates (‘the functional currency’), The fnanelal slaiements are presented in Ineian 

rupee (INR), which is the Group's functional and presentation currency, 

out nee 
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Notes fo Acconnts are integrated part of consolidated financial statements 

0 

u) 

(AM amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless athertoiae slated) 

b) Translation and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the 

transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the 

translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rales are recognized 

in prolit or loss. 

Earning per shares 

a) Basic Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the total comprehensive income for the period (excluding ether 

comprehensive income) attribulable to equity share holders of the Group by the weighted average number of equity 

shares oulstand ing during the financial yeur, ailjuistod for bonus element in equity shares issiied during the year. 

b) Diluted earnings per share 

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the total comprehensive income for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period as adjusted for the effects of all 

diluted potential equity shares except where the results are anti-dilutive, 

Taxation 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the 

applicable income tix fale auljuistod ly chan BOR in deferred tax assets and liabilities allribulable to temporary differences ani to 

unused fix losses. Current and deferred tax ls recogniaed in Statement of pratit and loss, exeept to the extent that it relates to 

ites recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, In this case, the tax is also recognized in other 

comprehensive income or directly in equily, respectively. 

a) 

b) 

Current ‘Tax 

Current tax is measured at the amount of lx expected to be payable on the taxable ineome for the year as determined in 

accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set when 

there isa legally enforceable right to set aff the recognized amounts and there i4 an intention to settle the asset and the 

liability on a net basis. 

Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the lability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of 

assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements, However, deferred tix llabilities are not 

recopnized If Hey arise fron the initial recognition af goodwill, Deferred tax is determined using tax tates (and laws) that 

have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related 

deferred inieonw tax asset is realleed or the deferred income tax llability is settied, 

nt ae-  Ne
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Notes fo Accounts are iitegrated part of consolidated financial statements 

¥) 

w) 

x) 

y) 

(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs, nnless otherwise stated) 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if itis probable that 

future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences and losses. Deferred tax liabilities are not 

recognized for temporary differences between, the carrying amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries and 

associates where the Group js able lo control the timing of the reversal of the tomporary differencos and itis probable that 

the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and 

liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority, 

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is 

probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefils will be required to settle the obligation and a rellable 

vstiniale can be made of the amount of the obligation, Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required 

to settle the present obligation at the reporting late, 

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure 

required to setile the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of 

the Hime value of money and the risks specific to the liability, The unwinding of the discount Is recognized as finance cost. 

Expected fulure operating losses are net provided for, 

Contingent labilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be 

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of 

the Group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will 

be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, Contingent assets are neither 

recognised nor disclosed In the financial statements. 

Rounding of amounts 

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the 

requirements, 

Events after reporting date 

Where events occurring after the balance sheet cate provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting 

period, the impact of such events ts adjusted within the financial statements, Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of 

material size or nature are only disclosed, 

Recent Pronauncemernts 

Minisiry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards wider Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On Mareh 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian 

Accounting, Standards) Amendment Rules, 2024, aa below: 

Int AS | - Presentation of Finaneial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to diselose thelr material accounting 

policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods 

hoginning oc oratter April 1, 2023, The Group has evaluated the amendment and the impact af the amendment is insignificant 

in the consolidated financial statements, 

WATS Nr 

 



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Noles to Acconuls are litegra ted pret af consolidated finanetal slateueils 

(Al anonnts fn Re. Lakhs, ailess otherwise stated) 

lrel ASB - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendment has introduced a definition of 

‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entitles distinguish changes in accounting policiea from 

changes in wccouiting estimates. The effective date for adaption of this amundiient is annual periods beginning on or after 

April ], 2023, The Group has evaluated the amendment and there is ne impact on its consolidated financial statements. 

Indl AS 12 - Income Taxes « This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption ac that it does not 

apply to transsctlons that give rise to equal aru offsetting, temporary differences, The effective dale for adaption of this 

amendment is annual periods beginning on er after April 1, 2023. The Group has evaluated the amendment and there ia ne 

impact on its consolidated financial slatement, 

4 Key accounting estimates and judgements 

The preparation of financial statements requires nuinagement bo make judyrnents, estimates and assumptions in this application of 

Accounting, policies that affect the reported ainouits of assets, liabilities, income und expenses, Actual results muy differ from these 

calimates, Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on ongoing basis. Any changes to accounting estimates are recognized 

prospectively, 

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have the most 

significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are included in the following notes; 

a) fusiness Moelel Assessment Classification and measurement of (nancial assets depends on the results of the SPPL (Solely 

Payments of Principal and Interest) and the business model test. The Group determines the business model at a level that 

reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assoxsment 

includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and thetr 

performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed. ‘The Group monitors 

financial assets measured at amortiged cost or falr value through other comprehensive income that are dereeagiiged prior ta 

thei’ maturity to understand the reasen for their disposal ancl whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the 

business for which the ayset was held, Fair value through profil or loss (FYTPL), where the assets are managed in accordance 

with an approved investment strategy that triggers purchase and sale decisions based on the fair value of such asacia, Such 

assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being 

recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and logs in the period in which they arlae. 

UM {3 
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NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to Accounts are integrated part of consolidated finaneial stateinents 

b) 

il) 

i) 

(All aniovnts fn Ra, Lakhs, wiless otherwise stated) 

Provision and contingent liability: On an ongoing basis, Group reviews pending cases, claims by third parties and other 

contingencies, For contingent losses that are considercel probable, an estimated loss is recorded as an accrual in fnatielal 

stilements. Loss Contingencles that are considered possible are not provided for but disclosed as Contingent Habilities in the 

financial statements. Contingencies the likelihood of which is remote dre not disclosed in the financial statements. Gain 

contingencies are not recognized until the contingency has been resolved and amounts are received or receivable. 

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method : The Group's EIR methodology, recap nises interest Income / oxpurise using, a rate of 

return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioral lile of loans given / taken and 

recopnises the effect of potentially different interest rates at various stages and other characteristics of the financial 

instruments. 

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgment regarding the expected behavior and life-eyele ol the inslruments, 

as Well expected changes ta India’s base rate and other foe Income/ expense that are Integral parts of the Instrument. 

Allowance for impairment of financial asset’ The Group applies expected credit loss model (ECL) fot meastirement and 

rocojinition of impairment loss. The Group recognises Hfetiinie expected losses for all contract assets arul / or all trade 

receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. Ai each reporling, date, the Group asscasos Whether the lone have 

been impaired. The Group is exposed to credit tisk when the customer defaults on his contractual obligations, For the 

computation af BCL, the loan receivables are classified into tires stages based on the default and the agein i outstanding. The 

Group recognises life time expected credit loss for Wade receivables and has adopted simplified method of computation as per 

Ind AS 109, The Group considers oulshinding overdue for more than 90 days for ealeulation of expected credit loss, 

Reecapnilion af deferred tax assets: Deferral lax asseis are recognised tor unused tax-loss carry forwards and unused tax 

credits to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit is probable, The assessment of the probability with regard to the 

realisation of the tax benefit involves assumptions based on the history of the entity and budgeted data for the future. 

Delined benefit plans: The cost of defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit obligations are based on 

actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation invelyes making various assumptions that 

may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary 

increases and mortality rates, Due to the complexities invelved in the valuation and its long - term nature, a defined benefit 

obligation 1s highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions, All assumptions are reviewed al each reporting, date. 

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assete: Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of 

the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded d urns any reporting period, The useful 

lives and residual values as per schedule I] of the Com panius Ach 2013 or are based on the Group's historical experience with 

similar assets and taking into account anticipated technological changes, whichever is more appropriate. 

(AMES



Notes to Acconnts are integrated part of conselitated financial statements 

{All pinaiints fa Re, Lakhs, ovless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

IOS 

Mole Particulars Agat Asal Aa at 

No. 21-03-2023 31-03-2022 (1-04-2021 

CASH AND CASH FOUIVALENTS 

Cosh on hanil Mas 17.94 17,55 

Halances with banks 

In Current accounts a,341,59 aPoriae 12,017.58 

Vixeel Deposit with Bank (Moturity within 3 months) 1.045.56 ZU1T9 54. 9,HOH. 70 

Bank overirafis 6.51 dd) a 

“Pradil hepuraris are pledged with banks for bok guarantee al with stock 

exchange ax uiregin is Rs. 1,005.56 Liddig (PY, ii, 20,079.94 Ladin) 

™ Balance of fixed deposit alse ineltles interest cerned ott fwd aheyunsit 

TOTAL 4,414.12 25,828.05 21,933.83 

HANK BALANCES OTHER THAN (4) ABOVE 

Fixed deposit with original maturity mere than A ieuthes but tees thai 

12 anuiilis® 57,135.17 48,616.55 AS82718 
Fixval Deposit with maturity more than 12 monthe* * 13,736.51 7,228.75 1,359.34 

*Fiseil Depnisits jpertoed write fedlenininig: 

with bike for hike giniiies aiid with stock evelitige a4 annegit is Rs. 

OS 92DI3 Lakhs (PY, Be, SA 59048 Lakhs) 

with bouks for operilraft facility Ba, 1.87843 Lakles (PV. Rs. 2 264.6 

Latkles) 

with PPRDA for weletration Bs. 27.02 Laklis (PV. 20,00 Luke) 

Wilh (RDA for Rs, 10.99 Laklie (PV. 1048 Lallis) 

TOTAL 70,871.07 55,845.30 47,086.49 

TRADE RECEIVABLES 

Considerad pod -Securyed* 1417.11 20,475.51 14,Gi4. 7b 
Considered good - Unsycuredl 573,60 2,043.68 1,792.34 

Trade Receivables = Credit impaired 99H.11 720,68 1,020,48 

Lua: Allowance for Linpairinwnt lows (696,58) (618.15) (729.84) 

TOTAL 16,292 34 22,021.74 16,747.69 

“sccirivid agatinst sceiiritirs gibt is collpteral by thy cesta r 

a) Debts lve from direetors or other officers of the company or any of Nil Nil Nil 
thom cither severally or joinily with any other person i 

bh) Debbe fie frit flriis itelindtig LLP Ss or putuade counties fit wetigeli Nil 

ilfivetay ia putthiee, ditvetor or menor toz Ou



     
 

D
e
c
o
r
 
le 

OF 
TRE 

SaqqEARCaY 
Sper] 

EO], 
 
 

Peureenr 
P
A
D
 

- S
e
u
s
c
e
y
 

a
n
y
 
pomabay 

 
 

al 

[Pape — 
S
a
g
e
m
 
a
p
e
 

powalsir] 

[
i
p
s
 

1 
a
o
a
 
p
e
e
s
 
e
y
 

c 

 
 

Pood PouapESoe 
m
a
y
e
n
 

apery popes} 
* 

 
 

a
 

IeSe 
a
t
t
 

164 
[
e
e
n
s
 
p
p
 

-
s
_
y
e
a
e
g
 

opery 
paciapug) 

© 
 
 

Sn 
P
D
 

S
e
a
y
 

apere 
papalspar 

Wn a
r
n
 
P
R
E
S
 

cory 
yt 

 
 

‘
y
e
r
 

S
e
d
 

  
a
a
a
 

  
  

  T
H
B
E
S
 Ez 

O
F
 
T
E
 

Poo! 
pouspranasy 

- s
e
a
n
 

oper 
pamispan| 

 
 

  
D
U
C
 
WOgPe S507] 

s
u
r
e
d
 

¢ UL 
aropy, 

s
e
a
l
e
r
 z 

e
a
 Tt 

ara 
| -
S
y
p
y
 y 

Ques 
eT] 

 
 

  
raided 

ya Sep 
bap 

a
 

Spo 
R
N
S
 

2ey SURPTETSTENC) 
oa] 

o
N
   

soa 
P
a
n
   

See 
MOEHE 

  es i 

 
 

T
a
e
 
S
w
 

ese G
o
Z
a
y
e
n
 

ayy po qoeasoy 
juan ded po agep anp ays uncuy 

se_qEtzoss apray sop Sunes ye 

 
 

T
i
l
 

O
S
 ‘FEL 

£o1s 
o
r
e
o
 

i
F
r
s
 

S
t
e
w
 

S
P
E
L
L
 
[
P
e
 

 
 

poareduny 
kJ 

B
p
 

= s
a
g
e
n
 

opery 
p
a
n
e
l
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

{
o
t
a
 

‘BY SE 
Tear 

V
I
C
E
 

 
 

 
 

‘teal 

  
‘
F
E
E
 

  
v
r
 

  
  Se0eo'sl 

 
 

  
o
m
e
 

o- 
2 

m
e
a
,
 
T
T
 

fea 
| ~

s
y
r
e
g
y
 9 
s
q
p
a
c
w
 

9 UeYy $59] 
 
 

  
j
u
a
n
’
 

3 
aytp 

anp 
meay 

spouad 
Supwagrey 

soy 
Buypurysney 

a
n
 

      
  “
O
N
S
   

 
 

  
6O0e 

TE qaery ge se AbeSages ogy yo gee 
ing etoile 

yo apep sep ary) 
wana 

sapyeanasa 
open sey 

Fumsy 

a[npasps Suede 
sapqeasssas opens io 

S
a
s
 
p
o
m
)
 
p
a
y
e
e
 

fo pond p
o
y
p
u
s
a
g
e
s
 

a
u
 
s
y
n
s
 
ay 

F290)  



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Wan 
REE 

lerecel 
m
a
t
e
 

061 
c
e
r
a
 

S611 
e
r
e
r
 

- 
4 

 
 

 
 

  
a
e
s
 

a
r
r
 

e
l
t
 

S
I
G
 

e
r
i
p
r
y
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

grad 
¢ u
y
 

py 
s
i
v
a
i
e
-
7
 

w
r
 

o
o
 

w
a
p
 
s
e
y
 9 

| 
e
g
o
s
 
pure 

e
T
 

Sony 
p
a
y
e
d
,
 

z, 
S
I
U
C
 
e
d
g
e
 
PSO] 

q
e
n
n
i
e
d
 
jo 

qjep e
s
p
 
w
o
 

s
p
o
u
e
d
 
S
o
m
o
j
o
p
 
sey 

S
u
r
p
a
s
s
i
n
g
 

m
e
c
 

nm 
e
a
 

Set 
 
 

  
 
 

noe 
ep 

p
e
d
 

geese 
oBapes ayy po 

epee soy jusw.Aed 
po agep 

anp syqg wieug 
s
a
q
q
e
q
a
c
e
r
 

ape 
m
y
 
Supssy 

aqapeqas 
FunSe sayqeayaus apes y (>   

Syraaaapeys pecacpany 
pi 
w
e
r
e
 

rout perpealtsp 
aor syeae ery 

oy saver    



y rc jy! TE 

Notes fo Accounts are integrated part of cousolidated financial statements 

(All amenits ii Rs. Lakhs, auless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

              
  

Net Particulars Asal Agat Ag ak 

& 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 

8 LOANS 

Atamoriised cost 

(A) Others 

Marin trading facility 252.03 18.23 ital BO 
Loans to omnployor 4,701 AD. 3,898.83 4,485.80 

TOTAL (A) GROSS 4,953,582 4,097.06 4,530.60 

Less = Impairment losa allowance (4.84) (4,64) (2.53) 

TOTAL (A) NET 415.68 4,002.42 4,528.07 

(BD) Seeured/Unsecured 

Secured 2,596.91 1.688.859 2,581.64 

Unsecured 2,456.01 2408.47 1,948.95 

TOTAL (i) GROSS 4,993,852 4,097.06 4,530.59 

Less ci pairment loss allowance (Ba) (4.64) (53) 

TOTAL (B) NET 4,948.68 4,093.42 4,528.07 

{€) Loan th Tidia 
Huiblic Sector = . é 

Others 4,0545,52 4,097.06 4,530.59 

TOTAL (C) GROSS 4,953,52 4,097 06 4,530,509 

Lesa: impairment loss allowance (ltd) (4.64) (2.53) 
TOTAL (€) NET 4,948.68 4,092.42 4,524.07 

(D) Thore are no outstanding loans of advances in the natire of loa 

pranted to Promoters, Directors, KMI's and their related partics (ax defined 

winder Campanivs Act, 2014), wither severally oF jourilly with any eller 

person, that are: 

(i) repayable on demand; or 

(ii) withoul specifying any torms or period of repayment, 

(E) Summary of loans by stage distribution 

As at March 31, 2023 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal 

Gross carrying amount 4,953.52 4,953.52 

Lids: in pairniient lose allowance (1.84) (1.84) 

Net carrying amount 4,945,608 " . 4,948.68 

|As at March 31, 2022 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total 

|Grogs carrying aniouit 4,097.06 4,097.06 
Lesa! linpainment logs allowance 4.6) (L644) 

Net carrying aniaunt 4,092.42 a r 4,092.42 

Asat April 01, 2021 Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3 Total 

Gross carrying amount 4,530.00 4,550.60 

Loss: Impairnient lows allowance (2.53) (2.53) 

Nei carrying amount 4,528.07 - = 4,528.07 

h- Nt
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NIRMAL HANG SECURITHIS PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to Aceounts are jutegrated part of consolidated financial statements 

fAll autouits i Ra Lablia, wiiless athertiie stated) 
Note iiindetans Asal As at As at 

Na. 3-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 

1) OTHE FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Security Deposits 

With Exchanges and Depositorics M415 6440 919,40 
For Rented premiaea 200.41 201.30 179.69 

Other deposits 4.63 4.635 7.02 

Deposit paid wider Arbitéation award (under dispute) 111.9% 109,55 47.45 
Amount recovereble from exchanges, clearing houses and depositories 75.08 290.29 10.64 

Orlior Receivables 7,00 O85 o.31 

Receivable fram government authorities 4,75 421 a 

Error Trade Steck 

  

  

(al fale value throuph profit & lows) ei ane 128 

TOTAL 1,354.24 1,250.76 1,355.73 

Hnipat rit fogs alloc’ engine pi oiler jiimincial iach’ Nil 240 2.50 

11 BECURITIED HELD AS INVENTORIES 

    

    

  

                      
  

  

  

  

(At fair value through profit and loss) 
(All aurampia in Ra, Lakhs, unless otherwise started) 

FSI DE 
As at Hie BE SIees Asal ae ee As at Ag at Aa at 

31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 | 01-04-2021 sllcaiad a1-02-We O1-04-2021 

2,000 2.0000 2,000 [Credence Sound & Vision Ltd, = : : 

: a 1,300 |Lakshni Machine Works Lid & é BR.36 

22,050 22,050 2.050 |Winre Commercial (ineia) lta. 4.90 S90 . 

: 398 = |TELESYS Software Limited = - - 

- 150,000 - Ashapiita Minechein Limited! - LL. = 

: 1,00.000 = JChambal Fertilisers and chemicals « 422.00 wi 

. 4, 14,300 - [tse Leinited : 156,68 A 

: 47.000 « {Indlabull Real “ 4153.03 é 

200,000 - - bc 213,60 = * 

6,200) . - |Kovai Medical Center & Hospitality Ltd 11413 . = 
1,085,000 i = [Luma Aute Technologies Lid 389,71 . F- 

1,00,000 - - [MST Lid 282.90 = ‘ 
3,50,000 . = |Osiwal Agro Milla Ltd O04 bs - 

748,250 10,35,748 25,350 Sub-total oid? 12764 aB2h 

ERROR TRADE : 0,05 P 

1014.d7 1,276.43 48.26 

Oui of the above 

ln India Vand? 1,276.45 HA.26 

Outside India * - - 

TOTAL 1,014.47 1,276.43 HB.26 
  

Anes why ‘we



: ITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to Accounts are integrated part of consolidated finaucial statements 

(A amos in Rs, Lakhs, wiless otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Note dabtantale Asal Aa al As at 

No, 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 

12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS 

Advance tax and tax deducted at source (net of provisions) 143.78 276.31 208,19 
(Net of provision for tax of Rs, 2,734.49 Lakhs, Previous year: 
2,181.79 Laklis) 

TOTAL 142.78 276.31 208.19 

13° INVESTMENT PROPERTY 

Land at Sanand 

Balance at the beginning of the year 145,59 334.63 334,63 
Add + Additions during the year i . - 

Less : Deduction during the year (145,59) (189.04) = 

TOTAL = 145,59 334.63 

i) Jinpairiment loss allowance recognised on Investment Property Nil Nil Nil 
b) The compoity does not liold any investment property whose title 

deeds are not hele in the name of the company. 
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SIEMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Noted fo Accoiiits are videyrited prirt of consoliulated financial statements 

(All anita in Ra, Likhs, unless othertoise stator) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Note FPariiculars Asal Asal Asal 

Na, 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 

18 OTHER MON-TINANCIAL ASSETS 

Caplial Advances for investment property : - 226.64 
Prepaid Expenses 508,89 M911 317.02 
Inventory of Volee Loggers " oso O59 

Advance for expences 32,11 172.18 27.4 

Lona: Lmpairment loss allowance (P41) - - 

TOTAL 533.59 561.48 571.30 

To) TRADE PAYADLE 

Total outstanding dues of micre enterprises and Amol enterprises (a) 72a 7.235 5.09 

Total outstanding dics of erediters ether than micro enterprises and small 

enterprises Lazo? 1,515,12 1,281.91 

TOTAL 1342.25 1,522.36 L700 

i? E CUR. 5 

ALamoriised cost t 

Market Linked nonsconvertible debenture” 2,500,00 5 : 

TOTAL (A) 2,500.00 - a 

Debt aeeusliesd ii Tilia 2,500.00 - = 

Debt securities outside India - . = 

TOTAL (B) 2,500.00 . 

6 eemable debentures 

Face valuv of 

rate 
INI 

18 BORROWINGS (OTHER THAN DEBT SRCURITIES) 

Abamortized cont j 
(ayTerm Loans : Vehicle Ioan* 

(i) from bank (Secured) 

* The nite af titerest cin tHe abvie ferne loan is 72% 

The aforesaid birt loi froin tiuiik dine decid hy hypailligcation of teliicles 

ropayeble in OO nronbly inestalniveits fron the dishursd ment af Hie loan af the 

preclas yours 

  

Financial Year 
  

FY, 2023<24 

FLY, 2024-25 

F,¥, 2025-26 
HY, 2026-27 
  

Total 
  

(bh) Loans repayable on demand 

Overdealt fram bank (Sveured) 

(¢) Loans from related parties (Unsecured) 

TOTAL (A) 

Borrowing in touia 

Horrowlny outside linelia 

TOTAL (8) 

Ainwinit of aloe herring ganimutvel by Directors or afliers 
Aviowit af any perscial secieities gine by promoter, aller shitcholders or ing 

Hind party 

  

  

  

  

MAB 

7 Fal. . 

Amount 

1H15 
14.50 

20.95 

UAn 

07.80 

747640 

- 4,495,00 

* 64,09 1187140 

- Hi HeLa 

: 84.69 11,471.40 

Nil Nil 7.d7b40 

Nal Au Nil
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NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes fo Accounts are integrated part of consolidated financial statements 

(AN amounts in Ra, Lakhs, wuless othertvise stated) 
  

  

  

Note Particulars Asal Au at As at 

No. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 01-04-2021 

21 T ; 

Advance received from debtors for trading & aa margin 62,385.61 72,563,868 50,574.46 

Employee dues Payable 776.71 715 34 71172 
Dividend and interest payable to clients 624.36 488.47 110.16 
Exchange dues payable 188.60 258,48 236.27 

Lease Liability 18d Ad 1,726.14 2,094 bed 
Interest accrued bul not duc 

on debt securitics 142d? a Bi 

on subordinated liabilities 1,807.23 1,524.96 1,178.21 

on borrowings . 5.48 38.20 

Provision lor Legal Cases 0.28 9.28 9.28 

Provision for unspent CSR eXpPRNese 1371 i a 

Other Payables 4.10 3.80 21,17 

TOTAL 67,435.90 7729622 54,974.10 
  

220 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES 

  

  

  

  

  

Income lax provison (net of prepald taxes) 323.43 263.61 225.78 
(Net of advance tay of Rs1.319.55 foklis Previats year: 

1,722.89) 

TOTAL 322.43 263.61 225.78 

230 PROVISION. 

Provision fo I Benefit: 

- Gratuity 426.14 449,69 437.70 

TOTAL 426.18 449,69 437.70 

Deferred tax assets 

Depreciation 198.57 192.20 191.51 

Ind AS adjustment on ROU Assets and Lease 40.50 26.47 - 

Business Loss 212.85 154.91 - 

Expected Credit Loss Allowance 178.42 156.66 184.12 

Unrealised fair value loss on error trade stock 17.24 . om 

Unredlised fair value loss on investments hele at 

FYTPL 1.62 = - 

Deferred tax liabilities 
Unrewlised fair value #ain on investments held at 

PYTOC 7aG.78 736.55 556.43 

Ind AS adjustment on ROU Assets and Lose 
liabilities . - 1.89 

Unrealised fair value gain on investments held at 

FVTPL 0,27 . 29,48 
Unrealised fair value gain on error trade stock 0.06 t.05 

TOTAL 88,01 206.14 212.46 
  

[AMES 
Me



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to Acéoiints are integrated part af consolidated flimucial statements 

(All ainounts in Rs. Lakhs, wiiless athertoise stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Note Particulars As at Aa at Aa at 

Na. #1-03-2023 31-03-2022 1-04-2021 

Changes in deferred tax liabilities recorded! ii profit For the year ended For the year ended 
or loss March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Depreciation (644) (0.69) 
Expectod credit loss allawarice (21 ob) 27.46 

Ind AS adjustment on ROU Assets and Lease liabilities (14,03) (28.35) 

Unrealised fair value changes on investments held at FY (33,91) (17.75) 

Unrealised fair value changes on error trade stock 0 0.06 

Business Loss (57.94) (154.91) 

(133.97) (174.19) * 

Changes in deferred tax liabilities recorded in Other 
comprehensive income 

On defined employee benefit plans 115 
Unrealisedl fair value pain On unquoted securities held 

as invesinents 15.85 167.87 

17.00 167,87 t 

25 OTHER NON-FINAN TIES 

Stalutory Dues Payable 316.22 434,53 371.66 
Advance received for lnvestient Property - : 225.00 

TOTAL 316,22 454.53 546.66 
  

Nfs ———————
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Notes to Accounts are integrated part of cousolidated financial statements 

Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the 
(e) 

period of five yeara immediately preceeding the reporting date 

  

  

Agat As at As at 

Particulars 31-03-2023 31-()3-2022 (1-04-2021 

No. of Shares Na, of Shares Na, of Shares 

Equity shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contracts for 
consideration other than cash ‘ : 

Equity Shares bought back by the company ~ = . 

Equity Shares alloted as fu lly pala bonus shares i és Bi 

(f) Shareholding of Promoters 

The details of the shares held by promoters as at March 31, 2023 are as follows: 

“Ye change during the 
Promoter Name No. of Shares ‘Yo of Total Sharea year 

0.00% 

  

17,977,445 

The details of the shares held by promoters as at March 31, 2022 are as follows ; 

  

  

  

    

Promoter Name ‘of Total Shares Wehange during 
the year 

Kishore Bang ane Suman Bang 18.22%, 243 29%, 

Dilip Bany and Anju Bang 18.23% 100.0% 
Total 56.45%       
  

The details of the shares held by promoters as at April 01, 2021 are as follows: 

  

  

  

      

Promoter Name (‘of total Shares) 

Kishore Bang ane Suman Bang 26.91 % 
Total 26.91% 
  

MMS



RIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Nates to Aceauiits are integrated part af cougalidated finmicial statements 

(AN antomits in Ra, Lakhs, onleas otherwise stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Note No, Particulars Asal Ag at Ag at 

1-03-2023 Tef4e2022 O1-(4-2021 

2? OTHER FOUITY 

a) Capital Reserve 
Balance as al the bog inning of the year 1,878.19 1,878.19 1,878.19 
Addition for the year - = = 

Balance as at the end of the year 1,878.19 LA78.19 1,878.19 

bj Securities Premium 

Lalance oa al the beginnlig of the year 445.48 4,901 ,98 4,911.98 
Add : On account of Gusiness Combination a 43,50 2 

Balance os at the end of the year 475.48 4,945.48 4,901.98 

e) Ttetained Farnings 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 27,401.49 |9.884.41 15,462.44 

Add : Profit for the ear 3,249.21 7,047 7H 4428.89 
Less ; Adjusiment in Opening balance of reserve 2 = (0.50) 

Add: On account of Business Combination : (71) . 
Add: Transition to lnd AS adjustments i i (7.42) 

Less: Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve (250.00) + 4 

Halance on at the end of the year 30,460.70 27,461.49 19,883.41 

Other Reserves 

d} General Reserve 

Balance os al the beginning of the year 2,012,47 ‘2012,37 2613,97 

Adklition for the year . : z 
Balance os at the wid of the yoar 2,012.57 2,012.47 2,012.37 

2) Debenture Redemption Keserve 

Balance as al the beginning of the year . - - 

Addition for the year 250.00 - - 
Balance as at the end of the year 250.00 z: 5 

f Capital Redemption Reserve 

Halanee ae al the beginning of the year 2,250.65 2,250.65 2.250:05 

Addition for the yoar - # . 

Balance as at the end of the year 2,250.65 2250.65 2,250.68 

gf) Statutory Keserve 

Balance on por list consolidated financial statements 164.06 164,06 163,06 
Add: Transfer from profit and loss account _ ‘i i 

Balance as al the end of the year 163,16 163.06 163.06 

hj Equity instruments through other comprehensive income 

Halinee as at the beginning of the year 6,915.77 4,899.05 - 

Addition for the year S38 60) 2,014.72 4,899.05 

Talance va al the end of the year 7,252,468 6,913,777 4,899,05 

i) Other Comprehensive Income 

Balance asat de beginning of the year {OOM (0.25) = 
Addition for the year 69.40 100.58 (0.25) 

Balance a4 al the end of the year 169,93 100,34 (0.25) 

i) Capital Reserve on Consolidation 

Balance aa al the beginning of the year H02.95 60142 Atta? 
Add : On account of business Combination a 1.54 J 

Balance as at the end of the year 602.05 602.95 601.42 

TOTAL 50,585.70 46,924.29 37,189.49 

tWA'S 

  

A



  

Nates to Accounts are titegrated part of consolidated flunucial statemeits 

  

(All amonits ti Rs. Laklrs, diless otherwise stated) 

  

  

  

Note No. Particulars As at Asal As at 
41-03-2023 41-03-2022 01-04-2021 

Nature and Purpose of Reserves 

a) Capital Reserve 

Amounts set aside from retained profile as a reserve to be utilised for permissible poneral purpose aa per Law, 

bh) Securities Premium 

Securities promium ia used te recerd the promium on issue of shares, Tt can be utilised only for limited purposes in accordance with the 
provisions af the Companiva Act, 2014, 

2} Retained Earnings 
Relained earnings represents profits that the group carsed till date, less any Wansfiva to Gunenl Roaweve, Slatutory Reserves, Dividends 

and other distributions paid to the shareholders, 

d) General Reserve 

Amounts set agile fram yelained profita a4 a reserve to be utilised for permissible general purpose as per Law 

e) Debenture Redempl lon Reserve 

Amourils set aside fron) retiined profits a34 reserve to be utilised for redemption of debonturos as per Law. 

h Capital Redemption Reserve 

Capital Redemption Roserve is created as per the provisions of section 55 af the Act. where an amount equal to the neminal vali of 

shares redewawd needs in be tansafeered to capital redemption reserve when the redemption of preference shares is oul of profits, 

e) Other Comprehensive Income 

Other comprehensive income consial of remeasurcment pains / losses on defined benefit plans, jain / (loss) of wetilly instrumneits carrivl 

threugh PY TOC, 

f Capital Reserve on Consolidation 

Capital reaerve is the excess of nel dasels aken over cost of consideration paid tor subsiciarios. 

380 NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,94 “ 4. 

Additrans during the year . 7.98 = 

Add: Share of profit loa LM (1th) 
Add: Share of other comprehensive income 0.08 "4 

Balance os al the end of the year 5.46 1.94 a 

29°0)- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS 

(i) Counter Guarantees given to the banks for the Dank Guarantee piven to Stock Exchanges Rs, 63,394.00 Lakh (MY, Bs 31,872.00 Lakha), 

(il) Chains aguivial the jjreup Hol avknowwlod ud aa debt Re, 1,272.63 Lakh (7Y, Ry, 327,67 Lakha), 

cit Hie Income Tax Appellate Tribunal has passed an order confirming a demand of Ba, 7.55 Lakhs for the Aswexament Year 2005-06 against 
which the group ix ls appeal with Nombay High Couet, 

iv) The Income Tox Appellate Tribunal has posse an order confirming « demand of Rs. 4.12 Lakhs for the Assessment Year 2004-05 against 

( which the yvoup ia i appeal with Bombay High Court, 

It is not practicable for the Group to estimate the tininga of cash outflows, if any, in reapect of the above pending resolution of the 

(vila) 
respoclive proceedings aa il is determinable only on rece lp of judpments/ decisions pencdin gowith various forurns/ autheritivs, 

(vith) The Group does nol expect any mimbiiiseiaints in feapwel af (he aliovi ceil inyjevit Habilitios, 

The Group's pending litigations eonprise of claiins apainal the Group pertaining lo proceedings ponding with Income Tax and varinus 

(wild other authorities, The Group has reviewed all ia pending litigations and proceedings and has adeqiiately provided for where provisions 
“ye 

dre required and cliselosed as contingent liabilities where applicable, int ite financial statements, The Group dvs not expect the outcome of 

these proceedings to haves materially adverse cllect ov its financial resulla, 

OS att



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to Accounts are integrated part of consolidated fi daneial statements 

(All amaonits in Re, Lakhs, site: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Note For the Year Ended For the Year 

No. Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 
Rupees Rupecs 

30 INTEREST INCOME 

On Financial asset measured at amortised cost 
Interest on deposits with banks 3,868.12 3,830.82 

Interest on loans 3,67 4.38 

Other Interest Income on: 

Margin Funding & Delayed payment by customers 5,380.85 4,580.95 

Interest on security deposits 20.29 18,16 

TOTAL 9,272.93 8,134.20 

31) «DIVIDEND INCOME 

Dividend incanie fram Investment 1.33 - 

Dividend income from securities held as inventories 7.05 4,50 

TOTAL 8.48 4.50 

32 FEES AND COMMISSION INCOME 

Brokerage and fees income 
Brokerage income 22,506,54 25,488, 24 
Depository income 391,62 384.635 

TOTAL (A) 22,898,16 25,872.87 

Other Commission income 

Maket Research 16.04 35.02 

Excess collection of charges 4.70 - 

Commission General Insurance 78.32 0.42 

Commission Life Insurance 29,07 - 

TOTAL (B) 128,12 25.4d 

TOTAL (A + B) 23,026.28 25,898.31 

33 NET GAIN ON FAIR VALUE CHANGE 

Net gain /(loss) on financial Instruments at fair value through profit or loss 

- Securities held as inventories 

Realised - 172.43 

Unrealised = 49.79 

= Investinent 
Realise 13.69 

Unrealised 2 15.56 

TOTAL . 251,68 

34 OTHER OPERATING INCOME 

Excess turnover charges recovered 207.84 220,47 

Business Support Services 19,31 4,36 

Pa 
ToTaAL (AV {4 [_\ _B706 324.73 
  

on hae



NIRMAL BANG 5 THE VATE I TED 

Notes to Accounts are ditegrated part af consolidated financial statements 

(All amounts in Re. Lakhs, wnless otherroise stated) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Note For the Year Ended For the Year 

No. Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 
Rupees Rupees 

Interest on stiff loan 27.17 21.01 

Prafit/ (lags) on Sale of Fixed Assets 3.25 11,63 
Interest on incaine tax refunil O.02 11.71 

Sundry Balance written back (net) 6,44 0.09 

Miscellaneous income 1,35 0,05 

TOTAL 34.12 44.50 

36 FINANCE COST 

On instruments measured at amortized cost 
Interest on borrowing, costs 265.17 524.21 
literest on lease lidbilitivs 172.86 188.68 

Interest on subordinated liabilities 454,75 454.26 
Interest on debt securities ld2d? - 
Other borrowing cost 467,78 253,24 
Notional Interest on Staff Loan 5.94 4,29 
Interest on shortiall of advance lax = 0,34 

Client's fixed clepowsit™ 7BB.62 586.93 

Oiher Interest Expense 42,05 AB.91 

TOTAL 3,319.62 1,960.75 

"Represeiis piterest pried to clients perttining to fixed deposits created on 

behalf of clients wiieli are pledged to stock exchmiges for iargiti 

reqirenicn hs. 

a7 ‘FES AND C 35 IX PE 

Sub-brokerage/ Client Introduction Fees 10,598,223 12,012.92 

TOTAL 10,598,223 12,012.92 

38 IMPAIRMENT ON FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

ALAmortised Cost 

ECL. on Trade Receivables 7aa5 (111.76) 

ECL. on Advavices 40) - 
ECL on Loans 0.20 al] 
Bad Debts 21.98 65,54 

TOTAL 105.53 (44,07) 

39 NET LOSS ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES 

Logs on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss 
On trading portfolio 

a Socupities hull iis inventories 

Realised 161.03 = 

Unrwalised 119,39 = 

Sub-total (A) 280.42 a 
 



         RITIES ‘5 E 

Noles fa Accowitts are integrate! 
Iv ALE LENE BL 

patet of consolidated finencial atatonmits 

(Al amounts in Re, Lakhs, nie, 
  

Note Vor the Year Ended Far the Year 

No. Particulars N-05-2023 31-03-2022 
Rupes Rupees 

  

Gain on Financial instruments measured at fair value through 

  

  

  

profit or loss 

On trading portfolia 

- 5 

Realisod 2048 

Unrealised 5.07 

= Sreuriies hehlas inventotios 
Kealined 127.40 

Unirealinvd 111 

Sub- total (13) 154.56 

TOTAL (A}() 1235.46 
  

40 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE 

  

Salarivn & Wagon 4.568.808 4,146.38 

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds $78.90 A143 

Stalf Wollare Exponsea bbe 108.86 

TOTAL 9,192.26 4,736.66 
  

41 OTHER EXPENSE, 

  

SPBL Bachange Uxpenses & Depository expenses 623.22 417,87 
Lejral & Profvasianal Pees HO217 7Aa0 

Advertisement And Uuasineas Promotion 5H5,14 419,77 

Electricity Expenses 206.51 L8a.53 

Cam puter Fx pended 283,56 50,74 

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 275,R2 180,01 
Office Expenses 146,65 121,32 

Trading: Platter & Software Charges 125.89 134.15 

Communication Cost 146,58 144.58 
Insurance [x penses 104.51 85,95 

Annual Maintenance Charen 103,57 86,15 

Rent, Reales & Taxes 92.5 102.26 
VSAT & Loase Line Charges 56.10 62,87 

Telephone Charges 79 7.12 

Leaseline Charges & Internet charges 7.68 A55 
Remuneration to Audiiors (Refer Nele 39) 3447 7.37 

Repairs & Maintenance 00.28 152,74 

Featival Ex ponsen 0.95 12.65 
Membership & Subseriptian Fook 30,22 41,61 

Vehicle lixpensos 2:22 59.68 

Printings & Stationery 65.74 46.96 

Stanip & Franking Charges 42.11 53.3) 

Miscellaneous Lapenses 26.72 32,R 

CSE Pxpenditure 78,09 23.89 
literest/ Menalty On Late Paytient OF axes a.l4 1.7? 

Society Matntenance Charen 3407 35,07 

Logs on sale of iivestment property 50.66 109,11 

Laas On evra ide 10,03 6.59 

Claim Setthament Expensios 4.75 4,96 

tank Charges 113 6.45 

Dovation 5.76 1.12 

Suindry Malanee Written OF (Net) . 13.29 
Arbitration Award Expenses 30.11 ie 

TOTAL 4,135.11 3,524.82 
  

42 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 
There are no auch linpairible asacla al (he year ended ii teri of IND AS - 46, Hence group has nol made any provision for impairment loss 

a3 JOMENT REPO 

‘The Group ia principally cnyayed in the business of Mrokiny, ane related activities, The operations are entirely tn india. There i only ane business 

seinen and one og raphical geyiniwil aval hones ao mw infewimation is fel reujia fgg) to bw lise loses) as per esplonation given in IBH3 AS 108 

“Operating Segments" [ AMI g 

 



SIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Nates fo Accounts wre tutegrated part of consolidated finaueial statements 

da Related Party Disclosure: 

I) List of related parties and relations : 

a) 

b) 

Associates 

®* Mindset Seciirities Private Limited 

* Shresth Securities Private Limited 

Key Management Personnel 

* Kishore Bang 

* Dilip Bang 

* Samir Kamdar 

* Rakesh Bhandari 

* Kishorkumar Agarwal 

Bhadresh Desai 

* Deepak Agarwal 

* Sunil Jain 

Other Related Party 

* Bang Equity Broking Private Limited 

* Nirmal Bang Commodities Private Limited 
Bang Securities Private Limited 
Rockhard Tech Solutions Private Limited 
Nirmal Bang Niveshalaya Private Limited 

Nirmal Bang Financial Services Private Limited 
Shresth Tech Solutions Limited 

{All mnounts it Rs. Laklis, wiless otherwise stated) 

Disclosure of transactions between the group and related parties and the status of outstanding balances as on March 31, 
2023 as per Indian Accounting Standard 24 is given below: 

  

Sr No, 

Closing Balance as 
on March 31, 2023 

Receivable/ 

(Payable) 

Particulars 
‘Transaction 2022- 

2023 

Closing Balance 
ag on March 31, 
2022 Receivable/ 

(Payable) 

Transaction 2021- 
2022 

  

  

Associate Companies   
  

Mindset 

Limited 

Rent Ex pense « 

Brokerage lncome . 
Preference Share Dividend 

Securities Private 

45,90 
15.01 

152.49 

48.00 

54,91 
7.50 

  

  
|_H._jOther Related Party 

(ii) 

  

Bang Equity Broking Private 

Limited 
Brokerage lieconie : 

Nirmal Commodities Bang 

Private Limited 

Brokerage Income «     Current Account -   0,57 

2.39   0.05   1,10 

3.15 

  

(AMIS 
 



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to Acconnisare dntegrited part of consolidated financial statements 

44 Related Party Disclosure ; 
khy, unless otherwise stated) 

  

  

  

  

    
  

        

Closing Balance as Closing Balance 

Sr No Particulars on March 31, 2023 | Transaction 2022-| as on Mareh 31, | Transaction 2021- 
: Receivable/ 2023 2022 Receivable/ 2022 

(Payable) (Payable) 

(iii) |Bang Securitios Private Limited 

Rent Expense = 90.00 - 90.00 
Brokerage Income 0.76 - 4.17 

Balance Receivable / (Payable) 100.38 

i Nirmal Bang Niveshalaya 
(iv) Private Limited 

Current Account 0.20 < A 

Nirmal Bang Financial Services 

(v) Privale Limited 

Loan Taken - 111,993.00 = 1,12,733,00 

Loan repaid - 1,11,993,00 - 112,733.00 
Inleres! expense 104.02 (3.20) 155.98 
Brokerage Income " 9.58 . 15.5] 

Current Account 0.04 « : a 

Il. [Bey Management Personnel a 

(i) |Dilip Bang 

Director Reniwneration (15,72) 300.00 - 300,00 
Brokerage Income - 0.39 = 141 
Current Account 1.55 7.13 - 

(ii) | Kishore Bang 

Director Remuneration (0.62) 300.00 . 300.00 
Brokerage Inconie 3 1.89 - 0.92 
Repayment of loan é in 22,75 

(il) |Samir Kamdar 

Director Remuneration (2.43) 30.81 (0.26) 28.52 

Brokerage Income - 0.00 . 0,05 
DP Charges - 0.00 - 0.01 

{iv) |Sunil Jain 

Director Remuneration (7.49) 49.06 (7.89) SL73 
Brokenige Income = 0,01 = 0,02 

DP Charges - - . 0.00 

(v) |Rakesh Bhandari 

Director Remuneration (3.67) 94,43 (1.14) 80.06 

(vi) | Kishorkumar Agrawal 
Director Remuneration (2.82) 2477 (2.74) 24.23 

  

AMS 
ct 
— 

 



NIRMAL HANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to Acconnta are integrated part af consolidated financial statements 

45 

46 

a? 

Income Tax 

(Al nimits in Ba. Lakhs, ontcss otherwise stated) 

The components of income tix expense for the years ended 31 March, 2025 and 2022 are: 

  

  

  
  

  

  

      

For the Year Ended March 31, For the Year Ended March 31, 
Particulars 2023 9023 

Current tax 1,544.66 1,989.44 
Adjustment in respect of income tax of prior years 98.05 (24.53) 

Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of temporary (133.97) (174.19) 

ilifferences 

Tatal tax charge : 1,508,743 1,790.62 

Reconciliation of income tax expense and effective tax 

recancilialion 

Profit before tax 5,159.12 7,478.90 

Ind AS adjustments on profit befare tax iS 11,48) (803.49) 

Profit before tax after Ind AS adjustments 5,070,50 6,282.40 

1427.15 
Tax on above at corporate tax rate of 25.17% (PY. 25.17%) 

2,084.51 
Tax impact for below adjustments 

Other disallawances/ allowances (net of allowances/ disallowances) 3359 (20.08) 

Tax expense at effective tax rate of 25.58%(P.¥. 28.20%) ria ame 

Utilization of tix losses of previous periods 56.19 27 46 

Carry forward of tax losses 277A (92.50) 

Tax expense as per profit and loss account 1,544.66 1,989.34 
  

EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS): 

The earning considered in ascertaining the group's earning per share comprises the net profit after tax, The number of shares used in 

calculation of basic/ diluted EPS is the welghted average number of shares outstanding during the period which is caiculated as below : 

  

Particulars 

For the Year 
Ended 

31-03-2022 

For the Year 

Ended 

31-03-2023 
  

  

Caleulation of weighted average number of shares 

No. of Bquity shares at the beginning of the year 
No. of shares issued during the year 

Total Weighted Equity shares O/s. at the end of the year 

Total comprehensive income available for equity shareholders (in 
lakhs) 
Weiphted average number of Equity Shares 

Basic / Diluted Earnings per share ([s,)   
49,417,070 49,941,070 

49,951,070 49,351,070 

3,658,83 9,762.04 

49.91,.070.00 49,41,070,00 

74,20 197,97     

LEASES 

Tho Group has ken various office premises on operating loage for the various periods with an option to renew the lease by mutual consent 
on mutually agresable terms 

Information abou! leases fer which the proup isa lessee are preseniced below: 

A) Right of use assets 

  

  

        

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 Ag at 31 March 2022 
Balance as at ist April 1,620.98 2,101.55 

Adljustiient on lransition to Ind AS 116 a : 

Movement curing the year 414.90 $1.23 

Depreciation on Right-Cf-Use (ROU) asacta (611,07) ($62.20) 

Balanee aa at Slat March 1,323,92 1,620.98 
  

(AMES Ale Arie. 
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(A) 

(B) 

(a) 

(b) 

(e) 

(d) 

(All amoiits in Rs. Lakhs, wiless otherwise stated) 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 

Defined Contribution Plans 

The Group operates defined contribution plan (Provident fund) for all qualifying employees of the Group, The employees 
of the Group are members of a retirement contribution plan operated by the government. The Group is required to 

contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement contribution scheme to fund the benefits, The only 

obligation af the Group with respect to the plan is to make the specified contributions, 

The Group's contribution to Provident Fund aggregating Rs, 246.35 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 207.41 Lakhs) has been 

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head Employee Benefits Expense, 

Defined Benefit Plans 

Characteristics of defined benefit plan 

The group has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (funded). The group's defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary 

plan for employees, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund managed by the Life 

Insurance Corporation of India. 

Risks. ned benefit plan 

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan and group is exposed to the Following Risks: 

Interest rate risk 

A fallin the discount rate which is linked to the Government securities, Rate will increase the present value of the liability 
requiring higher provision, A fall in the discount rale generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending 

Salary Risk 

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members, As such, 

an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability. 

Investment Risk 

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference 

to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it 

will create a plan deficit, Currently, for the plan in India, li has a relatively balanced mix of investments in government 
securities, and other debt instruments. 

Asset Liability Matching Risk 

The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax 

Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk. 

Mortality risk 

Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have any 
longevity risk. 

Concentration Risk 

Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance group and a default will wipe out all 

the assets. Although probability of this is very less as insurance companies have to follow regulatory guidelines. 

Characteristics of defined b it plan 

During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailment and settlements. 

Maintenance of Fund 

A separate trust func is created to manage the Gratuity plan and the contributions towards the trust fund is done as 
guided by rule 103 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, 

WAS CQ ntsc



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Nates to Accounts are integrated part of consolidated finaneial statements 

(e) Quantitative Disclosures 

(All amounts in Rs. Laklis, wuiless otherwise stated) 

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows : 

i) Previous year : 

  

Particulars 

  

Expectec| Return on Plan Assets 
Rate of Discounting 
Rate of Salary Increase 

Rate of Employee Turnover 

Mortality Rate During Employment 

As al Ags at 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

6.86% 684% 

6.86% 6,84 

8.00% 7.00% 

7.00% 7.00% 

Indian Assured Lives Mortality 
(2006-08) Ultimate 

Indian Assured Lives Mortality 

(2006-08) Ultimate 

  

  

  

  
Mortality Rate After Employment NLA MLA, 

ii) Current year : 

Ag at Ag at 
Particul cay March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.15% 6.86% 
Rate of Discounting 7.15% 6.86% 

Rale of Salary Increase 8.00% 8.00% 
Rate of Employee Turnover 7.00% 7.00% 

Mortality Rate During Employment   Inclian Assured Lives Mortality 

(201 2-14) Ultiniwte   Indian Assured Lives Mortality 
(2006-08) Ultimate 

  

Category of Plan Assets 

Insurer managed fund 

  

Particulars 

100% 100% 

Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit Obligation are as follows : 

Aa at As at 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 3022 

  

Opening defined benefit obligation at the beginning of 

    

the period 1,600.46 1,489,594 

[ntereat coat 117.13 103,47 

Current service cost 181.88 181.91 

(Liability Transferred Out/ Divestments) (11,07) 478 
Benefits paid from the fund (66.55) (91.01) 
Remeasurements (gains)/losses: 

Actuarial (gain)/loss from change in demographic 

assumptions - (0.47) 
Actuarial (gain)/loss from change in financial 

assumplons (41.48) (82.01) 

Actuarial (gain)/losa from change in experience 

adjustments (21.17) (6.15) 

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the 

period 1,759.32 1,600.46 
  

AALS 
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Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets are as follows : 

(All amonuts in Re. Lakhs, unless othertoise stated) 

  

  

        

  

  

        

  

  

        

  

  

        

  

  

        

  

  

        

As at Agat Particulars 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Pair Value of Plan Assets al the beginning of the poricd 1150.77 1,052.34 
Interest income 84,21 73.07 

Contributions by the Employer 178.249 119,61 
(Assets Transferred Out/ Divestments) (11.07) - 
Benetits paid from the fund (66.55) (71,01) 

Return on Plan Assets excluding interest Income (2.53) (3.13) 

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the 

period 1,333.14 1,150.77 

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss are as follows: 

Ag at As at Particulars 3 
March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2022 

Current Service Coat 161.88 181.68 
Met Interest Cost 32.92 40.40 

Total Expunses recognised in the statement of profit or 
lous 214.81 212.09 

Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income are as follows; 

As at Ag at 
Particulars 

Mareh 31, 2023 om March 31, 2022 

Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligation For the Periael (69.07) (100.58) 

Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 2.52 414 

ee Expenses recognised in the statement of profil or (67.15) (97.45) 

Reconciliation of Net (Asset)/Liability 

As at As at 
Particulars 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 3022 

Net defined benefit liability/ (asset) as at the beginning of 

the year 449,69 437.70 
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss 214.81 217,10 

Expenses Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (60.02) (85.49) 

Employer's Contribution (177.06) (119.61) 

Net defined benefit liability/(asset) as at the end of th y/asset) ned 427.41 449.69 year 

Expected Contribution to the fund in the next year 

As at As at 
Partleulara 

f March 41, 2023 Mareh 31, 3032 

Expected contribution to fund in the next year 470.66 353,40 

Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments From the Fund are as follows: 

Agat Asal Particulars 
March 31, 2033 March 31, 2022 

Projuctual Benefits Payable in Futive Years From the Bate 

of Reporting, 

lst Followi ng, Year 73,75 53.03 

2nd Following Year 70,65 54,25 

4rd Following Year 70.49 80.68 
4th Pollowing Year 10244 45.30 
Sih Following Year 84.08 4,05 

Sum of Years 6 To 10 HH] 82 S514 
Sum of Years 11 and above 1a | a /\ “A,831.96 A,588.79 

t = C— , he eAuss 
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50 

(Al ainouites in Rs, Lakhs, naless otherwise stated) 

Sensitivity analysis tor significant assumptions is as shown below : 

  

  

    

Asat As at 
Particul peers March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 1,750 1,595 
Delta Effect of 41% Change in Rate of Discounting (199,99) (190.33) 
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting 242.52 333,28 

Delta Effort of +1% Change In Rate of Salary Increase 182.76 179,14 
Delia Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (166.18) (163,22) 

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 576 (0.13) 

Delta Effeet of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnever (7.74) (0.21)     

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at 

the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. 

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it is 

unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another es some of the assumptions may be correlated, 

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected benefit obligation has been calculated 

uaing the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which Is the same muthoc! as applied in caleulating the 

projected benefit obligation as recognised tn the balance sheet. 

  

  

  

DETAILS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION: 

For the year Ended For the year linded 
Particulars 91-09-2023 31-03-2022 

CIP Value of linport Nil Nil 

Expenditure in Foreign Currency 26,34 21.98 
Total value of Imported & indigenous raw inalerial, spare 
parts and components consumed ane percentage thereof, [Mil Nil 

Remiltance of Dividend in Foreign Currency Nil Nil 

Earning in Foreign Excha nge 22.05 16,9)       

The Group derives revenue primarily from the share broking business. Is other major revenue sources are commission Income 

and Interest income. 

Disaggregate revenue information 

The table below presents disaggregate revenues from contracts with customers for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 

2022. The Group believes that this disaggregation best copicts how the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and 

cash flows are affeetol by muirket and other eeanomic factors. 

Nature of Services 

Broking Income - [ncome from services rendered as a broker is recognised upon rendering of the servicers, fn accordance with the 

tering of contract. 

Depository Income - Income from services rendered on behalf of depository is recognised upon rendering of the services, In 
accordatce with the terms of contract 

Interest Income - Interest is earned on delayed payments fron clients and amounts funded te then, [terest income is recapnised 

ona time proportion basis taking inte account the amount outstanding from customers or on the financial instrument and the 
rate applicable, 

Dividend Income - Dividend income is recognized In the Statement of profit and loss on the date that the Group's right to receive 

payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the 

amount of dividend can be reliably measured, This iy generally when the sharehoe 

(MES 
   
  

Fapprove tho dividend, 

a 
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For tha year Ended Bor the year Ended 

Particulnta 31-03-2023 1-03-2022 
Brokerajte Inert 22 F063 25,1BB.2d 

Talorgat incame 9272.99 8,194.20 

Bapaaliary fica a) at 4.64 

Commission lacome 17 4a 643 

Laces collection of charged 4.70 . 
Markel Reaeaery Tncona todd 25,02 

ASSETS PLEDUFD AS SECURITY 

The carrying snvounta of asoeds pledged td daccriby Tor 
borrow ins are: 

TRHieilaro Anat March 31, 2023 Ag at March 31, 202 Anat April 01, 20271 

Pinanelal Asaalas 
Dank Balonces 

xed deposits FL VaR BH FEA td. 
Recalvabls 

Tre ativan bles 16,920. Sa 23,178.75 17,447] 

Total adoete pledged Aa socHHLy 48,048.82 98,262.98 $4,703.M         
Tarn and conditions t 

    
Trdg qoedivablog and Vixed deposits are pledge with Banks agains! borrowing facilitive bike by the ged, Furie dpbiers of cal aya whieh 

ary outstanding for med hae 7 daya arg nol gonaidared by bank for the purpoxe of security 

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

There were noaignificant evendaafier the nid of the reperetings grein ebich eed qiny aeljustmient or disclosure in the financial statements. 

CANTALMANACEMINT 

‘The Growp manages ila copilal sirichace deat cakes aulivatinvels io it awarding be elaine i ayer: cocetiiiois and the rivk characteriaticn of tn 

aciivilles. In order ta omintain oF adjust the cnpital sirnchuns the Grenp ray daljeal tig amend af dividend payment to eharholders, return capital 
togharchulders or issue capital securities, No chain bay bee aco (ge Phy ade diy, podielow acl procosaes ducing the year ended Mach 41, X08 

amt Manch 34. 2022. Hlewever, they are der eerntant review by thy Pre. 

Au regdiegtiy bat Lath ti ul éaijSila| te abudieoblug, Whe pry) Las nod proposed ar palit dividend on cquily abnres during the financial! yenr duz2-2023 arn 

MR LRA. 

The grup drntihind cathe) vain a edit Aiton which ia not debl divided by total capital plus met debt, Te grea fivelualos wlelsins eae deli, bread 

anal thier payabtes lose cosh and cash oquivadenia. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Partlcular Ag al March 40, az As at Marchi 31, 202 
Het Secusitin 2,500.1) - 

Porras ine - B.A? 
Subordinate Viabilibies 44800 S450 dx 
Net Bebt (A) 7,980.00 5,034,49 

Eyity Share Capllal 444,11 11 

Retaltnal Rarndnge A,G27,81 27, BF ah 

Securdiles Preniiin 404544 4,444 

Capital Reserve 1,878.19 1878.14 

Sonera Revere: 2,013.57 Lala? 
Capel Revlon ptigg Ryaorvs 223.6 2250.45 

Tbuilure Redemption Reser 231.0 a 

Fatal Capliad [D} 43,057.41 44,745.16 

Capital and Net Debt (C) = tA} + (B) 51,007.44 45,209.85 

Gearing Roliv fA} / i) 15.50% 12A 
  

N=



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes fo Accounts are ditegrated part of consolidated Jiianeial ada teniieniia 

54 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT 

(All nuionnts in Ra. Laklis, witless atherteiae arated) 

Vair value in the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or moat 
advantageous) markel al the measurement date under current market conditions (ic, an exit price), regardless of whether: that price is directly 

obaervable or estimated using a valuation technique, 

Inrorder ty show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques. 

‘This nate desgribes the faly value mwasurement of both financial and nonefinancial instruments. 

(1) Categorisation of financial instruments 

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories ie; Fair yale through profit and loss (FVTPL), Fair value through other comprehensive 

incame (FYTOCI) and Amortised cost is presented below | 

As at March 31, 2023 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                  

Particulars FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized Cost 
Financial Assets 

Cash and Cash Fyuivalents - = 4,414,132 

Rank Balance othan than Cash aiid Cash equivalents 2 70,871.67 

Trade Receivables - a 16,292,234 

Loans = * 4,948.68 

Investments BALSA 6,934.64 12,563, 14 

Securities held as inventories LOLA? 

Other Financial Assets - = 1,454, 24 

Tatal 9,827.45 6,924.64 1,10,744.09 

Financial Liabilities 

Trade Payables : * 1,342.25 
Dest Securities . . 2,500.00 

Deposits - = 1,146.75 

Subordinated Habities " - 5.450,00 

Other Pinaneral labilities 67,.435,90 

Total . : 77,874.40 

Ad al Mareh 31, 2022 

Particulars EVTPL FYTOCI Amortized Cost 

Financial Assets 
Cash and Cash Py uivalonita - 25,828.85 

Bank Halanes athan than Cash and Cash equivalents - - 55,045.50 
‘Trade Receivables = - 22,621.74 
Loans - - 4,093.43 

Investments 438,78 6,786.12 15,045.80 
Securities held as inventories 1,276.49 7 . 

Other Financial Assets - : 1254. 784207 

Total 1,715.21 6,786.12 1,22,688,89 

Financial Liabilites 

Trade Payables * - 1,822.36 

Borrowings (other than debt securities) “ - 44,69 

Deposits - © 1,258,430 

Subordinated liabithes ” e 5450.00 

Other Pinaneial abilities Z ‘ 77,296,22 

Total . - BS.G11.57 

cu
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Asat April, 2021 ae 

Particulars PVTPL FYTOCI Amortized Cost 
Financial Asscta 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - + 21,933.83 
Honk Balance othan than Cash aid Cash vquivalents - 47,086,40 

Trade Receivables - = 16,7417 69 

Loans = - 4,528.07 
Invesimentas 7503.74 5,418.09 10,472.01 
Securities held as inventories HB.26 

Other Financial Aascta - « 1,255.73 

Total 7,592.00 5,314.69 91,924,81 

Financial Liabilites 

Trade Payables r : 1,317.90 
Borrow ings (other than debi securities) . . 11,871.40 

Deposits . . 1,158.16 

Subordinated labities . - 100.00 
Other Financial abilities - - 54,974.10 

Total : . 69,421.56           

(U1) Fair Value Hierarchy 

  
The proup determines fair values of its financial ingtrimnents according to the following hievarchy: 

Level 1: The fair value ef financial instruments faded in active markets (auch as publicly traded derivatives, and eijtiity xecuritios) ia based on queted 

market prices at the end of the reporting period, These instruments are included in level 1, 

Level 2. The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded inan active market (for example, mutual finds) hence the fair value is determined 
ding obairvable market data auch as latest declared NAVY recent market deals. 

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument ia ineliaded in level 4, This ia the case for 
unlisted oquity inateurnwints, 

Valuation Techniques used ta determine fair valucs | 

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include : 

4) Quoted equily investments = Quoted closing price on ateck exchange as at the reporting date, 

b) Mutual Funds - Met asset value (NAY) of the scheme reported by the Agsel Management group as at the reporting date 
c) Unqueted equity investments = Intringic value of the equity shares derived by the management using the fair values of assets avd liabilities of the 

eqtily issting companies as at the reporting dates, 

i) Unquoted preference investments « Intrinsic value of the preference shares derived by the management. 

Quantitative Disclosures of falr value measurement hierarchy for asaete ag at March 31, 2023 

  

  

            

  

  

            

  

  

  

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Investment of Quoted Mutual funds - B,B13.38 = 

livestment in Unquoted Rquity Instruments . . 19,787.79 

Inventories of Quoted Biyuity Shares 1016.26 + : 
Total 1,016.26 5,413.38 19,787.79 

Quantitative Diselosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2022 

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
livesiment of Quoted Mutial Furia ai J4.75 ‘ 

Investment in Unquoted Eyuily latranments . - 19,85 1.0% 
Inventories af Quoted Fquily Shares 1,278,19 z é 

Total 1,278.19 438,78 19,831.93 

Quantitative Disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at April 1, 2021 

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

livestment of Quoted Mutual Furuls : 703.74 
Investment in Uinjueted Equity Instiaments - - 15,690.69 
laveiilorios al Qiioted Ryuily Shares Bo 40 

Tatal 4949 7803.74 15,690.69           

jx (3 
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(1) 

(1!) 

(All amounts in Rs, Laklis, wiless otherwise stated) 

(111) Financial instruments not measured al fair value 

Financial assets not measured at fair value includes cash and cash equivalents, Wade receivables and other financial assets, These are 

financial assets whose carrying amounts approximate fair value, duc to their short-term nature, 

Additionally, financial liabilities such as trade payables and other financial liabilities are not measured al FYTPL, whose carrying 

amounts approximate fair value, because of their shorl-term nature, 

(IY) Valuation inputs and relationships to fair value 

The quantitative information about the significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 fair value measurements is summarised below: 

  

Particulars A& at March 31, 2023 Aa at March 31, 2022 As at April 01, 2021 
  

  

Fair Value of instruments 19,787.79 19,831.93 15,690.69 

Significant unobservable inputs 
Intringic value of equity shares of Bang Securities 
Private Lhinited 

- inerenae by 5% 316,23 339.31 265.93 
- decrease by 5% (346,23) Gaga) (265.93)         

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

Risk is an integral partof the group's business and scund risk management is critical to the success of Healthy Business Model, As a 

financial intermediary, the group is exposed to risks that are particular to its lending and investment and the environment within which 
it operates and primarily includes credit, liquidity anc market risks. The group has a risk management policy which covers risk 

associated with the financial assets and liabilities. The risk management policy ia approved by the Board of Directors. 

The group has identified and implemented comprehensive policies and procedures to assess, monitor and manage risk throughout the 

group. The risk management process is continuously reviewed, improved and adapted in the changing risk scenario and the agility of 

the risk management process is monitored and reviewed for its appropriateness in the changing flsk landscape, The process of 

continuous evaluation of risks includes taking stock of the risk landscape on an event-driven basis. 

The group has an elaborate process for risk management. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically 

addressed by implementing required preventive, detective and corrective controls, and through mitigating actions on a continuing, 
basis. 

The financial instruments of the group have exposure to the following risks : 

Liquidity risk 

The group's Management monitors asset Hability mismatehes to ensure that there are no imbalances or excessive concentrations on 
bither side of the Balance Sheet, 

The group continuously monitors liquidity in the market and as a part of its liquidity strategy, the group maintains a liquidity buffer 

managed by an active investment desk to reduee this risk, 

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the group may not meet its financial obligations. Liquidity risk arises due to the unavailability of 

adwquate funds al an appropriate cost of loniire. The objective al liquiclity risk management, is jo mainialn sufficient Haqutellty and 

ensure thal funds are available for use as per requirements, The group consistently generates sufficient cash flows from operating and 

financial activities to meet its Hnanelal oblipations as and when they fall due. Our resource mobilisation team sources funds from 

multiple sources, including fram banks, financial institutions and capital markets to maintain a healthy mix of sources, The resource 

mobilisation tein is responsible for diversifying fund raising sources, manaying interest rate risks and maintaining a strong relationship 

with banks, (inanelal institutions, mutual funds and rating agencies to ensure the liquidity risk is well addressed, 

Refer Note 55 For analysis of mialurilies of financial assets anil (fnarelal liabilities, 

Market Risk 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future Cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctiate because of changes in market 

prices, The objective of market risk management is lo manage and control market risk exposures within acceptible parametors, while 

optliniaing the return, WHMIS 
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Foreign currency risk i8 the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign 

In respect of the foreign currency transactions, the group does not hedge the exposures since the management believes that the same is 

(i) Foreign currency risk 

exchange rates, 

Foreign currency risk management 

insignificant in nature and will not have a material impact on the group. 

(il) Titerest rate risk 

The group is exposed to Interosl risk if the fale value or future cash flows of its financial instruments will fluctuate asa result of changes 

The group's interest rate risk arises from interest bearing deposits with bank and loans given to customers, Such instruments exposes 

the group to fair value interest rate risk, Management believe that the interest rate risk attached to this financial assets are nol significant 
due to the nature of this financial assets, 

Interest rate risk exposure 

The exposure to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows: 

  

  

        

Particulars Ag at Mareh 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 As at April 01, 2021 

Loans 4,953.52 4,097.06 1,530.60 

Borrowings 7,950.00 5,534.69 11,97 140 
  

Sensitivity Analysis 

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest income/ expense from loans/ borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates, 

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity te a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all other variables being constant) of 
the group's statement of profit and loss and equity, 

  

  

        

Particulars As at Mareh 31, 3023 As at March 31, 2022 Ag at April 01, 2021 
Loans: 

literest rales - increase by 1% 45.54 40,97 45.41 
Interest rates - decrease by 1% (49.54) (40,97) (45.31) 

Borrowings i 

Interest rates - increase by 1% (79.50) (55.35) (119.71) 
Interest rates = decrease by 1% 79.50 55,45 119.71 
  

Market Price Risk 

The proup is exposed to market price risk, which arises from securities held as inventories and investments classified at PYTPL, The 

Management monitors the proportion of these securities in ita trading portfolio based on market indices, Material securities within the 

portialia ae iaaiayreul eran individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are approved hy the appropriate authority. 

  

Particulars Asal Mareh 31, 2023 As al Mareh 31, 2022 As at April 01, 2021 
  

  Exposure to price risk   9.82785   L715.21   7,592.00 
  

Sensitivity Ananlysis to price risk 

The following table summarises the impact of sensitivity of NAVs / price with all other variables held constant, The below impact on 

the group's profit before tax is based on changes in the NAVs / price of the investments held at PVTPL at balance sheet daw: 

  

  

  

        

%w of Change Profit / (loss) 

Ne March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2022 4. April 01, 2021 
Impact on profit before tax for 54% increase in 491.39 85.76 374.60 
Impact on profit before tax for 54) increase in (491.39) (85.76) (379,60) 
  

me Dy sili 
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(II) Credit Risk 

Credit tisk is the risk that the group will incur a loss because iti customers or counterparties fail to discharge their contractual 

obligation, The group manages and controls credit risk by setting limits of the amount of risk it is willing te accept for Individual 

counterparties, and by monitoring exposures in relations to such limits. The maximum exposure to credit risk for cach class of financial 

instruments is the carryliyy amount ef that class of financial instruments presented in the financial statements, The group's major classes 

af finanelal assets are cash and cash equivalents, loving, investments, deposits, teade receivables and sectiri ty deposits, 

Deposits with banks are considered to have negligible risk or nil risk, as they are maintained with high rated banks/ financial 
institutions as approved by the Board of directors 

Investments include investment in liquid mutual fund uniis that are marketable securities of eligible financial institutions for a specified 

lime period. 

The management has established accounts receivable policy under which customer accounts are regularly monilored, The group has a 

dedicated risk management team, which monitors the positions, exposures and margins on a continuous basis, 

Following provicles exposure to credit risk for lrade reecivables and niargin trading facility loans 

  

    

Particulars As at 31 Mareh 2023 A: at 31 Mareh 2022 As at 01 April 2021 
Trade Reevivables (Net of impairment) 16,292.24 23,021.74 16,747.69 

Margin bracing facility loans (Net at impairment) 4,696.65 3,654.19 4,383.27           

The financial instruments covered within the scope of BCL include financial asseis measured at amortised cost such as trade receivables 
and loans. 

Trade Receivables: 

The loss allowance has been measured using lifetime ECL except for financial assets on which there has been no significant jierease in 

eredit risk since initial recognition. At cach reporting date, the group assessess whether financial assets carried at amortized cost is 

credit-impoired, A Financial asset is credit impaired when one or more events that have o detrimental impact on the estimated future 

cash flows of the financial asset have occured since intial recognition, 

A simplified approach has been considered lor measuring expected ecreuit losses (ECLs) of trade receivables at a amount equal to 

lifetime ECLs, The ECLs on trade receivables are caletilated based on actual historie credit lows experience over the preceding, four years 

on the total balance of trade receivables. 

Based on industry practices and business environment in which the entity operates, Management considers unsecured receivables as 
default if the payment is overdue for more than 90 days, Management would consider impairment on client balance whieh are 
dnmavenred anil overdue for less than 90 days on case to case basis, basecl on their scope of recoverability, In cases where the payment is 

overdue for mare (han 1 year, the managenient trealé all such customers as credit impaired and probability of default (PD) on these 

recuivables is considered al 100%, 

Loans 

Loans include Margin Trading Facility(MTP) and Loans to Staff for which stapod approach is lake into consideration for determination 

of BEL, 

Stage 1 
All positions in the MTF loan book are considered as stage | asset for computation of expected! credit loss. For exposures where there 

has not been a significant inerease in credit risk sinee inital recognition and that is not credit impaired upon origination, Margin trading 

facility and loans to staff are considered! in stage 1 for determination of BCL. Exposure to credit risk in stage | is computed considering 

historical probability of defaull, market movements and marcro-ceonomic environment, 

AAT? sie 
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(All amounts in Re. Lakhs, uiless otherwise stated) 

Stage 2 

Exposures under stage 2 include overduce up to 90 days pertaining to principal amount, interest and any other charges on the MTF 
loan book which are unsecured, While arriving at the secured position of the client, management has considered the securities pledged 
with the group as collateral and also securities lying in the demat account of the customers where the customer has given power of 
attorney to the proup, 

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whother there has been a significant inerease in credit risk for financial assets since initial 
recognition. In determining whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group wses days past due 
information and other qualitative factors to assess deterioration in credit quality of a financial asset. 

For credit exposures where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but that are not credit impaired, a 
lifetime ECL is recapnised, 

Stage 3 
Exposures under stage 3 include overdues past 90 days pertaining to principal amount, interest and any other charges on MTF loan 
book which are unsecured, 

Financial asacls are assessed a4 credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash 

flows of the asset have occurred. For financial assets that have become credit impaired, a lifetime ECL is recognised 

Folowing fable provides information about exposure to crolt risk and ECL on Margin Trading Faciilty Loans. 

As at Mareh 31, 2023 

  

Particulars Carrying Value ECL 

Staye 1 4,953.52 4.84 

Stape 2 . t 

Stage 3 J y 

  

          

As at March 31, 2022 

  

Particulars Carrying Value ECL 

Stage | 4,097.06 4.64 

Stage 2 . . 
Shape 3 a = 

  

          

Asat April 01, 2021 

  

Particulars Carrying Value Fe. 

Stage 1 4,550.60 23.54 

Stay 2 5 

Sta ie 4a & re 
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DISCLOSURE IN RELATION TO UNDISCLOSED INCOME 

During the year, the group has not surrendered or disclosed any Income Ln the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, 
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). Accordingly, there are no transaction which are not 
recorded in the bouks of accounts. 

The group has complied with the requirements of the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017, 

DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANIES 

Details of transactions with companies struck off under section 246 of the Companies Act, 2013 ; 

(All aitonats ii Ra. Lakhs, wnless otherwise stated) 

  

  

Current Year: 

Name of struck off companies : Relationship with the Relationship Nature of transaction | Balance outstanding, 
companies with the group 

€ P and Song Trade Technic Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage - 
Aganvya Argha Consultancy Services Private Limiteda — /Sul-broker Sub-brokerage - 
Bustling Securities Private Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage * 

Capable lrifrastructure Private Limitec Trade Receivable Brokerape (0.04) 
Mortal Realestate Limited Trade Receivable Brokerape (0.06) 
Romy Realty Private Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage (0.19) 
Yashshree Capital Private Liiited Sub-broker Sub-brakerage E 
Yashshree Ca pital Private Limited Sulebroker Deposit (0.012) 

Arkr Financial Survicos Pyt Ltd Sub-broker Sub-brokerage - 
Arkr Financial Services Pyt Ltd Sub-braker Deposit (0.83) 

Gagan Investmnet Cons Pyt Lite Sub-breker Deposit = 

Sp Investment Professionals Pyt Lid Trade Receivable Brokerage . 
Shalimar Multi Trade india Ltd Sub-broker Sub-brokerape . 

Shalimar Multi Trade India Led Sub-broker Deposit : 
Turtle Investment Ady Pi Lid Sub-broker Sub-brokerape : 

Turtle Investinent Adv Pvt Lid Sub-broker Deposit i 

Win Track Multitrade Pvt, Ltd, Closed Sub-broker Deposit 3 

Wismore Trading & Investrnent Consultancy Pvt Lt Sub-broker Deyirail (Qh) 

Chitra And Co, - Chenmai-1040 Trade Payable Repairs and maintenance . 

Enb Investment Consultancy Pyt, Lid, Sub-broker Subshbrokerae (0.26) 

Enb Investment Consultancy Pvt, Ltd. Sub-broker Depouit (0,50) 

Money Builder Financial Services Pvt. Ltel, Sub-broker Sub-brokeraye = 

Money Builder Financial Services Pyt. Ltd, Subi-brokes Depasit : 

Eharlelwal Construction Co. Trade Payable Rent : 

Darshana Trading, Private Limited Sub-broker Sub-brokerape : 
Darshana Trading Private Limited Sub-broker Deposit .             

imo £S 
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ii) 

ili) 

") 

vi) 

vil) 

Previous Year: 
  

(All amauta in Rs, Lakhs, wuless atliertuise stated) 

  

  

          

Namacof struck: off cotntyaniea't Relationship Nature of transaction Balance outstanding 

with the group 
© P and Sons Trade Technic Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage (0.01) 
Apamya Argha Consultaney Services Private Limiteda — |Sub-broker Sub-brokerayre : 

Agamya Argha Consullaney Services Private Limiteda — |Sub-hroker Depasil (0.04) 
Bustling Securitigs Private Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage = 
Capable Infrastructure Private Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage . 
Mortal Realestate Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage : 
Romy Realty Private Limited Trade Receivable Brokerage (0.19) 
Yashshree Capital Private Limited Sub-braker Sub-brokerage . 

Arkr Financial Services Pvt Ltd Sub-broker Sub-brokerage : 
Arkr Financial Services Pvt Lil Sub:broker Depesit (0.883) 

Gagan Investmnet Cons Pvt Lite Sub:-broker Deposit (0.49) 
Sp Investment Professionals Pvt Ltd Trade Receivable Brokerape : 

Shalimar Multi Trade India Lid Sub-broker Sub-brokerage 7" 

Shalimar Multi Trade India Ltd Sub-broker Beposil (71) 

Turtle Investment Adv Pvt Lte Sub-hroker Sub-brokerage . 
Turtle Investment Ady Pvt Ltd Sub-broker Deposit (0.33) 
Win Track Multitracde Pvt. Ltd. Closed Subehroker Deposit (0.05) 

Wismore Trading & Investment Conaultaney Pvt Lid Subebroker Deposit (0.44) 
Enb Investment Consultancy Pvt. Ltd, Sub-broker Sub-brokerage (1.83) 
Enb Investment Consultancy Pvt, Ltd, Sulsbroker Deposit (2.10) 

Money Builder Financial Services Pvt, Lid. Sub-broker Sub-brokerage . 
Money Builder Financial Services Pvt, Ltd, Sub-braker Deposit (0.27) 
Ehandelwal Construction Co Trade Payable Rent * 

Darshana Trading Private Limited Subsbraker Sub-hrokerage : 
Darshana Trading Private Limited Sub-broker Doposit (0.02) 
  

DISCLOSURE FOR SECURITY OF BORROWED FUNDS 

Quarterly statements of current assets filed with banks for fund borrowed [rom those banks on the basis of security of current assets are 
in agreement with the books of account, Further, no funds have been borrowed [rom financial institutions where current assets have 

been placed as collateral security, 

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES 

No transactions or disclosures to report against the following disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended 
Schedule Wl of the Act 

Revaluation of Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 

Ageing schedule of CWIP and Intangible under development 

Benami Property held under Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder 

Willful defaulier 

Scheme of arrangements in terms of section 230 te 237 of the Act 

Uilisation of borrowed funds/ share premium 

Crypto currency oF Virtual currency 

\amMfs oe hae
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Notes to Accounts ave integrated part of consolidated financial statements 

63 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(1) 

(iv) 

(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs, iiless otherwise stated) 

LIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS 

These are the group's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS, 

The group has prepared its Ind AS compliant financial statements for year ended on March 31, 2023, the comparative period ended on 

March 31, 2021 and an opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2021 (the date of transition), as described in the summary of 

significant accounting policies, This note explains the principal adjustments made by the group in restating ils previous GAAP financial 

alabeierts, including the Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2021 and the financial statements ag at and for the year vhaled Mareh 31, 2023. 

For periods ended up to the year ended March 31, 2021, the froup hac prepared ils financial statements in accordance with the 

accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 201d (Previous GAAP). 

Mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions availed 

Set out below are the Applicable Ind AS 101 mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions applied in the transition from previous 

GAAP te Ind AS, which were considered to be material or significant by the group. 

Mandatory Exceptions 

Estimates 

Indl AS 101 prescribes that an entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with 

estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), 
tirless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error, 

The group's Ind AS estimates as at the Lransition date are consistent with the estimates as at the same dale made in conformity with 

previous GAAP, 

Derecognition of financial asseis and financial liabilities 

As set out in inel AS 101, the group has applied the derecognition requirements of Ind AS 108 prospectively for transactions occurring, 

oro aftor te date of transition to Ind AS. 

Classification and measurement of financial assets 

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facis and circumstances that 
exist at the date of transition to Ind AS, 

Impairment of financial assets 

As set olin Ind AS 101, an entity shall apply the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively if it does not entail any undue 

costor ufforl, The group has assessed impairment of financial assets in conformity with Ind AS 109, 

Optional Exemptions 

Deemed evst 

The group has adopted the carrying value determined in accardance with GAAP for all of its property plant & equipment and 
Inveatent property as deemed cost of atch assets at the transition date, 

~M{S 
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SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes ta Accouuts are litegrated part af cousoliditted Jinancial statomeiuts 

(AM ammonite in Rs, Lakhs, nutess athertwise atated) 

{B) Reconciliation between [GAAP and lnd AS 

(i) Equity Reconciliation 

  

  

  

  

eee Bont Hate Pie, As at March 31,2022 | As at April 01, 2021 
Equity as reported under IGAAP 42,703,88 32,884,11 

Adjuatmenta 

Fair value gain/ (loss) on Unquoted Equity Instruments 1 757137 4,834.44 

Fair value galn/ (loss) on Quetecl Mutual Furs 1 1,284.40 118,71 
Fair value gain/ (loss) on Quoted Bauity Instruments 2 46.03 12.99 

Fair Value changes in Error trace stock 2 0.19 (0.33) 
Interest on Subordinated Liabilities af (1,524.98) (1,178.21) 

Reclassification of Redeemable Cumulative Preference 

shares to Subordinated Liabilities d (3,200.00) (100.00) 

Impact of expected credit losé allowance 5 12.48 ‘A753 

linpact of leases under Ind AS 116 fe (105,15) - 

lmpact of EIR on staff loans 7 1.21 « 
limpack of EIR on securily cluposits 4 (3.32) = 

Impact of Business combination (24.68) 

Share of profits of assuciate 1,401,684 L597.11 

Total Adjustments 6,459.31 5,422.24 

Deferred tax impact (OCT) a (734,69) (553.06) 

Beferred tax impact (P&L) ii (7.71) (70,40) 
Equity as reported under Ind AS 47,421.40 37,683.00           

(li) Reconciliation of profil as per Ind AS with profit reported under previous [GAAP for the year ended March 31, 2022 

  

  

Particulars Foot Note No. As at March 31, 2022 

Net profit as per the erstwhile IGAAP 7,077.27 

Adjustments 

Fale value gain/ (loss) on Mutual Funes ] (103.81) 
Fair Value changes in error trade stock 2 O51 

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on post retirement bonefit plans 
4 

reclassified in OCT ees 

Gain on fair value measurement of securities held as Z 43.04 
inventories carricd at PYTPL. Fe us 

Interest on Subercdinated Liabilities 4 (346,76) 

Dividend on Preference shares charged in IGAAP al (7,50) 

Impact of expected credil loss allowance 5 (125.15) 
linpact of leases under Ind AS116 i (105.1 5) 

  

  

          
Impact of EIR on SeCUrily ileposits 8 (3.32) 

Impact of EIR on stall loans 7 1.21 
Changes in share of profit/ (loss) of associates 665,90 

Deferred tax impact on the above i 47.21 

Nel profit after tax (before OCT) as per Ind AS 7,646.74 

Adjustments for Other comprehensive incame 

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on post retirement benefit plans 4 100,40 
Changes in share of other comprehensive ineame af 715.44 

assoc tales 
i 

Pair Value gain/ (loss) of investment held through fair 4 

value through other comprehensive income Taare 

Tax impact on the above 1 (167.87) 
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 9,762.05 
  

murs nl ee 

 



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes fo Accounts are integrated part of consolidated flimieial statements 

(Al amounts in Ra, Lakhs, nuless otherwise stated) 

(iii) Impact of Ind AS adoption on the statement of cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2022 

(iv) 

1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

5) 

6) 

There are no maturial adjustments to the statement of cash flows as reported under the IGAAP 

Foot Notes to to first-time adoption 

Fair valuation of investments 

Under the previous Indian GAAP, investments in equity inatruments and mutual funds were classified as long-term investments or 

current investments based on the Intended holding period, Long-term investments were carried at cost less provision for other than 

temporary decline in the value of such investments. Current investments wore carried at lower of cost and fair value. Under Ind AS, 
these Investments are required to be measured at fair value, The resulting: fair value chanjes of these investments have been recognised 

in other equity as at the date of transition and subsequently in the profit or loss / other coniprehensive income for the year ended March 

41, 2022 

Fair valuation of securities held as inventories 

Uniler the previous Indian GAAP, liatodl oquity shares were classified a8 stockeinetrade as the shares are held for trading and error trade 

stock, Under, IGAAP, the stock-in-brade were valued al lower of cost or market value, ei putod calegory wise anal resulting valuation 

lost was debited to the profit and loss account, Under Ind AS, these invesiments are required to be measured at fair value, The resulting 

fair value changes of these lnvestents have been recognised in other equity as at the date of transition and subsequently in the profit or 

loss for the year ended March 31, 2023. 

Remeasurement of post-employment benefit obligations 

Under Ind AS, remeasurenients Le. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assels, excluding amounts included in the net 

interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss under the 

previous GAAP, There {5 no tpact on the total equity aaat Marcel 31, 2022. 

Reclassification of Redeemable Preference shares (CRPS) to Subordinated liabilities 

Cumulative and Non-Cumulative Eedcemable Preference shares (CRPS) forma part of the Share Capital under IGAAP, As per Ind AS 

32, since terms of these preference shares requires mandatory redemption for the fixed and determinable ameunt and has a contracttial 
obligation to deliver cash at redemption, such instrument are classified asa lability and interest cost is accrued al the rate of dividend 

applicable, Due to such adjustment, paid up share capital has decreased and classifed as subordinated liabilities as a separate line item 
in the balance sheet. Interest cost, if any on account of dividend on these preference shares has been reported in the Statement of Profil 

and Loss under the head Finance cost. 

Impact of Expected Credit Loss Allowance 

Under previous GAAP, losses and provisions on trade receivables were computed based on crodit risk assessmwnt where the 

managenwnl usecl lo create pravision for dovbtful debts on unsecured receivables for more than 180 days. Under Ind AS, the same is 

required to be computed as per the Impairment principles laid out in tne AS 109 -'Financial Instruments! which prescribes the expected 

credit losa model (ECL inodel) for the same, Accordingly, the difference between losses and provisions aa computed under previous 

GAAP and as computed under Indl AS is adjusted in retained earnings as at the date of transition and subsequently in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss for the year ended March 41, 2022. 

Impact of accounting under Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’ 

Under previous GAAP, for the purpose of operating leases, the lease rentals wore charges to the profit & loss account os and when they 

were due. Under Ind AS, the Group recognises ri shi-of- use assets and correponding lease liabilities on sich operathayp leaae 

arrangements, Depreciation is charged on sueh riht-ol-use assets on straight line method and interest cost is charged on incremental 

borrowing rate on the lease liability and both these cost are charged to the profit & loss account. Accordingly, the group has recognized 

Right of Use assets as at April 1, 202] for leases previously classified as operating leases and created a correponding lease lability. 

Subsequently, the lease rentals charged in the profit & loss account under previous GAAP are reversed and depreciation on right ol use 

assets and finanee cost on lease liability are charged in the Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022. 

MOUNTS A re



NIRMAL BANG SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes fo Acconits are fulegrated part of consolidated financial statements 

(AM amoits in Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

7) Impact of EIR on staff loans 

As per the group policy, the group grants its employee loans at an eaneessional rate which is lower than the market rate. Under 

previous GAAP, interest income from such loans al the concessional rate was charged ta the profit and logs account, Uriter Ln AS, 

these loans meet the criteria to be classified as financial instrument under Indl AS 109 "Financial Instruments". These loans are valued at 

anortsed cost using the effective interest rate (EUR) which is the prevailing market rate for similar loans, As on the transition cate, the 

loans outstanding are discounted using the EIR and valued at amortised cost. Subsequently, interest income is calculated using the EIR 

method and charged to profit.and loss account and corresponding Expense On discounting ol auch loans is charged to profit and logs 

account under Finanee Cost for the year ended Mareh 31, 2022. 

4) Impact of EIR on security deposits 

Under tnd AS, the seeurity deposit piven by the group are discounted ai the effective literost rate (EIR) a8 on the transition date. 

Subsequently, interest income and prepaid expense is charjed to the profit & logs account for the year ended March 31, 2022. 

9) Investment Properly 
Under the previous GAAP, investinent properties were presented as part of non-current investments, Under Ind AS, jnvestinent 

propertics are required to be separately presented on the face of the balance sheet. There is no impact on the total equity or profit aga 
result of this adjustnient, 

10) Other comprehensive income 

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be inchided in profit or loss for the period, unless a 

standard requires or permits otherwise. liems of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or logs but are shown in the 

statement of profit and Joss as ‘other comprehensive income’ includes fair value pains or (losses) of FYOCI equity instruments. The 

concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP, 

11) Deferred tax 

Indian GAAP requires doferred tax accounting using the profitand loss approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits 

and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which 

focuses on lemporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or lability in the balance sheet anil its lax base. The 

application of Ind AS 12 approach hes resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new lemporary differences which was not required 

under Indian GAAP, 

In addition, the various transitional adjustments have lead to temporary differences, Deferred tax adjusinients are recognised in 

correlation to (he underlying transaction either in retained earnings of a separate component of equity, 

640 Previews year's fipures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary lo confi with this year's classification. 
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